
 

 
 
P.O. Box 1749 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3A5 Canada    

          Item No. 3 
Halifax Regional Council 

January 10, 2017 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Savage and Members of Halifax Regional Council 

 
 Original Signed 
SUBMITTED BY:   

Councillor Bill Karsten, Chair, Audit & Finance Standing Committee 
 
 
DATE:   December 13, 2016 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Second Quarter 2016/17 Financial Report 
 

INFORMATION REPORT 
 
 
ORIGIN 
 
December 7, 2016 meeting of the Audit & Finance Standing Committee, Item No. 12.1.4. 
 
LEGISLATIVE AUTHORITY 
 
The principle role of the Audit and Finance Standing Committee is to provide advice to Council on matters 
relating to Audit and Finance. In particular, Section 4 (f) of the Audit and Finance Standing Committee’s 
Terms of Reference shall ‘Review as required, any other policies, procedures, forecasts, reports or 
process as agreed to mutually by the CAO and the Committee.” 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Quarterly Financial Reports are provided to the Audit & Finance Standing Committee prior to being 
forwarded to Regional Council. The 2016/2017 Second Quarter Financial Report was before the Audit & 
Finance Standing Committee at its meeting held on December 7, 2016. 
 
For further information please refer to the attached staff report dated November 18, 2016. 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The Audit & Finance Standing Committee considered the staff report dated November 18, 2016 at its 
meeting held on December 7, 2016 and forwarded it to Regional Council as an information item. 
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FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
As outlined in the attached staff report dated November 18, 2016. 
 
 
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 
 
All meetings of the Audit & Finance Standing Committee are open to the public. The agenda and reports 
are provided online in advance of the meeting. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Staff report dated November 18, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A copy of this report can be obtained online at http://www.halifax.ca/commcoun/index.php then choose the 
appropriate Community Council and meeting date, or by contacting the Office of the Municipal Clerk at 902.490.4210, 
or Fax 902.490.4208. 
 
Report Prepared by: Sheilagh Edmonds, Legislative Assistant, 902-490-6520     
 
 

 



P.O. Box 1749 
Halifax, Nova Scotia 
B3J 3A5 Canada        

Item No. 
Audit & Finance Standing Committee 

December 7, 2016 

TO: Chair and Members of Audit & Finance Standing Committee 

SUBMITTED BY:  Original signed 
Jacques Dubé, Chief Administrative Officer 

Original signed 
Amanda Whitewood, Director, Finance & Information, Communication and 
Technology/CFO 

DATE: November 18, 2016 

SUBJECT: Second Quarter 2016/2017 Financial Report 

ORIGIN 

Staff has committed to provide Council with quarterly financial reports including: 
• a report of the projected General Rate surplus/deficit by area;
• a report detailing District Capital expenditures in accordance with the District Capital Fund Policy

approved by Council on July 31, 2007;
• a report detailing District Activity expenditures in accordance with the District Activity Policy

approved by Council October 7, 2003;
• regular updates on the balance in the Capital Reserve Pool (CRESPOOL) as requested by

Regional Council on October 23, 2001;
• a report detailing Recreation Area Rate expenditures in accordance with the Recreation Area

Report Policy approved by Council on May 14, 2002; and,
• a report of Project budget increases related to cost-sharing, with no net impact to HRM as per the

policy approved by Council April 24, 2007 and amended May 2013.

LEGISLATIVE AUTHORITY 

Halifax Regional Municipality Council approved, December 11, 2012, that all budget increases are to be 
presented to the Audit and Finance Standing Committee, prior to submission to Council. 

Halifax Charter, section 93(1) - The Council shall make estimates of the sums that are required by the 
Municipality for the fiscal year; Halifax Charter, section 79(1) - Specifies areas that the Council may 
expend money required by the Municipality; Halifax Charter, section 35(2)(d)(i) - The CAO can only 
authorize budgeted expenditures or within the amount determined by Council by policy; Halifax Charter, 
section 120(6) - The Municipality may maintain other reserve funds for such purposes as the Council may 
determine; Halifax Regional Municipality policy on Changes to Cost Sharing for Capital Projects - 
Changes requiring Council approval; and the Halifax Regional Municipality Administrative Order 2014-015 
Respecting Reserve Funding Strategies - No reserve funds will be expended without the CAO’s 
recommendation and Council approval.  

Attachment 1
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RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Audit & Finance Standing Committee forward the Second Quarter 2016/2017 
Financial Report to Regional Council for their information. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Operating Statement: 
At September 30, 2016, HRM had projected a General Rate surplus of $41.9k (Attachment #1).  
 
The business units have a projected deficit of $897.4k offset by a projected surplus of $939.3k in Fiscal 
Services. 
 
The projected surplus is primarily a result of compensation being lower than budget primarily due to 
attrition and turnover and an increase in deed transfer tax revenue, partially offset by program costs, 
including an increase in the operational costs of facilities and an increase in the valuation allowance for 
outstanding accounts receivable.  A detailed explanation of variances by business unit is included in 
Attachment #1. 
 
Consolidated Financial Statements: 
The unaudited consolidated financial statements of HRM for September 30, 2016 are included as 
Attachment #2. 
 
Project Statement: 
The Project Statement as at September 30, 2016 is included as Attachment #3 to this report.  The current 
budget for active projects is $1,291.0m.  The actual expenditures as at September 30, 2016 were 
$814.2m and commitments were $151.1m, resulting in total actuals and commitments of $965.3m, 
leaving an available balance of $325.3m. 
 
District Capital Funds: 
The report of expenditures from Councillors’ District Capital Funds is included as Attachment #4 and 
shows that $2.7m of the $3.0m budget has been expended or committed. 
  
District Activity Funds: 
The report of expenditures from Councillors’ District Activity Funds is included as Attachment #5 and 
shows that $56k of the $69k budgeted has been spent or committed. 
  
Recreation Area Rate Accounts: 
The details of the Recreation Area Rate Accounts are in Attachment #6.  These Accounts began the year 
with a surplus of $1.6m.  $0.4m in Area Rate revenue has been earned and $0.5m has been spent, 
leaving a surplus of $1.5m.  
 
Reserves Statement:  
The reserve balances at September 30, 2016 are $180.0m.  There are approximately $146.1m of 
approved pending transfers out of reserves and pending revenue of $61.4m resulting in projected 
available funds at March 31, 2017 of $95.3m.  This is a decrease of $18.9m from the 2016/17 Reserve 
Budget.  The net decrease can be attributed to the following significant decreases (increases) to the 
budgeted reserve balances: 
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Further reserve details as well as a detailed report on the Parkland Reserve are included in Attachment 
#7. 
 
Capital Reserve Pool Balance:  
Any debt funding that is not required at the completion of a project will be moved to the Capital Reserve 
Pool (CRESPOOL), and will be used to cover cost overruns on approved projects and/or to reduce the 
amount of long-term debt required to fund the Capital Budget of the following fiscal year.  Attachment #8 
shows the balance in the Capital Reserve Pool (CRESPOOL) as $1.2m, as of September 30, 2016. 
 
Changes to Cost Sharing for Projects: 
For the six month period ended September 30, 2016, HRM received cost sharing for 37 projects totalling 
$33.5m. Complete details of the amounts received and the associated projects are included in 
Attachment #9. 
 
Aged Accounts Receivable: 
The Aged Accounts Receivable schedule, included as Attachment #10, represents HRM’s gross 
unconsolidated accounts receivable position which was $395.6m as at September 30, 2016. 
 
Assessment Appeals Summary: 
The Assessment Appeals Summary, included as Attachment #11, represents property assessment 
appeals filed by property owners to Property Valuation Services Corporation for the 2016 Roll and the net 
revenue impact to HRM for the six month period ended September 30, 2016.  Outstanding appeals from 

Reduced revenue from postponed sale of Bloomfield property, Red Cross and St. Pats 
Alexandra offset with increased revenue approximating $2.4m for Business Parks

       34,957,048 

Increased withdrawals to fund the buyback of an Industrial Lot, Fire and Emergency Services 
Standards Review, Police Facility, Dartmouth Museum, parkland and land purchases, drones, 
Destination Halifax, Senior & Disabilities snow removal program, refuse trailers, parking ticket 
management system, Volunteer Firefighters Honorariums and Halifax Transit 15/16 surplus 
transferred back to Business Unit

         3,228,500 

Federal Government PILT for Citadel       (18,024,000)

Increase in gas tax funding, school board election funding,  vehicle sales and increased 
estimated contribution to Parkland Development Reserve

        (1,146,866)

Reduce excess funding for strategic studies             (89,425)

              (9,992)

Total decrease (increase) in projected reserve balances        18,915,265 

Higher interest earned on reserves has increased the projected reserve balances

Summary of Unbudgeted Reserve Transactions by Type
As of September 30, 2016

Decrease property sale revenue:

Approved Council Expenditures/Pending Council Approvals to increase withdrawal from reserves to 
fund either capital projects or operating costs:

Other revenue includes items such as lease revenue, non development penalties, vehicle sales, 
gas tax funding and transfers from other reserves: 

Adjustments to commitments reflect decrease in transfers required to fund capital projects or 
operating: 

 Decrease (Increase) in 
Projected  Reserve 

Balance 
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2015/16 and prior years are allowed for in the 2016/17 valuation allowance.  Any outstanding 2016/17  
appeals remaining at year-end will be calculated in the valuation allowance at end of year. 
 
Miscellaneous Trust Funds Financial Statements: 
The unaudited financial statements of the miscellaneous trust funds of HRM are included as Attachment 
#12 and show equity of $7.1m. 
 
Capital Projection Summary: 
The Capital Projection Summary, which contains a subset of projects included in the Project Statement, is 
included as Attachment #13.  For the six month period ended September 30, 2016 actual expenditures in 
these projects were $77.3m.  Project Managers are projecting to spend $212.2m on these projects in 
Fiscal 2016/17. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Explained in the report. 
 
RISK CONSIDERATION 
 
N/A  
 
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 
 
N/A 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
N/A 
 
ALTERNATIVES 
 
1. Audit and Finance Standing Committee may choose not to approve the proposed recommendation.   
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
 
1. Halifax Regional Municipality Operating Results Projected to March 31, 2017. 

2. Halifax Regional Municipality Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements for September 30, 
2016. 

 
3. Halifax Regional Municipality Project Statement as at September 30, 2016. 

 
4. Report of Expenditures in the Councillors’ District Capital Funds to September 30, 2016. 

 
5. Report of Expenditures in the Councillors’ District Activity Funds to September 30, 2016. 
 
6. Report of Changes in the Recreation Area Rate Accounts to September 30, 2016. 
 
7. Halifax Regional Municipality Reserve Funds Projected to March 31, 2017. 

 
8. Capital Reserve Pool (CRESPOOL) - Details of Amounts Transferred In and Out to September 

30, 2016. 
 

9. Changes to Cost Sharing for Projects Approved by Council, Directors, DCAO or CAO to 
September 30, 2016. 
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10. Aged Accounts Receivable as at September 30, 2016. 

 
11. Assessment Appeals Summary September 30, 2016. 

 
12. Miscellaneous Trust Funds Unaudited Financial Statements for September 30, 2016. 

 
13. Capital Projection Summary for the Period Ending September 30, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
A copy of this report can be obtained online at http://www.halifax.ca/boardscom/SCfinance/index.php then choose the 
appropriate meeting date, or by contacting the Office of the Municipal Clerk at (902) 490-4210, or Fax (902) 490-
4208. 
 
Report Prepared by: Nancy Harper, Manager, Accounting Controls and Reporting, (902) 490-3696 
 
 
   Original signed 
Report Approved by:  
   Louis de Montbrun, Manager, Financial Reporting, (902) 476-0585   
 
 
   Original signed 
Report Approved by:  

Amanda Whitewood, Director of Finance & ICT/CFO, (902) 490-6308  
  
 

 



Attachment #1 

Halifax Regional Municipality 
Operating Results Projected to March 31, 2017 



Halifax Regional Municipality 
Operating Results 

For the Period from April 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016 

Business Unit 
Budget Current 

Fiscal Year 

CAO 13,315,700 
Finance & Information.Comm & Tech (FICT) 28,752,300 
Fire & Emer!Jency Services 58,305,000 
Fiscal (391,352,200) 
Halifax Transit 

Human Resources Services 5,396,400 
legal Services 4,253,400 
Library 19,440,000 
Office of the Auditor General 946,000 
Operations Support 39,451 ,500 
Outside Police BU (RCMP) 24,183,000 
Parks & Recreation 25,804,100 
Planning & Development 5,243,900 
Regional Police 76,964.700 
Transportation & Public Works 89,296,200 
Total . 

Dusmess Unil 

Projected Resuts Projected Current Year to 
To March 31, 2017 Surplus/(Oeflclt) Date Actual 

13,325,000 (9,300) 5,703.736 
28,654,379 97,921 13,040,631 
58,210,600 94,400 29,079,437 

(392,291,480) 939,280 (201,104,461) 

- - -
5,401,100 (4,700) 2,517,451 
4, 100,800 152,600 1,921,341 

19,440,000 9,003,896 
755.530 190,470 366,873 

39,414,322 37,178 17,031.912 
24,423,500 (240,500) 12,211 ,872 
25,786,065 16 035 15,014,374 

5,320,619 (76,719) 2.267,908 
77,833,500 (868.600) 36,892,004 
89,584,178 (287,978) 38,246,291 

(41.887) 41,887 (17,786,754) 

2016·2017 Projections, P6, September.Mlsm 

~.Actual to Budget Prior Fiscal 
Prior YTD Actual 

Projection Year 15/16 

42.8% 13.275.700 6 ,068,756 
45.5% 28,192,900 13,450,341 
50.0% 58,580,000 28,286,547 
51.3% (380,831,000) (196, 113,425) 

0.0% 
46.6°/o 5,453,400 2,518,743 
46.9% 4,186,000 1,904,531 
46.3% 18,848,500 8,400,760 
48.6% 965,100 341,082 
43.2% 39,926,900 17,360 385 
50.0% 23,750,000 11,875,002 
58.2% 26,249,400 13,604,862 
43.0% 4,671 ,800 2,414,045 
47.4% 77,082,800 35,874,009 
42.7% 79,448,500 36.686.656 . (17,327,705) 

Pace 1 of3 



Halifax Regional Munlcipallty 
Operating Results • Revenue 
For the Period from April 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016 

Business Unit 
Budget Current Projected Resuts Projected Current Year to •;. Actual to Budget Prior 

Prior YTD Actual 
Fiscal Year To March 31, 2017 Surplus/(Oeflclt) Date Actual Projection Fiscal Year 15/16 

CAO (3.996,300) (4,937,400) 941.100 (3,548,222) 71 .9% (3,842.100) (2.320,696) 
Finance & lnrormalion,Comm & Tech (FICT) (3.166,500) (3, 170,727) 4,227 (1.483.271) 46.8% (2,653,400) (1.328.334) 
Fire & Emergency Services (312,700) (232,100) (60,600) (138,190) 59.5% (342,700) (117,714) 
Hali(ax Transit (114,285,000) (113,025,000) (1.260,000) (55,983,206) 49.5% (112,505,700) (55,294,767) 
Human Resources Services (80,000) (80,000) . (39,907) 49.9% (80,000) (25,386) 
Legal Services (210.000) (211, 100) 1.100 (112,607) 53.3% (222,000) (126,951) 
library (6,241,300) (6.106,200) (135, 100) (3.215,567) 52.7% (6.272.500) (3,284,839) 
Office of the Auditor General . . . . 0.0% . (8.734) 
Operations Support (2,549,600) (2,560,600) 11,000 (1.286,824) 50.3% (2, 114,000) (1 ,032,032) 
Outside Agency Support . 0.0% (504,400)- -
Parks & Recreation (12.622,300) (12.816,606) 194,308 (5,991.203) 46.7% (12.550, 100) (6,035.166) 
Planning & Development (12,986,000) (12.536.000) (448,000) (5,721,506) 45.6% (12,643,000) (5,265,746) 
Regional Police (6,776,700) (6,665,300) 88,600 (4,596.161) 51.8% (7 ,393,800) (4,054,977) 
Transportation & Public Works (7.258.400) (7,002,400) (256,000) (3.220,561) 46.0% (17.231,200) (8.346,567) 
Business Unit Total (172,484,800) (171,545,435) (939,365) (85,337,225) 49.7"/o (178,354,900) (87,241,9081 

Fiscal Services Revenue Detail 
Budget Current Projected Resuts Projected Current Year to %Actualto Budget Prior 

Prior YTD Actual 
Fiscal Year To March 31, 2017 Surplusl(Deflclt) Date Actual Projection Fiscal Year 15/16 

- - - - ----Deed Transfer Taxes (32,000.000) (33,000,000) 1,000,000 (20,300,223) 61.5% (32,000,000) (18,824.477) 
Local Improvement Charges (1,963, 700) (1,963, 700) (677,102) 34.5% (2.054,200) (705,136) 
Own Source Revenue (30,999,000) (31,984,535) 985,535 (18,699,309) 58.5% (31,389,900) (18.415,828) 
Payment in lieu of laxes (37 ,509 ,000) (37,576,447) 67,447 (18,616,485) 49.5% (37,247,000} (18,567.800) 
Property Taxes (411,074,000) (410,670,927) - (403,073) 

.. - (202,927,500~ (205,537,000) 50.0% (405,366,000) 
Prov. Mandated & Other SeNices (172,749, 100) (173.997.000) 1.247,900 (86,999,800) 50.0% (169,407,600) (84,704,800) 
Tax Agreements (10,358,500) (10.541,950) 183,450 (5,271. tOO) 50.0% (9,614,000) (5.059,500) 
Unconditional Transfers (3. 700.000) (3,719.723) 19,723 (1,859,862) 50.0% (3,700,000) (1.827.467) 
Fiscal Services Total (700,353,300) (703,454,282) 3,100,982 (357,960,881) 50.9"/o (690, 776, 700) (351,032,527) 

jTotal Revenue (872,838, 100) (874,999, 717) . ... _;16!!617 (443,298,106) so.1•1. (869, 133,600) (438,274,435)) 

Reilenue 2016·2017 Projections, P6, September.~lsm Page 2 of 3 



Halifax Regional Municipality 
Operating Results • Expenditures 
For the Period from April 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016 

Business Unit 
Budget Current 

Fiscal Year 

CAO 17,312,000 
Finance & Information.Comm & Tech (FICT) 31.918.800 
Fire & Emergency Services 58,617,700 
Halifax Transit 114,285,000 
Human Resources Services 5,476,400 
Legal Services 4.463,400 
Library 25,681,300 
Office or the Auditor General 946,000 
Operations Support 42,001.100 
Outside Agency Support -
Ouls1de Police BU (RCMP) 24,183,000 
Parks & Recreation 38.426,400 
Planning & Development 18,229,900 
Regional Police 85.741.400 
Transportalion & Public Works 96,554,600 
Business Unit Total 563,837 ,000 

Fiscal Services Expense Detail 
Budget Current 

Fiscal Year 

Capital from Operating 32.280,000 
Debt Charges 46.261.000 

Fire Protection/Stormwater ROW Charges 10,182,500 
Grants & Tax Concessions 5 894,000 
Insurance 3,990,000 
Other 18,602,600 
Provision for Valuation Allowance 4,200,000 
Reserves 20.393.400 
School Board Mandatory 131,658.400 
School Board Supplementary 16.503.700 
Transfers lo Outside Agencies 19,035.500 
Fiscal Services Total 309,001,100 

Total Exoenditures 872,838, 100 

[qleflS!f 

Projected Resuts Projected Current Year to % Actual to Budget Prior Fiscal 
Prior YTD Actual 

To March 31, 2017 Surplus/fDeflclt) Date Actual Projection Year 15116 

18.262.400 (950,400) 9,251,958 50.7% 17, 117,800 8,389.452 
31,825,106 93,694 14.523,902 45.6% 30,846,300 14,778,675 
58.442.700 175,000 29,217,627 50.0% 58,922,700 28,404,261 

113,025,000 1.260.000 55.983,206 49.5% 112,505,700 55.294.767 
5,481, 100 (4,700) 2,557,358 46.7% 5,533.400 2,544,129 
4,311,900 151,500 2,033,948 47.2% 4,408,000 2,031,482 

25,546,200 135,100 12.219,463 47.8% 25,121,000 11.685.599 
755,530 190,470 366,873 48.6% 965.100 349.816 

41,974,922 26.178 18,318,737 43.6% 42,040,900 18,392,417 

- . . 0.0% 504,400 . 
24,423.500 (240,500) 12,211,872 50.0% 23,750,000 11,875,002 
38,602,673 (176,273) 21,005,577 54.4% 38.799,500 19,640,028 
17,858,619 371,281 8.009.414 44.8% 17,514,800 7.679.791 
86.698.800 (957,400) 41,488, 165 47.9% 84,476,600 39,928,986 
96,586.578 (31,978) 41.466,852 42.9% 96,679,700 45,033,223 

563,795,028 41,972 268,654,951 47.7% 559,185,900 266,027,628 

Projected Resuts Projected Current Year to % Actual to Budget Prior Fiscal 
Prior YTD Actual To March 31, 2017 Surplus/fDeflcit) Date Actual Projection Year 15/16 

32.280.000 . 16.140,000 50.0% 42,766,400 20,534,500 
45.836,624 424,376 29,308,819 63.9% 45,861,400 28,888,637 

12,181.180 (1,998,680) 6,090,690 50.0% 13, 133,000 6.613.045 
5 894.000 . 1,129,762 19.2% 5,654,000 1,163,836 
3,990,000 - 1,906,402 47.8% 3,990.000 1.497.299 

18,169,998 412.602 6,384,616 35.1% 15,169.600 6,235,131 
5,200,000 (1.000,000) 2,100,000 40.4% 4,200,000 2, 100,000 

20,393.400 - 10,196.700 50.0% 18.373.700 7,486,850 
131.658.400 65,829.200 50.0% 125.726,000 62,863,000 

16.503.700 . 8,252,000 50.0% 16,576,000 8,288,000 
19,035.500 . 9.518,012 50.0% 18.497,600 9,246,804 

311t162,802 (2,161,702) 156,856,400 50.4% 309,947,700 154,919,102 

874,957,830 (2,119,730) 425,511,352 48.6% 869,133,600 420,946,730 

2016·2017 Proiections, P6, September.xlsm Page 3 ol 3 



BUSINESS UNIT VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Explanation of Projected Surplus/(Deficit) 
For the Period Ending September 30, 2016 

Auditor General ·The projected surplus relates to compensation being lower due to attrition and turnover (S238.5k). partially 
offset by recruitment costs (S47k) and miscellaneous costs (S1k). 

CAO • The projected deficit is due to a grant for Downtown Halifax Business Commission to support the Navigator Program 
($45k), and attrition and turnover being less than expected (S5.9k). This is partially offset by miscellaneous savings ($41.6k). 

Fire & Emergency Services· The projected surplus is due to compensation being lower due to attrition and turnover. and delays 
in filling positions ($3.Bm}. funding from reserves to cover lhe cost of the review of the Administrative Order 24. Fire and 
Emergency Service in Halifax Regional Municipality (S85.6k); partially offset with a pro1ected deficit in overtime due to existing 
staff covering the unoccupied positions (S3.3m). increase in building costs. overall repair costs continue to rise as existing 
stations age ($243k), consulting costs to review Administrative Order 24 ($85.6k) increase m training costs due to training of new 
recruits ($50k), decrease in revenue due to fewer false alarm fines and decrease in other miscellaneous revenues ($81 k), and net 
impact of other non-compensation adjustments (S31 .6k). 

Finance & Information, Communication and Technology - The projected surplus is due to compensation being lower due to 
attrition. turnover and other benefit adjustments ($549.6k). OCC funds located in ICT not required ($90k); and net savings in 
various accounts ($59.5k). These are offset in part by external resources required lo support various IT initiatives ($392.3k): 
increased staff overtime primarily in after-hours IT support ($62k); unbudgeted software and license costs (S99.3k); and SAP 
Roadmap project, etc. ($47.6k). 

Human Resources • The projected deficit is due to a net deficit in miscellaneous non-compensation adjustments (S36.9k). 
partially offset by compensation being lower due to attrition and turnover (S32.2k) 

Legal, Insurance and Risk Management Services - The projected surplus is primarily due to compensation being lower due to 
attrition and turnover ($156.7k); partially offset by net impact of other non-compensation adjustments ($4.1k). 

Transportation and Public Works - The projected deficit primarily relates to attrition and turnover being less than expected 
($70.5k). reduction in revenue from developers due to change in process for installation of street lights in new subdivisions 
($150k). winter parking enforcement and 311 call centre resources during winter season (SSOk) and miscellaneous adjustments 
(S47.5k).This is partially offset by an increase in street opening permits ($30k). 

Halifax Transit - The proiected deficit of S479.9k will be carried forward to 2017118 resulting in revenue equaling expenses. The 
deficit is a result of fare revenue being lower than budget, year over year ridership is currently tracking flat (S1 .3m), increase n 
overtime to cover vacant shifts (S900k). increase in repair and maintenance costs of the bus fleet ($734k); partially offset by 
wages & salaries being lower due to attrition. turnover and unplanned absences ($ 1.6m). surplus in operating costs to support 
new transit techno!ogy (S103k). surplus in fuel costs due to prices for diesel being lower than budgeted (S405k), pnor year surp'us 
carry forward higher than amount budgeted (S207.2k), software licensing not required this fiscal year as planned (S89k) and net 
impact of other non-compensation adjustments ($49.9k). 

Planning and Development - The projected deficit primarily relates to revenue reduction in building permits ($450k). plumbing 
permits ($35k). and taxi licenses (S58k) as well as grant funding to Nova Scotia SPCA (S50k) and miscellaneous adjustments 
($20 5k). This is partially offset by compensation and benefits lower due to attrition and turnover ($536.8k). 

Parks and Recreation Services· The projected surplus primarily relates to compensation and benefits lower due to attrition and 
turnover (S327k). This is partially offset by a net deficit for BMO ($106k), global positioning systems installed for trucks ($68.8k), 
the repair/replacement of fencing due to safety concerns (S58k), increased lighting requirement for sportsfields (S32.4k) and 
miscellaneous adjustments ($43.8k). 

Halifax Regional Police - The projected deficit relates to overtime costs primarily as a result of 4 homicides in a very short period 
or time that forced the use of additional overtime ($1 .3m). consulting costs related to new facility plan ($202.1k). intention to 
contribute to the On the Job Injury Reserve ($80k). increase in uniform and patrol equipment due to increased vendor costs and 
new hires (S126. 7k); partially offset by compensation lower primarily due to attrition. turnover and unpaid absences (S238.3k). 
decrease in court time costs (S169.5k). funding from Strategic Reserve to fund the consulting costs related to new facility plan 
(S202.1k), on the job injury costs less than budgeted (S80k). miscellaneous revenues h'gher than budgeted ($88.6k), and net 
impact of other adjustments (S61 .5k). 

Outside Police Services (RCMP) - The projected def1c1t relates to annual costs for outside police services being higher than 
budgeted (S845.5k); partially offset by an amount budgeted 1n Fiscal Services to cover the expected annual increase (S605k). 

Net Surplus I 
(Deficit) 

$190,500 

($9.300) 

$94.400 

$97.900 

($4.700) 

$152,600 

($288.000) 

so 

($76,700) 

$18,000 

($868.800) 

($240,500) 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Explanation of Projected Surplus/(Deficit) 
For the Period Ending September 30, 2016 

Operations Support • The proiected surplus 1s due to compensation being lower due to altnt•on. turnover and miscellaneous 
benefit adjustments (S1 .509 9k). work order labour chargebacks for services performed for other business units ($159.3k): 
reduced utility and heating costs due to the disposal or some transihona propert es ($52k); and savings due lo miscellaneous 
ad1ustments ($1 .2k). The surp us is largely offset by add tional costs required for: contract services for the operations 
management al the oval. arenas. and recreation facilities (S391 .8k); external janitorial services to cover turnover. staff sick time 
and vacations (S261k); overtime due to deployment of existing staff lo cover attrition and position turnover (S147.7k); building 
related costs to address structural issues for Heritage Properties ($38.2k): repairs and maintenance for the preparation of 
operations for the outdoor pools and other recreation facilities, etc ($212 3k); security services al Eric Spicer building and other 
building related initiatives (S100k); projected deficit 1n vehicle repair and maintenance, and building costs to bring in line with 
anticipated year-end pos1t1on ($534.2k). 

Library- The proiected net SO.DO position. The library estimates lower than anticipated parking revenue and fines/fees ($135k). 
increases m property taxes ($61k), staff training costs ($89k). professional fees related to branding/strategic planning (S32k) and 
miscellaneous ad1ustments (S42k). This proiected deficit will be offset by savings in vacancy management (S269k) as well as 
reductions in emp oyee future benefits costs (S90k). 

TOTAL BUSINESS UNIT SURPLUS/(DEFICITl 

S37,200 

so 
($897,400) 



FISCAL SERVICES VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Explanation of Projected Surplus/(Deficit) 
For the Period Ending September 30, 2016 

Property Taxes - The projected surplus is primarily due to the appeals trending for commercial properties being higher than 
budoet. 

Tax Agreements - The projected surplus 1s due to receipt or tax revenue from various entities being higher than anticipated 
including Nova Scotia Power (S89.5k). and net increases in sales revenue with Bell Aliant and Heritage Gas. etc. (S94k). 

Deed Transfer Taxes· The projected surplus is due to increased sales activity in the real estate market. 

Payments in Lieu of Taxes (PIL T) ·The projected surplus is due to increased commercial and industrial land rate associated 
with property owned by Halifax Port Authority. 

Own Source Revenue - The pro;ected surplus is a result of surplus in Stormwater ROW levy due to additional eligible accounts 
not being ncluded in initial GIS data eX1ract (S750.8k): increased interest revenue from overdue accounts due to trending higher 
than budget (S200k); debt recoveries from Hahfax Water being higher than budget due to inclusion of refinancing debt (FCM loan) 
for Harbour Solutions pro1ect (S109.3k); and other miscellaneous revenue (S10k). This is partially offset by decreased dividend in-
lieu of taxes collected from Halifax Water due to rate base calculation being lower than budget (S84.5k). 

Provincial Mandated & Other Services • The projected surplus in Fire Protection due to use of preliminary estimate to smooth 
rate of decline of charge. Any surplus is transferred to a restricted surplus account and may be used to reduce the rate in future 
years. 

Unconditional Transfers· HRM's portion of HST Offset received from Province of Nova Scotia was higher than anticipated. 

Fire Protection/Stormwater ROW • The projected deficit is due to transfer of area rated revenue collected to a restricted surplus 
account as it is not reauired in this fiscal vear. Funds mav be used to reduce the rate in future vears. 

Debt Charges • The projected surplus is due to the "all in· municipal cost of funds for a 10-year Spring Issue Debenture being 
lower than the budgeted rate. and debt servicing charges for the 2015 Fall Issue Debenture being lower than budget. 

Other • The projected surplus is due to compensation related costs for NSUPE 13 contract negotiations being lower than 
anticipated (S471 .1 k) . This is offset in part by unbudgeted costs to remediate sites that have ground contamination in excess of 
Provincial regulatory standards (S58.5k) 

Provision for Valuation Allowance - The projected deficit is due to increased allowance to offset increased collection risks in 
some Multi-District Facilities ($500k); and prior year outstanding assessment appeals 

TOTAL FISCAL SERVICES SURPLUSICDEFICIT) 

TOTAL HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 

Net Surplus I 
(Deficit) 

(5403.100) 

S183.500 

$1,000.000 

$67,400 

$985.600 

$1,247.900 

$19,700 

(S1.998,700) 

S424,400 

$412.600 

($1 ,000.000) 

$939,300 

$41,900 



Attachment #2 

Halifax Regional Municipality Unaudited Consolidated Financial 
Statements for September 30, 2016 



Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements of the 

HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 

Six Months Ended September 30, 2016 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

Six Months Ended September 30, 2016 

Contents Page 

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position 1 

Consolidated Statement of Operations and Accumulated Surplus 2 

Consolidated Statement of Change in Net Financial Assets 3 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 4 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 5-29 

Schedule of Remuneration of Members of Council and Chief Administrative Officer 30 

Consolidated Schedules of Long-term Debt 31-33 

Consolidated Schedules of Segment Disclosure 34-36 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Unaudited Consolidated Statement of Financial Position 

As at September 30, 2016 with comparativies for September 30, 2015 and March 31 , 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Sept. 30, Sept. 30, March 31, 
2016 2015 2016 

Financial assets 
Cash and short-term deposits (note 2) $ 253,158 $ 218,827 $ 233,294 
Taxes receivable (note 3) 331,359 330,488 33,774 
Accounts receivable (note 4) 78,513 76,496 45,242 
Loans, deposits and advances 554 676 645 
Land held for resale 50,736 44,461 49,604 
Investments (note 5) 41,009 65,447 55,569 
Investment in the Halifax Regional Water Commission ~note 6) 142,967 104,336 123,670 

898,296 840,731 541,798 

Financial liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (note 7) 108,760 105,155 112,079 
Deferred revenue 376,553 373,765 57,526 
Employee future benefits (note 9) 54,812 53,287 53,895 
Solid waste management facilities liabilities (note 10) 12,993 14,907 11,983 
Long-term debt (note 11 ) 210,249 216,903 214,201 

763,367 764,017 449,684 

Net financial assets 134,929 76,714 92,114 

Non-financial assets 
Tangible capital assets (note 14) 1,807,230 1,790,510 1,789,860 
Inventory and prepaid expenses 18,665 18,205 12,247 

1,825,895 1,808,715 1,802,107 

Accumulated surplus (note 15) $ 1,960,824 $ 1,885.429 s 1,894.221 

Commitments and contingent liabilities (notes 13 and 16) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Unaudited Consolidated Statement of Operations and Accumulated Surplus 

For the Six months ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015 and the year ended March 31, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Revenue 
Taxation $ 
Taxation from other governments 
User fees and charges 
Government grants 
Development levies 
Investment income (note 5) 
Penalties, fines and interest 
Land sales, contributions and other revenue 
Increase in investment in the Halifax Regional 

Water Commission before remeasurement 
gain (note 6) 

Grant in lieu of tax from the Halifax Regional 
Water Commission (note 6) 

Total revenue 

Expenses 
General government services 
Protective services 
Transportation services 
Environmental services 
Recreation and cultural services 
Planning and development services 
Educational services 

Total expenses 

Annual surplus 

Accumulated surplus, beginning of period 

Remeasurement gain from investment in 
Halifax Regional Water Commission (note 6) 

Accumulated surplus. end of period $ 

Year to Date 
Budget 

354,506 
19,185 
55,204 
20.457 

930 
1,609 
6,421 

10,926 

11,500 

2,332 
483,070 

56,926 
104,936 
133,887 
22,347 
62,892 
11,746 
74,141 

466,875 

16,195 

1,894,221 

1,910,416 

$ 

$ 

sept. 30, 
2016 

360,160 
19,185 
55,736 
19,360 
1,013 
1,759 

11 ,690 
10,817 

19,297 

2,290 
501,307 

36,394 
103,355 
125,708 
22,045 
61,514 
11,547 
74,141 

434,704 

66,603 

1,894,221 

1,960,824 

$ 

$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 

Sept. 30, 
2015 

352,422 
18,996 
58,048 
19,037 

689 
1,865 
6,191 

16,034 

14,006 

2,264 
489.552 

50,267 
98,174 

117,789 
30,802 
59,688 
10,348 
71 ,316 

438,384 

51,168 

1,834,261 

1.885.429 

$ 

$ 

March 31, 
2016 

702,164 
38,490 

117.476 
42,455 

2,963 
3,504 

12,928 
21,972 

22,951 

4,528 
969,431 

112,909 
204,248 
261,394 

53,762 
121,680 
23,235 

142,632 
919,860 

49,571 

1,834,261 

10,389 

1,894,221 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Unaudited Consolidated Statement of Change in Net Financial Assets 

For the Six months ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015 and the year ended March 31, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Annual surplus $ 

Acquisition of tangible capital assets 
and contributed tangible capital assets 

Amortization of tangible capital assets 
Loss (gain) on disposal of tangible capital assets 
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets 

Acquisition of inventories of supplies and 
prepaid expenses 

Consumption of inventories of supplies and 
use of prepaid expenses 

Remeasurement gain from investment in 
Halifax Regional Water Commission (note 6) 

Net change in net financial assets 

Net financial assets, beginning of period (note 6) 

Net financial assets. end of period $ 

Year to Date 
Budget 

16,195 $ 

(102,017) 
63,107 

(22,715) 

(22,715) 

92,114 

69,399 $ 

Sept. 36, 
2016 

66,603 

(80,831) 
63,107 

99 
255 

49,233 

(24,357) 

17,939 

(6,418) 

42,815 

92,114 

134.929 

$ 

$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 

Sept. 30, 
2015 

51, 168 

(70,506) 
63,513 

15 
14 

44,204 

(25,388) 

16,708 

(8,680) 

35,524 

41,190 

76,714 

$ 

$ 

March 31, 
2016 

49,571 

(140,060) 
124,441 

(970) 
10,275 
43,257 

(34.468) 

31,746 

10,389 
7,667 

50,924 

41,190 

92.114 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Unaudited Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Six months ended September 30, 2016 and September 30, 2015 and the year ended March 31, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Sept. 30, Sept. 30, March 31, 
2016 2015 2016 

Cash provided by (used in): 

Operating activities 
Annual surplus $ 66,603 $ 51,168 $ 49,571 
Items not involving cash: 

Amortization of tangible capital assets 63,107 63,513 124,441 
Loss (gain) on disposal of tangible capital assets 99 15 (970) 
Contributed tangible caf)ital assets (8,235) (4,099) (12,744) 
Increase in investment in the Halifax Regional Water Commission 

before remeasurement 51ain p9,297) {14,006) (22,951) 
102,277 96,591 137,347 

Change in non-cash assets and liabilities: 
Increase in taxes receivable (297,585) (302,397) (5,683) 
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable (33,271) (22,959) 8,295 
Decrease in loans, deposits and advances 91 71 102 
Increase in land held for resale (1,132) (2,197) (7,340) 
Increase in inventory and prepaid expenses (6,418) (8,680) (2,722) 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities (3,319) (609) 6,315 
Increase in deferred revenue 319,027 317,420 1,181 
Increase (decrease) in employee future benefits 917 883 1,491 
Increase (decrease) in solid waste mana9ement facilities liabilities 1,010 2,249 (675) 

Net change in cash from operating activities 81,597 80,372 138,311 

Capital activities 
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets 255 14 10,275 
Acquisition of tan51ible capital assets (72,596) (66,407) (127,316) 

Net change in cash from capital activities (72,341) (66,393) (117,041) 

Investing activities 
Decrease in investments 14,560 6,690 16,568 

Net change in cash from investing activities 14,560 6,690 16,568 

Financing activities 
Long-term debt issued 19,500 27,000 39,673 
Long-term debt redeemed (29,143) (28,740) (45,274) 
Net debt recovered from the Halifax Regional 

Water Commission 5,691 5,745 6,904 
Net change in cash from financing activities (3,952) 4,005 1,303 

Net change in cash and short-term deposits 19,864 24,674 39,141 

Cash and short-term deposits, beginning of period 233,294 194,153 194,153 

Cash and short-term deeosits, end of eeriod s 253, 158 $ 218,827 $ 233,294 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

1. Significant accounting policies: 

(a) Basis of presentation: 
The consolidated financial statements of the Halifax Regional Municipality (the "Municipality") have been 
prepared by management in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards. 

(b) Basis of consolidation: 
These consolidated financial statements reflect the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of the 
Municipality. The Municipality is comprised of all organizations, committees and local boards 
accountable for the administration of their financial affairs and resources to the Municipality and which 
are owned or controlled by the Municipality, except the Halifax Regional Water Commission which is 
accounted for on the modified equity basis of accounting. The entities included are as follows: 

Recreation facilities: 
BMO Centre 
Canada Games Centre 
Centennial Pool Association 
Community Builders Inc. (Cole Harbour Place) 
Dartmouth Sportsplex Community Association 
Eastern Shore Recreation Commission 
Halifax Forum Community Association 
Scotiabank Centre 
Halifax Regional Municipality Centennial Arena Commission 
Sackville Sports Stadium 
St. Margaret's Community Centre Association 

Commissions, cultural and other facilities: 
Alderney Landing Association 
Downtown Dartmouth Business Commission 
Downtown Halifax Business Commission 
Main Street Dartmouth and Area Business Improvement Association 
MetroPark Parkade Facility 
North End Business Association 
Quinpool Road Mainstreet District Association Limited 
Sackville Business Association 
Spring Garden Area Business Association 
Spryfield & District Business Commission 

Halifax Regional Library 

Interdepartmental and inter-organizational transactions and balances between these entities and 
organizations have been eliminated. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(c) Investment in the Halifax Regional Water Commission: 
The Halifax Regional Water Commission (the MHRWC") is a corporate body without share capital and is 
accounted for using the modified equity basis of accounting; consistent with public sector accounting 
standards, as recommended by PSAB for an investment in a government business enterprise. Under the 
modified equity basis of accounting, the HRWC's accounting principles are not adjusted to conform to 
those of the Municipality and inter-organizational transactions and balances are not eliminated. 
The Municipality recognizes its equity interest in the annual net income or loss of the HRWC in its 
consolidated statement of operations with a corresponding increase or decrease in its investment 
account. 

(d) Basis of accounting: 
Revenues and expenses are recorded on the accrual basis of accounting. The accrual basis of 
accounting recognizes revenues as they are earned and measurable and expenses are recognized as 
they are incurred and measurable as a result of the receipt of goods or services and the creation of a 
legal obligation to pay. 

(e) Use of estimates: 
The preparation of consolidated financial statements requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements, and the reported amounts of 
revenue and expenses during the period. Significant estimates include assumptions used in estimating 
provisions for accrued liabilities, landfill liability, contaminated sites liability and in performing actuarial 
valuations of employee future benefits. These estimates and assumptions are based on the Municipality's 
best judgement and may differ significantly from actual results. 

(f) Taxation and related revenues: 
Property tax billings are prepared by the Municipality based on assessment rolls issued by the Property 
Valuation Services Corporation. Tax rates are established annually by Council, incorporating amounts to 
be raised for local services and the requisition made by the Province of Nova Scotia in respect of 
contributions to education. Taxation revenues are recorded at the time tax billings are due. 
Assessments and the related property taxes are subject to appeal. Tax adjustments as a result of 
appeals are recorded when the results of the appeal process are known. An allowance for unresolved 
assessment appeals is also provided. 

(g) User fees and charges: 
User fees relate to transit fees, fees for various programs and fees imposed on specific activities. 
Revenue is recognized when the activity is performed or when the service has been rendered. 

(h) Government transfers: 
Government transfers are recognized in the period in which events giving rise to the transfer occur, 
providing the transfers are authorized, any eligibility criteria have been met, and reasonable estimates of 
the amounts can be made, except when and to the extent that stipulations associated with the transfer 
give rise to a liability. If a liability is created, the satisfaction of the transfer stipulations by the recipient 
government determines the timing of the recognition of the transfer as revenue. 

(i) Short-term deposits and investments: 
Short-term deposits and investments are recorded at cost, adjusted for amortization of premiums or 
discounts in accordance with the investment policies established for the Municipality. A permanent 
decline in value would result in a write-down to recognize the loss and be included in the statement of 
operations. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

1. Significant accounting policies (continued}: 

(j) Land held for resale: 
Land held for resale is recorded at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost includes amounts for 
improvements to prepare the land for sale or servicing. 

(k) Contaminated sites: 
The Municipality accrues a liability to estimate the cost to remediate contaminated sites to the level 
necessary to allow the property to meet the environmental standard appropriate to its current use or 
status. The liability is based on estimates and assumptions using the best information available to 
management. 

(I) Deferred revenue: 
Deferred revenue represents taxes, user charges and other fees that have been collected, for which the 
related services have yet to be performed. These amounts will be recognized as revenue in the period 
the services are performed. 

(m) Pension, post-employment benefits and compensated absences: 
The contributions to a multi-employer, defined benefit pension plan are expensed when contributions are 
due. The costs of post-employment benefits are recognized when the event that obligates the 
Municipality occurs. Costs include projected future income payments and fees paid to independent 
administrators of these plans, calculated on a present value basis. 
The costs of post-employment benefits and compensated absences are actuarially determined using the 
projected benefits method prorated on service and management's best estimate of retirement ages of 
employees, salary escalation and expected absences. Liabilities are actuarially determined using 
discount rates that are consistent with the market rates of high quality debt instruments. Any gains or 
losses from changes in assumptions or experience are amortized over the estimated average remaining 
service life ("EARSL") for the related employee group. 

(n) Solid waste management facilities liabilities: 
The Municipality accrues landfill closure and post-closure care requirements that include final covering 
and landscaping of the landfill, pumping of ground water and leachates from the site, and ongoing 
environmental monitoring, site inspection and maintenance. The reported liability is based on estimates 
and assumptions using the best information available to management. 
Future events may result in significant changes to the estimated total expenses, capacity used or total 
capacity and the estimated liability, and would be recognized prospectively, as a change in estimate, 
when applicable. 

(o) Non-financial assets: 
Non-financial assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in the provision 
of services. They have useful lives extending beyond the current year and are not intended for sale in the 
ordinary course of operations. 
i) Tangible capital assets 

Tangible capital assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost, based on 
appraisals or other acceptable methods where historical cost was not available, which includes 
amounts that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, development or betterment of 
the asset. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs which do not add value to the asset or 
materially extend the useful life of the asset are not capitalized. The cost, less residual value of the 
tangible capital assets, are amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives as 
follows: 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(o) (i) Tangible capital assets (continued): 
Asset 
Land improvements 
Buildings and building improvements 
Vehicles 
Machinery and equipment 
Dams 
Roads and infrastructure 
Ferries 

Useful Life - Years 
10- 50 
15-40 
5 -15 
5 - 10 

40 
5- 75 
2- 30 

The useful life for landfill cells, which are included in land improvements, is based upon the capacity 
of each cell. 
Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the term of the lease (including one 
renewal period, if provided for) or the useful life of the asset. 
For assets with a useful life of 5 years or less, amortization will commence in the year the asset is 
available for use, and be recorded at 50% of the annual charge in the first and last years of the 
asset's useful life. For assets with a useful life greater than 5 years, amortization will commence in 
the year following the year the asset is put into use. 
Roads and infrastructure includes road beds, road surf aces, infrastructure and bridges. The useful 
life of these assets are as follows: road beds - 40 years, road surfaces - 5 to 20 years, infrastructure -
20 to 30 years and bridges - 75 years. 

The school buildings which are owned by the Municipality but in use by the Halifax Regional School 
Board are not recorded as tangible capital assets. No amortization is recorded by the Municipality as 
long as the buildings are in use by and under the control of the Halifax Regional School Board. 

ii) Contributions of tangible capital assets 
Tangible capital assets received as contributions are recorded at their fair value at the date of receipt 
and are also recorded as revenue. 

iii) Natural resources 
Natural resources that have not been purchased are not recognized as assets. 

iv) Works of art and cultural and historic assets 
Works of art and cultural and historic assets are not recorded as assets, unless used in the provision 
of a municipal service. 

v) Interest capitalization 
The Municipality does not capitalize interest costs associated with the acquisition or construction of a 
tangible capital asset. 

vi) Leased tangible capital assets 
Leases which transfer substantially all of the benefits and risks incidental to ownership of property are 
accounted for as leased tangible capital assets. All other leases are accounted for as operating 
leases and the related payments are charged to expenses as incurred. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(p) Inventories of Supplies: 
Inventories of supplies held for consumption are recorded at the lower cost or replacement cost. 

(q) Expenses: 
Expenses are recognized in the year the events giving rise to the event occurs and there is a legal or 
constructive obligation to pay. 

(r) School boards: 
The assets, liabilities, taxation and other revenues and expenses with respect to the operations of the 
school boards are not reflected in the consolidated financial statements as they are provincial government 
entities. 

(s) Miscellaneous Trust Funds: 
Miscellaneous Trust Funds and their related operations administered by the Municipality are not included 
in the consolidated financial statements, but are reported separately in the Miscellaneous Trust Funds 
financial statements. 

(t) Funds and Reserves: 
Certain amounts, as approved by Council, are set aside in accumulated surplus for future operating and 
capital purposes. Transfers to/from funds and reserves are an adjustment to the respective fund when 
approved. 

2. Cash and short-term deposits: 

Sept. 30, Sept. 30, March 31, 
2016 2015 2016 

Halifax Regional Municipality $ 247,249 $ 212,896 $ 227,625 
Recreation facilities, commissions, cultural and other facilities 

and the Hal if ax Regional Library 5,909 5,931 5,669 

Total $ 253.158 $ 218,827 $ 233,294 

Cash and short-term deposits include interest bearing accounts and money market instruments with a term to 
maturity of 90 days of less. 

3. Taxes receivable: 

Taxes receivable 
Allowance 

Total 

$ 

$ 

Sept. 30, 
2016 

335,373 $ 

(4,014) 

331,359 $ 

Sept. 30, March 31, 
2015 2016 

332,837 $ 37,995 
(2,349) (4,221) 

330,488 $ 33,774 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

4. Accounts receivable: 

Federal government 
Provincial government 
Other receivables 
Allowance 

Total 

5. Investments: 

$ 

$ 

Sept. 30, 
2016 

42,827 
20,485 
29,948 

(14,747) 

78,513 

Sept. 30, March 31, 
2015 2016 

$ 54,351 $ 34,919 
20,396 7,923 
26,373 27,549 

(24,624) (25, 149) 

$ 76.496 $ 45,242 

Money market instruments include Federal and Provincial treasury bills, discounted notes of Federal Crown 
Corporations and instruments of Canadian Financial Institutions. These investments have a term to maturity of 
one year or less. Investments shown here have a remaining term to maturity of more than 90 days at 
September 30, 2016. 

Bonds of Federal and Provincial governments and their guarantees have a maturity range from May 27, 2016 
to December 18, 2018. The weighted average yield on market value of these bonds is 0.78% at September 
30, 2016 (September 30, 2015 - 0.95%, March 31 , 2016- 0.89%). 

Cost 

Sept. 30, 
2016 

Market 
value 

Money market $ 28.981 $ 28,988 $ 
instruments 

Bonds of Federal 
and Provincial 
governments 
and their 
guarantees 

Total 

12,028 12,323 

$ 41,009 s 41,311 $ 

Cost 

49,404 $ 

16,043 

65.447 $ 

Sept. 30, 
2015 

Market 
value 

49,427 $ 

16,452 

65,879 $ 

Cost 

41,534 $ 

14,035 

55,569 $ 

March 31, 
2016 

Market 
value 

41 ,593 

14,376 

55,969 

The investment income earned on money market instruments is $1,638 (September 30, 2015 - $1,689, March 
31, 2016 - $3, 176) and on bonds of Federal and Provincial governments and their guarantees is $121 
(September 30, 2015- $176, March 31, 2016 -$328). 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

6. Investment in the Halifax Regional Water Commission: 

The HRWC is a government business enterprise of the Municipality and is responsible for the supply of 
municipal water, wastewater and stormwater services to residents of the Municipality. HRWC formerly 
reported under the Nova Scotia Accounting and Reporting Handbook for Water Utilities ("Handbook") and was 
permitted the use of Part V of the CPA Handbook. On April 1, 2015 the HRWC was required to transition to 
International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS"). The HRWC was required to adopt the amounts 
retrospectively which affected their statement of financial position and statements of earnings and 
comprehensive income and cash flows. The Municipality has presented the comparative information as if the 
HRWC had previously reported under IFRS and has provided a reconciliation of the previously reported 
information based on the transitional adjustments required by the HRWC. 

(a) The impact of cumulative transitional adjustments of the Municipalities opening net financial assets 
and accumulated surplus are as follows: 

Accumulated surplus at April 1, 2014 

Accumulated surplus, as previously reported 
Transition adjustment upon adoption of IFRS by Halifax Regional 

Water Commission at April 1, 2014 

Accumulated surplus. as restated 

Net financial assets at April 1, 2014 

Net financial assets, as previously reported 
Transition adjustment upon adoption of IFRS by Halifax Regional 

Water Commission at April 1, 2014 

Net financial assets, as restated 

$ 2,567,000 

(738,448) 

$ 1,828,552 

$ 774,011 

(738,448) 

$ 35.563 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

6. Investment in the Halifax Regional Water Commission (continued): 

(b) The following table provides condensed supplementary financial information for the HRWC: 

Sept. 30, Sept. 30, 

2016 2015 
Revised 

Financial position 
Current assets $ 106,059 $ 75,183 $ 
Capital assets 1,074,575 1,052,573 

Total assets 1,180,634 1,127,756 

Current liabilities 66,207 61.457 
long-term liabilities 971 ,460 961,963 

Total liabilities 1,037,667 1,023,420 

Net assets $ 142.967 $ 104.336 $ 

Results of operations 
Revenues $ 70,901 $ 66,713 $ 
Operating expenses (52,642) (53,599) 
Financing expenses (4,436) (4,477) 
Other income 7,860 7,713 
Re9ulato!:}'. deferral account amortization {96} {80} 
Net income before grant in lieu of tax 21 ,587 16,270 

Grant in lieu of tax {2,290) (2,264} 
Increase in investment and equity before 

remeasurement gain 19,297 14,006 

Investment and equity, beginning of period 123,670 90,330 

Change in investment and equity through 
remeasurement gain 

Investment and eguit:z:. end of eeriod $ 142,967 $ 104,336 $ 

March 31, 

2016 

90,394 
1,077,043 

1,167.437 

59,802 
983,965 

1,043,767 

123.670 

131,717 
(111,676) 

(9,075) 
16,705 

p92} 
27,479 

{4.528} 

22,951 

90,330 

10,389 

123,670 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

6. Investment in the Halifax Regional Water Commission (continued): 

On transition to IFRS the HRWC had the following net changes to their financial statements: 

Sept. 30, 
2015 Adjustment 

Ereviousl;t reEorted on transition 
Financial position 
Current assets $ 74,551 $ 632 
Capital assets 1,057,903 (5,330) 

Total assets 1,132,454 (4,698) 

Current liabilities 25,589 35,868 
Long-term liabilities 235,032 726,931 

Total liabilities 260,621 762,799 

$ 

Net assets $ 871,833 $ (767,497) $ 

Results of operations 
Revenues $ 66,713 $ $ 
Operating expenses (46,437) (7,162) 
Financing expenses (4,397) (80) 
Other income 1,600 6,113 
Regulato~ deferral account amortization {80l 
Net income before grant in lieu of tax 17,479 (1,209) 

Grant in lieu of tax {2.264} 
Net income 15,215 (1,209) 

Contributed tangible capital assets (4,163) 4,163 
Decrease in reserves 1,750 {1.750! 
Increase in investments and eguity $ 12,802 $ 1,204 $ 

(c} The following summarizes the Municipality's transactions with the HRWC for the year: 

Sept. 30, Sept. 30, 
2016 2015 

Revenues 
Grant in lieu of tax $ 2,290 $ 2,264 $ 

Expenses 
Stormwater charge $ 1,941 $ 1,941 $ 
Fire erotection char~ $ 3i128 $ 4,266 $ 

Sept. 30, 
2015 

Revised 

75,183 
1,052,573 

1, 127,756 

61,457 
961,963 

1,023,420 

104,336 

66,713 
(53,599) 

(4,477) 
7,713 

{80! 
16,270 

{2.264! 
14,006 

14.006 

March 31, 
2016 

4,528 

3,881 
8,560 

All transactions are in the normal course of operations, and are recorded at the exchange value based on 
normal commercial rates, or as agreed to by the parties. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

7. Accounts payable and accrued liabilities: 

Trade accounts payable 
Federal government 
Provincial government 
Salaries and wages payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Accrued interest 

Total 

8. Employee future benefits - employees' retirement pension plan: 

Sept. 30, 
2016 

38,634 
9,828 
2,854 

44 
55,017 
2,383 

108,760 

Sept. 30, March 31, 
2015 2016 

$ 36,264 $ 40,253 
9,326 10,212 
4,033 5,198 
6,579 27 

46,359 53,934 
2,594 2,455 

$ 105,155 $ 112.079 

Employees of the Municipality participate in the Halifax Regional Municipality Pension Plan (the "HRM Plan#). 
The HRM Plan is a multi-employer plan administered by the Halifax Regional Municipality Pension Committee 
(the "Committee"). Other employers participating in the HRM Plan include the Halifax Regional School Board 
and Quest. The Committee is comprised of representatives from both management and unions, and is 
responsible for setting contribution rates for all participating employers. The HRM Plan is funded equally by 
participating employers and members. Accounting for the HRM Plan under the Municipality's consolidated 
financial statements follows rules for defined contribution pension plans. 
The HRM Plan provides a lifetime benefit representing 2% of the member's highest average earnings over a 
period of three years times the number of years of credited service in the pension plan. Only regular earnings 
are recognized under the defined benefit provisions of the HRM Plan. The HRM Plan also provides defined 
contribution benefits, at the option of the member, on the portion of earnings that is overtime and other non­
regular earnings. 
The Municipality contributed to the HRM Plan an amount of $15,703 for the period ending September 30, 
2016 (September 30, 2015 - $15,162, March 31, 2016 - $30,549). Since January 1, 2016, the Municipality 
and the members are each contributing 12.21% of regular earnings for members participating in the main 
division of the pension plan. Other contribution rates are in effect for the other divisions of the plan, and for 
members in public safety occupations. 
The last actuarial valuation filed with regulators was at December 31 , 2014. The next actuarial valuation, at 
December 31 , 2015, is to be filed by September 30, 2016. The interest rate used in the last filed valuation 
was 6.55% per year. The following estimates as at December 31, 2015 are based on the actuarial valuation 
as at December 31, 2014 extrapolated to December 31, 2015 and is based on a best estimate discount rate 
assumption of 7.25% per annum (2014 - 7.25%). 

Actuarial value of plan assets 
Estimated present value of accrued pension benefits 

Estimated funding deficit 

2016 2015 
Extrapolated Extrapolated 

$ 1,515,696 $ 
(1,552,494) 

$ (36.798) $ 

1.401,480 
(1,454,270) 

(52.790) 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

9. Employee future benefits - retiring allowances and other future benefits: 

The Municipality provides for the payment of retiring allowances to retiring employees in accordance with the 
terms of the various collective agreements and Municipal policy. The retiring allowance is based on the 
member's final annual salary and years of service at retirement. On the retirement of a police officer, the 
Municipality also provides for a lump sum payment to a health trust for the benefit of the retiring member. The 
amount depends on the level of the officer's sick bank at the time of retirement. 

The Municipality continues to pay for its share of the contributions to the HRM Plan for members in receipt of 
benefits from a long-term disability plan sponsored and recognized by the Municipality. 

The Municipality also provides for employee sick leave. Unused sick leave accumulates to a maximum 
number of hours which varies by employment agreement. Under this program, employees are not entitled to a 
cash payment in lieu of sick leave when they leave the Municipality's employment except as described above 
with respect to the retirement of a police officer. 

The Municipality also pays lifetime and temporary benefits to former employees who retired from the 
Municipality under various early retirement programs and arrangements that were in place prior to April 1, 
2004. 
Actuarial valuations of the above benefits are done for accounting purposes using the projected benefit 
method prorated on services. The last actuarial valuation of the unused sick leave benefits was conducted as 
at March 31, 2015. The last actuarial valuation of the police health trust benefits was conducted as at March 
31, 2014. For all other benefits, actuarial valuations were conducted as at March 31, 2016. Key actuarial 
assumptions used in the valuations were based on the Municipality's best estimates. 

A reconciliation of the accrued benefit obligation for these plans, along with the main assumptions used for 
disclosure and expense calculations are as follows: 

2016 2015 

Accrued benefit obligation, beginning of year $ 60,844 $ 53,383 
Current period benefit cost 4,445 4,592 
Benefit payments (5,892) (4,206) 
Interest cost 1,918 1,936 
Actuarial loss 904 5,139 

Accrued benefit obligation, end of year $ 62,219 $ 60,844 

Main assumptions used for fiscal year-end disclosure 
Discount rate 2.89% 3.19% 
Salary increase 3% plus merit 3% plus merit 

Main assumptions used for expense calculation 
Discount rate 3.19% 3.61% 
Sala!:Y increase 3% plus merit 3% plus merit 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

9. Employee future benefits • retiring allowances and other future benefits (continued): 

These other employee benefit plans require no contributions from employees. The benefit liability as at 
September 30, 2016 is estimated to include the following components: 

The details of the accrued benefits obligation are based on information provided by our actuary for the year 
ended March 31, 2016. A portion of the estimated increase to March 31, 2017 has been accrued to the end of 
the period. 

Accrued benefit obligation 
Retiring allowances 
Sick leave 
HRM pension contributions for employees on 

long term disability 
Police Health Trust 
Other 

Unamortized actuarial loss 
Liability at the end of the previous year 

Accrued liability to end of period 
Benefit liability 

$ 

$ 

Sept. 30, 
2016 

30,458 $ 
18,078 

5,083 
2,057 
6,543 

62,219 
(8,324) 
53,895 

917 
54,812 $ 

Sept. 30, March 31 , 
2015 2016 

29,929 $ 30,458 
17,924 18,078 

4,344 5,083 
2,021 2,057 
6,626 6,543 

60,844 62,219 
(8.440) (8.324) 
52,404 53,895 

883 
53.287 $ 53,895 

The unamortized actuarial losses will be amortized over the EARSL of the related employee groups starting in 
the next fiscal year. EARSL is determined separately for each benefit program. 

The total expense related to other employee benefits described above includes the following components: 

Current period benefit cost 
Amortization of actuarial loss 
Other employee benefit expense 
Other employee benefit interest expense 

Total expense related to other employee benefit plans 

$ 

$ 

March 31, 
2016 

4,445 
1,020 
5,465 
1,918 

7,383 

March 31, 
2015 

$ 4,592 
425 

5,017 
1,936 

$ 6,953 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

10. Solid waste management facilities liabilities: 

The Nova Scotia Environmental Protection Act (the "Act") sets out the regulatory requirements for the closure 
and maintenance of landfill sites. Under this Act, the Municipality is required to provide for closure and post 
closure care of solid waste landfill sites. 
The estimated liability for the care of the landfill sites is the present value of future cash flows associated with 
closure and post closure costs discounted using a long-term borrowing rate of 2.52% (September 30, 2015 -
2.38%, March 31 , 2016- 2.43%) and a forecasted inflation rate of 1.10% (September 30, 2015-1.27%, March 
31, 2016-1.36%). 

Sackville Landfill: 
The Sackville Landfill site closed during the year ended March 31, 1997. A closure plan and an 
environmental audit were completed in 1996. Post closure care activities for this site include perpetual 
care that is expected to occur until 2017 and will involve the management and monitoring of groundwater, 
gas and leachate levels, operating and monitoring the leachate treatment plant when necessary, removal 
of buildings, site cleanup and general site maintenance. This continuous monitoring of the site is 
anticipated to be ongoing basis. A reserve has been set up to fund the liability until 2017, after which 
funding will be done through the operating fund. 

Otter Lake Landfill: 
The Otter Lake landfill site opened during the year ended March 31 , 1999 and is expected to accept 
waste for another 20 years, until the fiscal year ended March 31 , 2036. 
The site's design consists of nine cell phases with an expected total capacity of 5,200,000 tonnes 
(September 30, 2015 - 4,244,000 tonnes, March 31, 2016 - 5,200,000 tonnes). 
A reserve has been established to fund the post closure care activities for this site to 2056 which include 
perpetual care and will involve the management and monitoring of groundwater, gas and leachate levels, 
operating and monitoring the leachate treatment plant when necessary, removal of buildings, site cleanup 
and general site maintenance. 
The liability was adjusted for capacity used of 100% for the closed cells and 83.27% (September 30, 2015 
- 71 .08%, March 31 , 2016-81 .94%) of Cell 6. 

Mengoni landfill: 

The Mengoni landfill site closed during the year ended March 31, 2008. A closure plan and an 
environmental audit were completed in 2008. Post closure care activities for this site include perpetual 
care that is expected to occur until 2029 and will involve the management and monitoring of groundwater, 
gas and leachate levels, operating and monitoring the leachate treatment plant when necessary, removal 
of buildings, site cleanup and general site maintenance. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

10. Solid waste management facilities liabilities (continued): 

Sept. 30, 
2016 

Sackville Otter Lake Mengoni Total 

Estimated present value of closure 
and post closure costs $ 19,530 $ 37,728 $ 2,489 $ 59,747 

Less: expenses incurred 17,761 26,686 2,307 46,754 
1,769 11 ,042 182 12,993 

Reserve fund 15,782 

Excess of liability over available reserves 
(available reserves over liability) $ ~2.789l 

ept. 30, 
2015 

Sackville Otter Lake Mengoni Total 

Estimated present value of closure 
and post closure costs $ 19,993 $ 36,824 $ 2,473 $ 59,290 

Less: expenses incurred 17,208 24,904 2,270 44,383 
2,785 11 ,920 203 14,907 

Reserve fund 15,490 

Excess of liability over available reserves 
(available reserves over liability) $ !583} 

arch 31 , 
2016 

Sack ville Otter Lake Mengoni Total 

Estimated present value of closure 
and post closure costs $ 19.476 $ 36,576 $ 2,485 $ 58,537 

Less: expenses incurred 17,577 26,685 2,292 46,554 
1,899 9,891 193 11,983 

Reserve fund 13,489 

Excess of liability over available reserves 
(available reserves over liability) $ p.506} 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

11. Long-term debt: 

The schedules of long-term debt attached to the consolidated financial statements detail the various terms 
and conditions related to the long-term debt (see pages 31, 32 and 33). 

Principal payments required in each of the next five years and thereafter on debt held as at September 30, 
2016 are as follows: 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
Thereafter 
Total 

12. Miscellaneous Trust Funds: 

$ 

$ 

13,662 
35,877 
33,033 
27,894 
29,756 
70,027 

210 249 

Miscellaneous Trust Funds administered by the Municipality are reported on separately. The total trust assets 
under administration at September 30, 2016 are $7,089 (September 30, 2015 - $7,144, March 31 , 2016 -
$7,058). 

13. Commitments: 

(a) The Municipality and its consolidated entities rent facilities under several long.term operating leases with 
annual payments for each of the next five years as follows: 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 

Total 

$ 

$ 

6,001 
5,027 
4,368 
3,481 
2,728 

21 605 

(b) The Municipality and its consolidated entities has entered into several long.term operating leases for 
various purposes other than rent with annual payments for each of the next five years as follows: 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
Total 

$ 

$ 

5,653 
6,852 
4,984 
3,798 
3.418 

24 705 

(c) The Municipality has entered into several long-term contracts for waste resources operations with 
aggregate annual payments for each of the next five years approximately $38,393 (September 30, 2015 -
$48,136, March 31, 2016-$40,600). 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

14. Tangible capital assets: 

Additions 
Balance at (Net of Balance at 

Cost March 31, 2016 Transfers) Disposals Sept. 30, 

Land $ 281,152 $ 1,023 $ $ 282,175 
Land improvements 250,289 1,429 251,718 
Buildings 542,103 836 542,939 
Vehicles 214,587 125 (746) 213,966 
Machinery and equipment 136,113 1,584 137,697 
Roads and infrastructure 1,857,543 15,108 1,872,651 
Dams 480 480 
Ferries 32,171 5,763 37,934 
Leasehold improvements 3,030 3,030 
Assets under construction 36,705 54,963 91,668 
Total $ 3.354.173 $ 80,831 $ {746~ $ 3,434.258 

Accumulated Balance at Amortization Balance at 
amortization March 31, 2016 Disposals Expense Sept. 30, 

Land $ $ $ $ 
Land improvements 187,380 2,054 189,434 
Buildings 227,066 9,870 236,936 
Vehicles 130,434 (392) 7,300 137,342 
Machinery and equipment 88,123 5,925 94,048 
Roads and infrastructure 908,901 37,413 946,314 
Dams 468 6 474 
Ferries 20,660 453 21,113 
Leasehold improvements 1,281 86 1,367 
Assets under construction 
Total $ 1,564,313 $ p92} s 63,107 $ 1.627.028 

Net book value Net book value 
March 31, 2016 Sept. 30, 

Land $ 281,152 $ 282,175 
Land improvements 62,909 62,284 
Buildings 315,037 306,003 
Vehicles 84,153 76,624 
Machinery and equipment 47,990 43,649 
Roads and infrastructure 948,642 926,337 
Dams 12 6 
Ferries 11,511 16,821 
Leasehold improvements 1,749 1,663 
Assets under construction 36,705 91,668 
Total $ 1,789.860 $ 1,807,230 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

14. Tangible capital assets: 

Additions 
Balance at (Net ot Balance at 

Cost March 31, 2015 Transfers) Disposals Sept. 30, 

Land $ 286,734 $ $ $ 286,734 
Land improvements 243,385 1,284 244,669 
Buildings 514,624 514,624 
Vehicles 209,122 6,148 (211) 215,059 
Machinery and equipment 116,741 1,483 118,224 
Roads and infrastructure 1,796,140 3,988 1,800,128 
Dams 480 480 
Ferries 26,481 26,481 
Leasehold improvements 3,030 3,030 
Assets under construction 28.679 57,603 86,282 
Total $ 3.225.416 $ 70,506 $ ~211! $ 3,295,711 

Accumulated Balance at Amortization Balance at 
amortization March 31, 2015 Disposals Expense Sept. 30, 

Land $ $ $ $ 
Land improvements 180,975 4,543 185,518 
Buildings 209,162 9,009 218, 171 
Vehicles 117,026 (182) 7,601 124,445 
Machinery and equipment 77,410 5,312 82,722 
Roads and infrastructure 836,048 36,468 872,516 
Dams 456 6 462 
Ferries 19,683 488 20,171 
Leasehold improvements 1,110 86 1,196 
Assets under construction 
Total $ 1,441,870 $ p82! $ 63,513 $ 1,505,201 

Net book value Net book value 
March 31, 2015 Sept. 30, 

Land $ 286,734 $ 286,734 
Land improvements 62,410 59,151 
Buildings 305,462 296,453 
Vehicles 92,096 90,614 
Machinery and equipment 39,331 35,502 
Roads and infrastructure 960,092 927.612 
Dams 24 18 
Ferries 6,798 6,310 
Leasehold improvements 1,920 1,834 
Assets under construction 28,679 86,282 
Total $ 1.783,546 $ 1,790,510 

21 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

14. Tangible capital assets: 

Additions 
Balance at (Net of Balance at 

Cost March 31, 2015 Transfers) Disposals March 31 , 2016 

Land $ 286,734 $ 3,573 s (9,155) s 281,152 
Land improvements 243,385 6,904 250,289 
Buildings 514,624 27,605 (126) 542,103 
Vehicles 209,122 7.487 (2,022) 214,587 
Machinery and equipment 116,741 19,372 136, 113 
Roads and infrastructure 1,796,140 61,403 1,857,543 
Dams 480 480 
Ferries 26,481 5,690 32, 171 
Leasehold improvements 3,030 3,030 
Assets under construction 28,679 8,026 36,705 
Total $ 3.225.416 $ 140.060 $ p1 .303~ $ 3.354.173 

Accumulated Balance at Amortization Balance at 
amortization March 31, 2015 Disposals Expense March 31. 2016 

Land $ $ $ $ 
Land improvements 180,975 6,405 187,380 
Buildings 209,162 (114) 18,018 227,066 
Vehicles 117,026 (1,884) 15,292 130.434 
Machinery and equipment 77,410 10,713 88,123 
Roads and infrastructure 836,048 72,853 908,901 
Dams 456 12 468 
Ferries 19,683 977 20,660 
Leasehold improvements 1, 110 171 1,281 
Assets under construction 
Total s 1.441.870 $ p,998~ $ 124.441 $ 1.564.313 

Net book value Net book value 
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2016 

Land $ 286,734 s 281,152 
Land improvements 62,410 62,909 
Buildings 305,462 315,037 
Vehicles 92,096 84,153 
Machinery and equipment 39,331 47,990 
Roads and infrastructure 960,092 948,642 
Dams 24 12 
Ferries 6,798 11,511 
Leasehold improvements 1,920 1,749 
Assets under construction 28,679 36,705 
Total s 1.783.546 $ 1,789,860 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

14. Tangible capital assets (continued): 

(a) Assets under construction: 
Assets under construction having a value of $91,668 (September 30, 2015 - $86,282, March 31, 2016 -
$36, 705) have not been amortized. Amortization of these assets will commence when the asset is 

(b) Contributed tangible capital assets: 
Contributed tangible capital assets have been recognized at the fair market value at the date of 
contribution. The value of contributed assets received during the period is $8,235 (September 30, 2015 -
$4,099, March 31, 2016 -$12,744) and is comprised of roads and infrastructure in the amount of $8,235 
(September 30, 2015 - $4,099, March 31, 2016 - $12,610) and land and land improvements having a 
value of $nil (September 30, 2015 - $nil, March 31, 2016 - $134). 

(c) Tangible capital assets disclosed at nominal values: 
Where an estimate of fair value could not be made, the tangible capital asset was recognized at a 
nominal value. Land is the only category where nominal values were assigned. 

(d) Works of art and cultural and historical assets: 
The Municipality manages and controls various works of art and non-operational cultural and historical 
assets including buildings, artifacts, paintings and sculptures located at Municipal sites and public display 
areas. These assets are not recorded as tangible capital assets and are not amortized. 

(e) Impairment of tangible capital assets: 
The impairment of tangible capital assets during the period was $nil (September 30, 2015 - $nil , March 

(f) Roads and infrastructure: 
Roads and infrastructure at September 30, 2016 have a net book value of $926,337 (September 30, 2015 
- $927,612, March 31, 2016- 948,642) and are comprised of: road beds - $277,048 (September 30, 2015 
- $283,823, March 31, 2016 - $283,267), road surfaces - $298,708 (September 30, 2015 - $314,503, 
March 31, 2016- $318,562), infrastructure- $337,807 (September 30, 2015-$317,978, March 31, 2016-
$333,562) and bridges -$12,774 (September 30, 2015- $11,308, March 31, 2016-$12,917). 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(ln thousands of dollars) 

15. Accumulated surplus: 

Accumulated surplus consists of individual fund surpluses and reserve funds as follows: 

Sept. 30, Sept. 30, March 31, 
2016 2015 2016 

Surplus 
Invested in tangible capital assets $ 1,596,981 $ 1,573,607 $ 1,575,659 
Other 69,873 52,411 26,091 
Equity in Halifax Regional Water Commission (note 6) 142,967 104,336 123,670 
Funded by reserves 

Landfill closure costs (12,993) (14,907) (11,983) 
Unfunded 

Accrued interest (2,383) (2,594) (2,455) 
EmQIO:tee benefits (13,859l {13,708} {13,727} 

Total surQlus 1,780,586 1,699,145 1,697,255 

Risk reserves set aside by Council 
Insurance and risk 4,014 3,976 3,995 
Police officer on the job injury 1,861 1,793 1,852 
Operating stabilization 8,932 8,973 8,878 
General contingenc:t 1,562 3,651 2,973 

Total risk reserves set aside b:t Council 16,369 18,393 17,698 

Obligation reserves set aside by Council 
Landfill closure and post closure costs 15,782 15,490 13,489 
Municiple election 2,068 1,664 1,664 
Convention centre 3,484 2,269 2,774 
Capital fund 11,450 13,549 18,758 
Fleet vehicles and equipment 4,238 4,090 4,193 
Central Library recapitalization 2,061 1,219 1,634 
Building recapitalization and replacement 3,695 3,787 3,542 
Multi-District facilities 3,430 2,654 2,935 
Transit capital 8,582 10,837 9,281 
Solid waste facilities 13,083 16,600 15,053 
Titanic commemorative 101 114 
Central Libra~ reQa:tment 2,867 

Total obli~tion reserves set aside b:t Council 67,873 75,127 73,437 

Opportunity reserves set aside by Council 
Strategic capital 44,509 54,057 56,746 
Parkland development 5,132 4,409 4,714 
Business/Industrial parks expansion 20,598 21,266 21, 119 
Community and events 2.492 1,950 1,921 
Gas lax 12,944 8,157 17,411 
Debt QrinciQle and interest reQa:tment 10,321 2,925 3,920 

Total OQQ2rtunit:t reserves set aside b:t Council 95,996 92,764 105,831 

Total accumulated surelus $ 119601824 s 11885.429 $ 11894,221 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

16. Contingent liabilities: 

(a) As of September 30, 2016, there are a number of claims against the Municipality and its consolidated 
entities in varying amounts and for which provisions have been made in these consolidated financial 
statements, as appropriate. It is not possible to determine the amounts that may ultimately be assessed 
against the Municipality with respect to these claims, but management believes that any such amounts 
would not have a material impact on the financial position of the Municipality. 

(b) The Municipality is the plaintiff in various proceedings, which have arisen, in the normal course of 
carrying on its operations. It is not possible at this time to determine the amounts the Municipality may 
receive with respect to these claims. 

(c) In September 2014, Council approved a blanket guarantee for HRWC debt subject to HRWC 
maintaining a debt service ratio of 35% or less. The debt service ratio is currently 21.2% at September 
30, 2016 (September 30, 2015 - 21.3%, March 31, 2016 - 22.0%). As at September 30, 2016, total 
outstanding debt is $230,079 (September 30, 2015 - $218,841, March 31, 2016 - $240,145), with 
maturity dates ranging from 2017 to 2025. The Municipality is responsible for outstanding debt of 
$53,071 (September 30, 2015 - $59,921, March 31, 2016 - $58,762) recoverable from the HRWC. 

17. Financial instruments: 

(a) Fair value: 
The fair value of the Municipality's financial instruments that are comprised of cash and short-term 
deposits, taxes receivable, accounts receivable, loans, deposits and advances and accounts payable 
and accrued liabilities approximate their carrying value due to their short-term nature and are measured 
at cost or amortized cost in the statement of financial position. 

The fair value of investments is considered to be market value. The market value of investments is 
disclosed in note 5. 
It is not practical to determine the fair value of the investment in the HRWC due to the lack of 
comparable market information. 
Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the Municipality is not exposed to significant 
interest or currency risks arising from these financial instruments. 

(b) Credit risk: 
The Municipality is exposed to credit-related losses in the event of non-performance by counterparties to 
the financial instruments. Wherever possible, the Municipality attempts to minimize credit exposure by 
dealing only with credit worthy counterparties and/or obtaining sufficient security for the applicable 
financial instrument. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

18. Amounts contributed for provincially mandated services: 

School boards 
Assessment services 
Social housing 
Correctional services 

Total 

(a) School boards: 

$ 

$ 

Budget 

74,141 
3,451 
1,613 
3,323 

82,528 

$ 

$ 

Sept. 30, Sept. 30, March 31, 
2016 2015 2016 

74,141 $ 71,316 $ 142,632 
3,451 3,435 6,870 
1,613 1,487 3,044 
3,323 3,308 6,615 

82,528 $ 79,546 $ 159,161 

The Municipality is required to provide a mandatory contribution in the amount of $65,968 (September 30, 
2015 - $62,918, March 31, 2016 - $125,836) and supplementary contributions of $8,173 (September 30, 
2015 -$8,398, March 31, 2016 - $16,796) to the Halifax Regional School Board and the Conseil scolaire 
acadien provincial. These contributions are recorded as expenses in educational services. 

(b) Assessment services: 
The Municipality is required to pay a share of the cost of operating the Property Valuation Services 
Corporation based on the total municipal assessment cost times the average of the Municipality's share of 
the Uniform Assessment and the Municipality's share of assessment accounts. This expense is included 
in general government services. 

(c) Social housing: 
The Municipality is required to pay a share of the costs of the operations of the Metropolitan Regional 
Housing Authority. This expense is included in general government services. 

(d) Correctional services: 
Municipalities in Nova Scotia are required to make a mandatory contribution to fund the cost of 
correctional services. The contribution is set by provincial formula and is included in protective services. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

19. Budget data: 

The budget data presented in these consolidated financial statements is based upon the fiscal 2017 operating 
and capital budgets approved by Council on March 8, 2016, plus the budgeted figures of the recreation, 
cultural and other facilities, and commissions included in the consolidated financial statements. to the extent 
that they could be reasonably determined. Council approved budgets are prepared on a modified cash basis 
which differs from budget amounts reported on the consolidated statement of operations and change in net 
financial assets which are prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards. 

The accounting standards in Handbook Section PSAS 3150 Tangible Capital Assets have not been adopted 
for budget preparation purposes. The fiscal 2017 Council approved budget has been modified to reflect these 
adjustments. 

The chart below reconciles the approved budgets to the budget figures reported in these consolidated 
financial statements. 

2017 2016 

Revenue 
Operating budget $ 872,838 $ 869,134 
Capital budget 197,934 135,804 

1,070,772 1,004,938 

Less: 
Miscellaneous capital funding (669) (3,371) 
Principal and interest recovery from Hal if ax Regional 

Water Commission (9,622) (10,164) 
Tax concessions (5,655) (5,565) 
Transfers from reserves to capital (72,040) (26,310) 
Transfers from operating to capital (42,690) (47,704) 
Long-term debt issued ~50,085l ~36,318l 

(180,761) (129,432) 
Add: 
Revenues from agencies, boards and commissions 32,000 30,300 
Restricted area rate surpluses 2,312 1,842 
Proceeds from sale of assets deposited to reserves 1,449 5,824 
Interest on reserves 1,618 2,159 
Development levies in reserves 2,372 1,793 
Other reserve revenue 1,450 1,839 
Tangible capital asset related adjustments 4,439 17,365 
Increase in investment of the Halifax Regional Water 

Commission before remeasurement gain (loss) 23,000 23,000 
68,640 84,122 

Total revenue $ 958,651 $ 959,628 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

19. Budget data (continued): 

20. 

2017 2016 

Expenses 
Operating budget $ 872,838 $ 869,134 

Less: 
Tax concessions (5,655) (5,565) 
Transfers from operating to capital (42,690) (47,704) 
Transfers from operating to reserves (22,066) (15,488) 
Change in solid waste management facilities liabilities 1,010 (675) 
Principal and interest payments made on behalf of 

Halifax Regional Water Commission (9,622) (10,164) 
Long-term debt redeemed !30,995} !36,208~ 

(110,018) (115,804) 
Add: 
Expenses from agencies, boards and commissions 31,453 30,779 
Cost of lots sold in business parks 1,053 
Application of restricted area rate surpluses 2,312 1,842 
Tangible capital assets adjustments including amortization 126,565 140,734 

160,330 174,408 

Total expenses 923,150 927,738 

Annual surplus $ 35,501 $ 31 ,890 

Segmented information: 

The Municipality is a diversified municipal government institution that provides a wide range of services to its 
citizens, including fire, police, public transit, roads, waste and recycling services, water supply and distribution, 
wastewater treatment, libraries, and recreation and cultural services. 
Segmented information has been prepared by major functional classification of activities provided, consistent 
with the Consolidated Statement of Operations and provincially legislated requirements. 
The major segments are as follows: 

General government services: Activities that provide for the overall operation of the Municipality and that 
are common to. or affect all of, the services provided by the Municipality. This includes the activities of 
the Mayor and Council, the estimated contaminated sites liability and the following administrative 
activities: human resources, legal services, office of the Auditor General , finance and information, 
communications and technology, and the office of the Chief Administrative Officer. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

20. Segmented information (continued): 

Protective services: Activities that provide for the public safety of the inhabitants of the Municipality. This 
includes police and fire protection and other protective services such as by-law enforcement and 
protective inspections. 

Transportation services: Activities related to public transportation including road transport. This includes 
public transportation services offered throughout the Municipality using buses, ferries and specialized 
Access-A-Bus vehicles. Other transportation activities include the planning, development and 
maintenance of roads, traffic operations, parking, snow and ice control and street lighting. 

Environmental services: Activities that provide environmentally regulated services. This includes the 
collection of garbage and other waste material, the maintenance and operation of sanitary landfill sites, 
solid waste landfill closure and post-closure costs allocated to the current year, and through the Halifax 
Regional Water Commission, water supply and distribution and wastewater treatment. 

Recreation and cultural services: Activities related to the Municipality's recreation facilities, including 
swimming pools, skating rinks and arenas, beaches, parks, playgrounds and sports fields. Activities that 
provide for cultural facilities such as the library and related programs. 

Planning and development services: Activities that support and control the Municipality's physical and 
economic development. This includes activities related to land use planning, zoning and development, 
activities related to the development of industrial parks, promotion of tourism and activities that enhance 
local economic development. 

Educational services: Activities that provide for the funding of both mandatory and supplementary 
contributions to school boards. 

For each reported segment, revenues and expenses represent both amounts that are directly attributable to 
the segment and amounts that are allocated on a reasonable basis. 
The accounting policies used in these segments are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the 
consolidated financial statements as disclosed in note 1. 
For additional information, see the Consolidated Schedules of Segment Disclosure (see pages 34, 35 and 
36). 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Schedule of Remuneration of Members of Council and Chief Administrative Officer 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

sept. 30, sept. 30, March 31, 
2016 2015 2016 

Council members: 
M. Savage, Mayor $ 86 $ 85 $ 171 
S. Adams 42 41 82 
S. Craig 42 41 82 
B. Dalrymple 42 41 82 
D. Fisher 35 37 
D. Hendsbee 42 41 82 
B.Johns 42 41 82 
B. Karsten 42 41 82 
T. Mancini 41 13 
W. Mason 42 41 82 
G. McCluskey 42 41 82 
L. Mosher 42 41 82 
L. Nicoll 42 45 87 
T. Outhit 42 41 82 
R. Rankin 42 41 82 
R. Walker 42 41 82 
J . Watts 42 41 82 
M. Whitman 46 41 85 

Chief Administrative Officer: 
J. Dube 16 
J. Traves (Acting) 86 82 
R. Butts 182 325 

The remuneration, for members of Council, includes their base salary, plus an incremental amount if a member 
was Deputy Mayor. 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Unaudited Consolidated Schedule of Long-term Debt 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Balance Balance 
Term Interest March 31 , Sept. 30, 

(years) rate-% Matures 2016 Issued Redeemed 2016 

Municipal Finance Corporation: 
24-HBR-1 20 2.84/5.94 2024 $ 49,500 s $ 5,500 $ 44,000 

05-8-1 15 3.63/4.83 2020 12,095 12,095 
06-A-1 10 4.29/4.88 2016 2,309 2,309 
06-8-1 10 4.1/4.41 2016 1,015 1,015 
07-A-1 10 4.45/4.63 2017 3,913 1,956 1,957 
07-8-1 10 4.65/5.01 2017 1,760 1,760 
08-A-1 10 3.75/4.884 2018 7,950 2,650 5,300 
08-8-1 10 3.1/5.095 2018 7,421 7.421 
09-A-1 15 1.0/5.644 2024 26,181 4,395 21,786 
09-B-1 10 0.97/4.329 2019 2,600 2,600 
10-A-1 10 1.51/4.5 2020 10,200 2,040 8,160 
10-B-1 10 1.55/3.87 2020 13,363 13,363 
11-A-1 10 1.63/4.221 2021 7,950 1,325 6,625 
11 -B-1 10 1.219/3.645 2021 6,609 6,609 
12-A-1 10 1.636/3.48 2022 10,360 1,480 8,880 
12-B-1 10 1.51/3.16 2022 6,720 6,720 
13-A-1 10 1.33/2.979 2023 18,880 2,360 16,520 
13-B-1 10 1.285/3.614 2023 2,936 2,936 
14-A-1 10 1.245/3.347 2024 19,688 2,188 17,500 
14-B-1 10 1.20/3.19 2024 18,252 18,252 
15-A-1 101 .011/2.786 2025 27,000 2,700 24,300 
15-B-1 10 1.040/2.894 2025 10,132 10,132 
16-A-1 10 1.150/2.925 2026 19.500 19,500 

266,834 19,500 28,902 257,431 

Federation of Canadian Municipalities: 
FCM 20 2.0 2032 3,400 200 3,200 

GMIF12028 10 1.75 2025 2,541 2,541 
Misc.: 

5% stock Permanent 5.0 2 2 

Sackville Landfill Trust: 
Acadia School 20 7.0 2018 186 41 146 

272,963 19,500 29,143 263,320 

Less: Long-term debt recoverable from the Halifax Regional 
Water Commission: 

14-B·-1 10 1.20/3.19 2024 (9,000) (9,000) 
24-HBR-1 20 2.84/5.94 2024 (49,500) (5,500) (44,000) 

Other debt 1 to 4 2.55/6.875 2015/2017 (262) (191) (71) 
(58,762) (5,691) (53,071) 

Lon!i)·term debt $ 214,201 $ 19,500 $ 23,452 $ 210,249 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Unaudited Consolidated Schedule of long-term Debt 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Balance Balance 
Term Interest March 31, Sept. 30, 

(years) rate - % Matures 2015 Issued Redeemed 2015 

Municipal Finance Corporation: 
24-HBR-1 20 2.84/5.94 2024 $ 55,000 $ $ 5,500 $ 49,500 

05-A-1 10 2.97/4.56 2015 2,300 2,300 
05-8-1 15 3.63/4.83 2020 16,442 16,442 
06-A-1 10 4.29/4.88 2016 4,617 2,308 2,309 
06-8-1 10 4.1/4.41 2016 2,030 2,030 
07-A-1 10 4.45/4.63 2017 5,870 1,957 3,913 
07-B-1 10 4.65/5.01 2017 2,640 2,640 
08-A-1 10 3.75/4.884 2018 10,600 2,650 7,950 
08-B-1 10 3.1/5.095 2018 9,895 9,895 
09-A-1 15 1.0/5.644 2024 30,576 4,395 26,181 
09-B-1 10 0.97/4.329 2019 3,250 3,250 
10-A-1 10 1.51/4.5 2020 12,240 2,040 10,200 
10-B-1 10 1.55/3.87 2020 16,035 16,035 
11-A-1 10 1.63/4.221 2021 9,275 1,325 7,950 
11-B-1 101.219/3.645 2021 7,711 7,711 
12-A-1 10 1.636/3.48 2022 11,840 1,480 10,360 
12-B-1 10 1.51/3.16 2022 7,680 7,680 
13-A-1 10 1.33/2.979 2023 21,240 2,360 18,880 
13-B-1 10 1.285/3.614 2023 3,303 3,303 
14-A-1 10 1.245/3.347 2024 21,875 2,188 19,687 
14-8-1 10 1.20/3.19 2024 20,280 20,280 
15-A-1 101.011/2.786 2025 27,000 27,000 

274,699 27,000 28,503 273,196 

Federation of Canadian Municipalities: 
FCM 20 2.0 2032 3,600 200 3,400 

Misc.: 
5% stock Permanent 5.0 2 2 

Sackville landfill Trust: 
Acadia School 20 7.0 2018 263 37 226 

278,564 27,000 28,740 276,824 
Less: long-term debt recoverable from the Halifax Regional 
Water Commission: 

14-8-1 10 1.20/3.19 2024 (10,000) (10,000) 
24-HBR-1 20 2.84/5.94 2024 (55,000) (5,500) (49,500) 

Other debt 1 to 4 2.55/6.875 2014/2017 (666) ~245) (421) 
(65,666) (5,745) (59,921) 

Lon9-term debt $ 212,898 $ 27.000 s 22,995 $ 216,903 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Unaudited Consolidated Schedule of Long-term Debt 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Balance Balance 
Term Interest March 31 , March 31, 

(years) rate-% Matures 2015 Issued Redeemed 2016 

Municipal Finance Corporation: 
24-HBR-1 20 2.84/5.94 2024 $ 55,000 $ $ 5,500 $ 49,500 

05-A-1 10 2.97/4.56 2015 2,300 2,300 
05-8-1 15 3.63/4.83 2020 16,442 4,347 12,095 
06-A-1 10 4.29/4.88 2016 4,617 2,308 2,309 
06-B-1 10 4.1/4.41 2016 2,030 1,015 1,015 
07-A-1 10 4.45/4.63 2017 5,870 1,957 3,913 
07-B-1 10 4.65/5.01 2017 2,640 880 1,760 
08-A-1 10 3.75/4.884 2018 10,600 2,650 7,950 
08-B-1 10 3.1/5.095 2018 9,895 2,474 7,421 
09-A-1 15 1.0/5.644 2024 30,576 4,395 26,181 
09-8-1 10 0.97/4.329 2019 3,250 650 2,600 
10-A-1 10 1.51/4.5 2020 12,240 2,040 10,200 
10-B-1 10 1.55/3.87 2020 16,035 2,672 13,363 
11-A-1 10 1.63/4.221 2021 9,275 1,325 7,950 
11-B-1 10 1.219/3.645 2021 7,711 1,102 6,609 
12-A-1 10 1.636/3.48 2022 11,840 1,480 10,360 
12-B-1 10 1.51/3.16 2022 7,680 960 6,720 
13-A-1 10 1.33/2.979 2023 21 ,240 2,360 18,880 
13-B-1 10 1.285/3.614 2023 3,303 367 2,936 
14-A-1 10 1.245/3.34 7 2024 21,875 2,187 19,688 
14-B-1 10 1.20/3.19 2024 20,280 2,028 18,252 
15-A-1 10 1.011/2.786 2025 27,000 27,000 
15-B-1 10 1.040/2.894 2025 10,132 10,132 

274,699 37,132 44,997 266,834 

Federation of Canadian Municipalities: 
FCM 20 2.0 2032 3,600 200 3,400 

GMIF1202 10 1.75 2025 2,541 2,541 
Misc.: 
5% stock Permanent 5.0 2 2 

Sackville Landfill Trust: 
Acadia School 20 7.0 2018 263 77 186 

278,564 39,673 45,274 272,963 

Less: Long-term debt recoverable from the Halifax Regional 
Water Commission: 

14-8-1 10 1.20/3.19 2024 (10,000) (1 ,000) (9,000) 
24-HBR-1 20 2.84/5.94 2024 (55,000) (5,500) (49,500) 

Other debt 1to4 2.55/6.875 2015/2017 (666) ~404) (262) 
(65,666) (6,904) (58,762) 

Long-term debt $ 212.898 $ 39.673 $ 38,370 $ 214,201 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Unaudited Consolidated Schedule of Segment Disclosure 

As at September 30. 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Gene1al Recreation Planning and Sept. 30, 

Six months ended September 30, 2016 Government P10tective Transportation Environmental and Cultural Development Educational 2016 
Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Total 

Revenue 
Taxation $ 243,322 $ 3,323 $ 39,374 $ . $ . $ . $ 74,141 $ 360, 160 
Taxation from other governments 19,185 . . . . . . 19,185 
User fees and charges 3,704 5,227 19,369 2,808 21 ,918 2,710 . 55,736 
Government grants 2,020 1,900 10,973 409 4,058 . . 19,360 
Development levies . . 204 369 440 . . 1,013 
Investment income 1,759 . . . . . . 1,759 
Penalties, fines and interest 8.404 3,104 . . 182 - - 11.690 
land sales, contributions and other revenue 1,577 . 8,243 55 321 621 . 10,817 
Increase m investment in the Halifax Regional 

Water Commission before remeasurement 
gain (note 6) 19,297 . - . . . - 19,297 

Grant in lieu of tax from the Halifax Regional 
Water Comm1ss1on 2.290 . . . . - - 2.290 

Total revenue 301.558 13.554 78.163 3.641 26.919 3,331 74,141 501,307 

Expenses 
Salaries, wages and benefits 22,073 73, 116 47,062 1,190 29,991 6,037 . 179,469 
Interest on long-term debt (168) 153 2,321 172 922 40 - 3,440 
Materials, goods, supplies and utilities 6,333 2,712 9,467 18 5,999 155 . 24,684 
Contracted services 4,235 14,032 11,667 19,516 4,941 875 . 55,266 
Other operating expenses (8,992) 7,749 8,098 252 11,373 1,040 . 19,520 
External transfers and grants 5,595 3,328 2,047 . 1,061 3,045 74,141 89,217 
Amortization 7,318 2,265 45,046 897 7,227 355 - 63,108 

Total expenses 36,394 103,355 125,708 22.045 61,514 11,547 74,141 434,704 

Annual suri:>lus (deficit) $ 265.164 $ {89,801) $ (47.545) $ (18,404) $ _(~4.595) $ (8,216) $ . $ 66,603 
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HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Unaudited Consolidated Schedule of Segment Disclosure 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

General Recreation Planning and Sept. 30, 
Six months ended September 30, 2015 Government Protective Transportation Environmental and Cultural Development Educational 2015 

Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Total 

Revenue 
Taxation $ 239,316 $ 3,263 $ 38,527 $ - $ - $ - $ 71,316 $ 352,422 
Taxation from other governments 18,996 - - . - . . 18,996 
User fees and charges 3,032 4,436 19,334 7,560 20,486 3,200 - 58,048 
Government grants 1,850 1,950 11,994 775 2.468 . . 19.037 
Development levies - - - 203 486 - - 689 
Investment income 1,865 - - . - . . 1,865 
Penalties, fines and interest 2,991 2,952 - - 248 - . 6,191 
Land sales, contributions and other revenue 10,302 46 4,133 - 516 1,037 . 16,034 
Increase in investment in the Halifax Regional 

Water Commission before remeasurement 
gain (note 6) 14,006 . . . . - - 14,006 

Grant in lieu of tax from the Halifax Regional 
Water Commission 2,264 - - - - . - 2,264 

Total revenue 294,622 12,647 73,988 8,538 24,204 4,237 71,316 489,552 

Expenses 
Salaries. wages and benefits 24,547 67,871 44,305 1,090 28,700 5,077 - 171,590 
Interest on long-term debt (612) 306 2,553 236 1,283 36 - 3,802 
Materials, goods, supplies and utihlies 6,013 2,595 10,933 49 5,960 89 . 25,639 
Conlracled services 4,860 14,088 5,937 24,987 4,757 543 - 55,172 
Other operating expenses 3,010 7,707 9,738 839 10,951 1,410 . 33,655 
External transfers and granls 5,870 3,308 88 - 1,250 3,181 71,316 85,013 
Amortization 6,579 2.299 44.235 3,601 6,787 12 . 63,513 

Total ex~enses 50,267 98,174 117,789 30,802 59,688 10,348 71,316 438,384 

Annual surQlus (deficit) $ ___ ..... 244,355 $ (85,527) $ (43,801) $ (22,264) $ (35,484) $ (6,111) $ - $ 51,168 

35 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
Unaudited Consolidated Schedule of Segment Disclosure 

As at September 30, 2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

General Recreation Planmngand March 31, 

For the Year ended March 31, 2016 Government Protective Transportation Environmental and Cultural Development Educational 2016 

Services Services Services Services Services Services Services Tolal 

Revenue 
Taxation $ 476,077 $ 6,433 $ 77,022 $ . $ . $ . $ 142,632 $ 702,164 

Taxation from other governments 38,490 . . . . . . 38,490 

User fees and charges 7,154 9,066 40,371 13,281 42,621 4,983 . 117,476 

Government grants 4,658 3,842 26,072 2,612 5,271 - - 42,455 
Development levies . . 1,534 519 910 . - 2,963 
Investment income 3,504 - . - - . . 3,504 
Penalties, fines and interest 6,229 6,233 - . 466 . . 12,926 
Land sales, contributions and other revenue 2,978 46 12,680 14 819 5,435 . 21,972 
Increase in investment in the Halifax Regional 

Water Commission before remeasurement 
gain (note 6) 22,951 - - . - . - 22,951 

Grant in lieu of tax from the Halifa>e Regional 
Water Commission 4,528 . . . . - . 4,528 

Total revenue 566.569 25,620 157,679 16.426 50.087 10.418 142,632 969,431 

Expenses 
Salarres, wages and benefits 49,899 140,844 91,466 2,215 55,395 10,605 . 350,424 
Interest on long-term debt 1,174 432 3,433 452 1,720 47 . 7,258 
Materials, goods, supplies and utilities 14,581 5,425 21,800 88 11,115 337 - 53,346 
Contracted services 13,248 28,762 34,854 45,631 12,479 2,376 . 137,350 
Other operating expenses 9,327 17,397 17,346 862 25,219 2,988 . 73,139 
External transfers and grants 11,428 6,752 4,080 . 2,153 6,858 142,632 173,903 
Amortization 13,252 4,636 88,415 4,514 13,599 24 - 124,440 

Total e>epenses 112,909 204,248 261 ,394 53,762 121,680 23,235 142,632 919,860 

Annual surplus (deficit) $ 453.660 $ - (178.628) $ (103,715) $ (37.336) $ (71,593) $ (12,817) $ . $ 49,571 
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Bud11:el EHpenditures 

Budget Balance Budgel before 
Advonted ~nd 

Dudgel rocreases/ Pro1ec1 Ouilcet Actuals Comnuunents 
To1al Atlual & 

All Projects 
Marth 31, 2016 

Bud&et 2016/2017 
Ad1us1ment s 

Multi Year 
(Decreases)" To1al Exrendolures YJO (Exel ReservatoonsJ 

Commtrneom Aw~obhr~ 

BmlKel YTO 
ACTIVE 

BUllDINGS 242,249,931 50,960,000 293,209,931 24,775,000 83,377 318,068,308 236,621,446 37,110,048 273,731,494 44,336,814 
BUSINESS TOOLS 54,378,197 10,420,000 64,798,197 18,475,000 83,273,197 44,665,261 6,395,740 51,061,002 32,212,196 
COMMUNITY DEVElOPMENT 31,394,285 31,394,285 - - 31,394,285 16,370,480 753,318 17,123,798 14,270,487 
DISTRICT CAPITAL 1,539,487 1,504,000 3,043,487 . 3,043,487 995,007 1,713,150 2,708,157 335,331 
EQUIPMENT & FLEET 50,982,964 4,690,000 55,672,964 3,665,000 56,271 59,394,236 44,152.109 7,134,688 51,286,797 8,107,439 
HALIFAX TRANSIT 114,176,271 26,39S,OOO 140,571,271 38,681,000 20,151,200 199,403,471 97,673,262 32,096,270 129,769,532 69.633,939 
INDUSTRIAL PARKS 23,901,827 23,901,827 920,000 24,821,827 1,130,341 4,684,367 S,814,708 19,007,119 
PARKS & PLAYGROUNDS 36,714,568 11,195,000 47,909,568 - (1,338,540) 46,571,027 32,533,062 5,047,688 37.580,750 8,990,277 
50ltDWASTE 39,543,463 4,645,000 44,188,463 2,554 44,191,016 28,363,911 1,079,324 29,443,236 14,747,781 
TRAFFIC IMPROVEMENTS 98,912,624 45,225,000 144,137,624 58,000,000 1,483,540 203,621,164 83,531,471 31,803,S28 115,334,999 88,286,165 
ROADS & ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION 223,627,986 42,900,000 266,527,986 3,278,326 269,806,313 221,147,092 23,268,635 244,415,726 25,390,586 

ACTIVE Total 917,421,602 197,934,000 l,115,355,602 143,596,000 24,636,728 1,283,588,330 807,183.443 151.086,755 958,270,198 325,318,132 
Closed Current Year 

BUltDINGS 1,172,101 l,172,101 (26,593) 1,145,508 1,145,508 1,145,508 
DISTRICT CAPITAL 

HALIFAX TRANSIT 2,195,808 2,195,808 (820,476) 1.375,332 1,375,332 1,375,332 
INDUSTRIAL PARKS -
PARKS & PLAYGROUNDS 935,459 935,459 (12,655) 922.804 922,804 922,804 
SOLID WASTE 1,123,980 1,123,980 (2,774) 1,121,206 1,121,206 1,121,206 
TRAFFIC IMPROVEMENTS 1,274,468 1,274,468 (68,923) 1,205,545 1,205,545 1,205,545 
ROADS & ACTIVE TRANS l,350,000 1,350,000 (143,203) 1,206,797 1,206,797 1,206,797 

Closed Current Year Total 8,051,816 8,051,816 (1,074,624)_ 6,977,192 6,977,192 6,977,192 
Grand Total 925,473.417 197,934,000 ~·~ 143,596,000 23,562,105 1,290,~5,!22. 814, 160,635 151,086, 755 965,247,391 325,318,132 .. - -
• Hudgel ~tl,u$tmeol$ are made up of ( ounci • .CAO <ind Director reports alone with rellutllons reques1ed by the l'ro1ect M~n.1ger 
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Budget bpenditures 

Out.Igel Oalall(e Oudgel before 
Advanced and 

Oudget lnc1eases/ ProjeCI Oudgel Act uals Commitments 
Total Aciual & 

Buildings Oudget 2016/2017 Multi Vcat Comnutrnt nl• Ay;"l' ble 
March 31, 2016 Adjustments 

Oudgel 
!Decreases I• Toi~ f •pend11utes YIO {£•ct Reservations) 

YTO 

ACTIVE 
CB000002 ·Multi District Facilities (MDFl·Upcrades 10,346,361 10,346,361 . 10,346,361 B,173,398 921,474 9,094,872 l ,251,489 
CB000006 · Darmouth Sporuple• RevitaWution 2,200,000 4,400,000 6,600,000 16,400,000 23,000,000 !145,345 908,971 1,854,315 21,145,685 
CBOOOOlO • Regional Park Washrooms 1,549,999 60,000 l,609,999 1,609,999 1,549,999 1,549,999 60,000 
CBOOOOU · St. Andrews Community Ctr. Renovation 250,000 250,000 250,000 39,920 10,043 49,963 200,037 
C8000023 • Captain WIRiam Spry Renovations 250,000 750,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 9,063 130,371 139,434 860,566 
CB000025 • Corporate Records Renovation 600,000 600,000 . . 600,000 418,204 75,679 493,883 106,117 
CB000028 • ScotiaBank Cen1re 4,815,000 3,620,000 8,435,000 8,435,000 5,491,223 2,484,943 7,976,167 458,833 
CB000029 • Oakwood House Rec;apilalizalion 110,000 110,000 (l,855) 108,145 108,145 108,145 
CB000030 · Beazley Field Grandstands & Upgrades 235,000 235,000 . 235,000 121,889 25,871 147,760 87,240 
CB000032 · Power House Recapilalizallon 785,000 785,000 . 785,000 767,763 10,323 778,086 6,914 
CB000033 ·Quaker House Recapilali1ation 70,000 70,000 . 70,000 54,309 54,309 15,691 
ceoooo35 • Bicentennial Theatre (Musq. Hbrl 325,000 325,0 00 . 325,000 316,776 316,776 8,224 
CB000043 - Hubbards Recreation Cenlre 75,000 75,000 . 75,000 43,276 43,276 31,724 
CB000044 • HFX Ferry Terminal/law Courts Wastewater 803,394 803,394 803,394 717,433 717,433 85,961 
CB000045 ·COLE HARBOUR PLACE 970,000 1,375,000 2,345,000 1,375,000 3,720,000 377,541 357,498 735,039 2,984,961 
CB000046 ·Corporate Accommodalons·Alderney Campus 920,000 920,000 . 920,000 465,448 108,768 574,217 345,783 
CB000047 • Corporale Accommodations 1,000,000 1,000,000 2,000,000 . 2,000,000 21,883 862 22,745 J ,977,255 
CB000049 ·Dartmouth Multi·Pad 2,000,000 34,000,000 36,000,000 7,000,000 . 43,000,000 17,381,701 25,539,296 42,920,998 79,002 
CB000050 • E.ast Prcslon Recreation Centre 240,000 240,000 240,000 80,760 107,713 188,474 51,526 
CB000051 · Evergreen House 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 
CB000052 - Fire Station 2, University Ave. Recap. 220,000 220,000 . 220,000 220,000 
CBOOOOS3 - Fire Station 20, lawrencelown Recap. 100,000 100,000 . 100,000 5,994 69,177 75,170 24,830 
CB000054 - Fire Slation 14, Woodlawn Recap. 150,000 150,000 150,000 86,733 61.632 148,365 1,6)5 
CB000056 • Fire Slatlon 16, Easlern Passage Recap. 150,000 150,000 . 150,000 91 126,159 126,250 23,750 
CB000058 - Musquodoboit HRB Recreation Facility 100,000 340,000 440,000 . . 440,000 35,378 69,659 105,036 334,964 
CB000059 - North Woodside Commuunlty Ctr. Recap. 270,000 270,000 . 270,000 247,590 7,488 255,077 14,923 
CB000060 • Sackville Sports Sladium 1,280,000 1,280,000 . 1,280,000 295,518 308,666 604,184 675,816 
CB000061 ·Upper Sackville Rec. Ct r Facilily 105,000 105,000 - 105,000 105,000 
CB000063 ·Carroll's Corner Community Centre 200,000 200,000 200,000 150,783 28,812 179,595 20,405 
(8000064 - BMO Centre 100,000 80,000 180,000 180,000 95,994 16,079 112,073 67,927 
CB000066 ·Alderney Gale VAC and CRA Renovations 1,838,270 1,838,270 1,838,270 969,617 376,423 1,346,040 492,230 
CB000067 - Bedford Outdoor Pool 100,000 100,000 . 100,000 100,000 
CB000068 - Tallahassee Rccrealion Centre Upgrades 200,000 200,000 . 200,000 5,157 5,157 194,843 
CB000069 • Eric Spicer 500,000 500,000 1,200,000 1,700,000 269,048 174,697 443,745 l ,256,255 
CB000071 • Upper Hammonds Plains Community Centre 165,000 165,000 165,000 5,167 5,167 159,833 
(8000072 - Chocolate lake Communily Centre . 220,000 220,000 220,000 220,000 
C8000073 • Metro Park Upgrades 90,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 
CB000074 - Commons Pavillon & Pool . 70,000 70,000 70,000 28,189 28,189 41,811 
CB100091 - Mainland Commons Recreation faci~IV 45,658,826 45,658,826 45,658,826 45,658,826 45,658,826 
CB990001 • Fatllily Maintenance · HRM Managed 4,824,663 4,824,663 4,824,663 4,738,905 163 4,73!1,067 85,595 
CBM007ll ·Fuel depot Upgrades 1,275,000 1,275,000 . 1,275,000 846,042 4,067 850,109 424,891 
CBU01004 ·Former CA Beckett School - Soil Remedial 3,013,372 3,013,372 . 3,013,372 2,976,064 37,256 3,013,320 52 
CBW~7B · Central liby Replacemnl·Spring Garden Rd 57,600,000 57,600,000 57,600,000 56,954,249 195,519 57,149,768 450,232 
CBX01046 - HF)( Cily Hall & Grand Parade Res1ora11on 12,012,378 1,750,000 13,762,378 . 13,762,378 12,156,991 1,033,065 13,190,056 572,323 
CBX01056 · Slrategic Community Facllily Planning 815,068 815,068 - . 815,068 813,438 . 813,418 1,631 
CBXOUOZ · Fire Station land Acquisition l,000,000 1,000,000 2,000,000 . 2,000,000 1,002,346 33,471 1,035,817 964,183 
CBXOl154 · Accessibility · HRM Facilities 2,481,032 100,000 2,581,032 . . 2,581,032 1,635,788 327,600 1,963,388 617,644 
CBX01157 · Alderney Gate Recapllali1a1ion Bundle 4,899,717 210,000 5,109,717 5,109,717 3,483,167 226,913 3,710,079 1,399,638 
CBXOl 161 · Energy Efficiency Upgrades 5,706,684 300,000 6,006,684 (1,200,0001 4,806,684 3,892,539 30,366 3,922,906 883,778 
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Bud&et bpenditures 

Budget llalance Budget before 
lldva11ced 3od 

Oudie1 J11<re~ses/ Project lludgct Aclu~ls Commilmcnts 
Total llctual &. 

Buildings Budget 2016/2017 Multi Vear Commitments A".l'il~b!i! 
March 31, 2016 lldrustrnents 

Budget 
(Decreases)' Total h penditures VTD (Exel Reserva11ons) 

VTO 

CBX01162 ·Environmental Remediation Building Demo. S,450,000 200,000 5,650,000 - 5,650,000 4,068,852 144,480 4,213,332 1,436,668 
CBX0116S ·Reg. llbrary·Facility Upgrades (Bundle) 947,755 - 947,755 947,755 875,666 469 876,135 71,620 

CBX01168 • HRM Heritage Buildings Upgrades (Bundle) 912,576 912,576 912,576 887,661 6,545 894,206 18,370 

CBXOU69 • HRM Admin. Buildings • Upgrades (Bundle) 811.BlO Bll,810 811,810 811,773 38 811,810 
CBXOll 70 • HRM Depot Upgrades (Bundle) 3,890,238 . 3,890,238 3,890,238 2,804,149 394,521 3,198,670 691,567 

C8X01Z68 • Consulting·Buildings (Categ()fY O) 1,914,746 . l,914,746 . 1,914,746 1,683,183 132,882 1,816,065 98,682 

CBX01269 • Mechankal (Category 6) 5,895,ZSO 100,000 5,995,250 5,995,250 4,541,585 1,028,378 5,569,964 425,286 
CBX01270 · Structural (CatecO<Y 4) 900,000 900,000 85,2.U 985,233 588,727 89,001 677,727 307,505 
CBX01271 · Sile Work (Category l) Z,315,000 85,000 Z,400,000 Z,400,000 2,032,206 341,019 2,373,225 26,775 
C8X01272 · Roof (Category 3) 5,907,427 245,000 6,152,427 . 6,152,427 4,874,452 739,822 5,614,274 538, 153 
CBM01273 . Architectunl-lnterior (Category 5) 4,154,183 4,154,183 4,154,183 4,051,785 9,478 4,061,263 92,919 
C8M01274 · Archilecture·EMterior (Category Z) 1,455,000 1,455,000 1,455,000 1,352,843 11,575 1,364,419 90,581 
CBX01275 · Electrical (Category 7) 2,107,134 2,107,134 - 2,107,134 2,085,607 5,658 2,091,266 15,869 
C8X01281 · Beaver Bank Community Centre 7,872.850 - 7,872.850 7,872,850 7,862,677 7,862,677 10,173 
C8X01282 Porter's Lake Community Centre 4,035,000 4,035,000 4,035,000 4,018,466 4,018,466 16,534 
C8X01334 - Bedford Community Centre 9,300,000 9,300,000 9,300,000 9,164,307 20,268 9,184,575 115,425 
C8X01343 • FacWily Maintenance 4,247,314 4,247,314 4,247,314 4,191,645 6,967 4,198,611 48,703 

CB><Ol344 • Emera Oval 8,202,000 8,202.000 8,202,000 7,012,480 164,587 7,177,067 1,024,933 
CBX01364 . HRPO ldent Lab Venlililtion 271,883 . 271,883 211,883 71,714 200,170 271,883 
CPOOOOlO · Cole Harbour Outdoor Pool & Tennis Coun 215,000 215,000 . 215,000 209,145 . 209,145 5,855 

ACTIVE Total 242,249,931 50,960,000 293,209,931 24,775,000 83,377 318,068,308 236,621,446 37,110,048 273, 731,494 44,336,814 
Clos~d rn Current Year 

CB000026 · Dartmouth Ferry Termin~I 520,000 520,000 . 520,000 520,000 520,000 -
CB990002 · Facility An essment Program 652,101 - 652,101 (26,593) 625,508 625,508 - 625,508 . 

Closed in Current Year Total 1,172,101 1,172,101 - {26,593) 1,145,508 1.145,508 1,145,508 
Grand Total 243,422,031 50,960,000 294,382,031 24,775,000 - 56,785 319,213,816 237,766,954 37,110,048 274.877,002 44,336,814 
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Budget EKpendllurcs 

Omlget before 
Advanced and 

Oud&et Increases/ AclU.llS Commitments 
Total Actual e. 

Business Tools 
Oudget Balance 

Oudget 2016/2017 Multi Year 
Project Budcet 

Comm~tme-nts Availab1~ 
March 31, 2016 Adjustments 

Budget 
IDccrcascsl ' Tot.ll bpendilu rcs YTD IE•cl. Reserv,,tionsl 

YTD 

ACTIVE 
CIOOOOOl ·Web Ttansformation Ptogram 2,550,000 800,000 3,350,000 3,350,000 l,076,044 356,720 1,432,764 1,917,236 

CI000002 ·Application Recapltaliration 4,195,000 1.200.000 5,395,000 . 5,395,000 4,066,772 754,365 4,821,137 573,863 
CI000004 • ICT lnfr;asttuctute Recapitaliratior\ 3,125,000 850,000 3,975,000 . 3,975,000 2,797,523 102,685 2,900,208 1,074,792 

(1000005 • Recreation Services Software 250,000 900,000 1,150,000 4,370,000 5,520,000 424,895 244,501 669,396 4,850,604 

CI000006 • Accident Reporting Buisiness lntcl~genc . 100,000 100,000 285,000 . 385,000 . . 385,000 
(1000008 • Corporate Epayment Solution 125,000 125,000 100,000 225,000 . 225,000 

Clll00012 • Personnel Accountability Management Rev. 100,000 100,000 . 100,000 100,000 

c1oooon . Public WiFi 945,000 945,000 2,100,000 . 3,045,000 3,045,000 
Ct000015 ·Rostering 150,000 150,000 1,170,000 1,320,000 359 47,196 47,555 1,272,445 
CI000016 ·Source Management 100,000 100,000 415,000 515,000 515,000 

Cl990001 ·Business Intelligence f81) Program 1,465,000 1,465,000 . 1,465,000 966,358 109,192 1,075,SSO 389,450 
Cl990002 • IT Service Man;igement System 410,000 410,000 410,000 403,342 5,280 408,621 1,379 
Cl990003 ·Portfolio Management Tools 110,000 110,000 . 110,000 108,040 1,670 109,710 290 
Cl990004 • ICT Business Tools 2,035,000 500,000 2,535,000 . 2,535,000 1,320,243 319,772 1,640,014 894,986 

Cl990009 • Revenue Management Solution 250,000 250,000 4,440,000 4,690,000 4,690,000 

Cl990010 • Heahh and Safety Incident Reporting l,100,000 675,000 1,775,000 . 1,775,000 1,093,373 570,328 1,GGJ,701 111,299 
(1990013 • Permitting licensing & Compliance 1,200,000 400,000 1,600,000 2,825,000 4,425,000 179,362 292,160 471,522 3,9S3,478 

Cl990015 ·Voter Management System 962,500 . 962,500 962,500 952,352 3,448 955,800 6,700 
Ct990017 ·Contact Center Telephony Solution 740,0DD . 740,000 740,000 120,181 272,264 392,444 347,556 
Cl990019 ·Council Chambers Technology Upgrade 400,000 290,000 690,000 . 690,000 . 690,000 
Cl990020 · CRM Soflware Replacement 300,000 300,000 . 300,000 40,515 40,515 259,485 
Cl990021 • Data Management and Process Review 190,000 . 190,000 . 190,000 59,596 46,049 105,644 84,356 
Cl99-0023 • HRP GO Data & Information Management 555,000 100,000 655,000 . 655,000 113,628 69,590 183,218 471,782 
Cl990027 • HRF£ DispalCh Project 725,000 235,000 960,000 960,000 73,019 228,368 301,387 658,613 
Cl990028 • HRFE FDM Review & Enhancements 490,000 490,000 . 490,000 65,375 94,392 159,766 330,234 
Cl990031 ·Parking Ticket M;anagement System 200,000 . 200,000 200,000 101,4J5 22,649 124,08) 75,917 
Cl990032 • HR Employee/Manager Self Serve (ESS/MSS) 670,000 670,000 l,190,000 1,860,000 59,151 59,151 1.800,849 
Cl99D035 • Situational Awareness 638,000 . 638,000 638,000 101,715 106,656 208,371 429,629 
CID00630 ·Info Tech lnfrasuucture Recapitaliratlon 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,478,652 18,580 2,497,232 2,768 
CID00631 • Enterprise Asset Management IEAM I 9,986,000 2,700,000 12,686,000 1,580,000 14,266,000 9,787,945 2,701,453 12,489,399 1,776,601 
CID00710 • Corporale Oocumenl/Record Management 1,521,000 1,521,000 1,521,000 1,514,588 1,514,588 6,412 
CID01292 ·Automated Vehicle localion (AVl) 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 316,653 316,653 l,183,347 
CIDOl362 ·Trunk Mobh Radios·TMR 8,340,000 8,340,000 . . 8,340,000 8,333,931 4,055 8,337,986 2,014 
CIN00200 · Enterf)fise Resource System 1,554,813 1,554,813 1,554,813 1.488,181 31 1,488,212 66,601 
CIP00763 ·Computer Aided Dispatch fCAD) 6,465,884 6,465,884 6,465,884 6,422,030 24,336 6,446,372 19,512 
CIV00726 · lidar M;ipping 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 . 200,000 

ACTIVE Total 54,378,197 10,420,000 64,798,197 18,475,000 83,273,197 44,665,261 6,395,740 51,061,002 32,212,196 
Grand Total - 54,378,197 10,420,000 64, ?!8,_1_27 ~75,000 83,273,197 44,665,261 6,39~!40 51,061,002 32,212,196 -
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8ud11el E•pendllures 

Oudgel Balance Budget belore 
Ad•~n<ed ;tnd 

Budget Increases/ Pt~1~ct Oudcet Actuals Com1nit1nents 
T oial Actual & 

Community Development Oud&et 2016/2017 MulliYcar Conlf11itments l\va•l~blr 
March 31, 2016 Ad1ustments 

Budget 
IDe<<e.~ses) • tot~I E•pcndoturcs \'TO (bcl Reser•alions) 

VTD 

ACTIVE 
CD990004 · Port Wallace Master Plan 33,152 . 33,152 . 33,152 33,035 33,015 117 

CD990005 · Solar City Phase 2 13,112,700 . 13,112,700 13,112,700 37,810 6,704 44,514 13,068,186 

COCOOl l l • Oversized Streets 3,150,872 . 3,150,872 . 3,150,872 3,150,872 3,150,872 

CDE00105 • Regional Planning Program 2,066,566 2,066,S66 2,066,566 1,944,105 29,500 l ,973,605 92,961 

CDG00493 • Shubenacadie Canal Greenway Trail 2,644,700 2,644,700 . 2,644,700 l,869,325 669,585 2,538,910 105,790 

CDG01135. HRM Publk Art Commissions 395,000 395,000 . 395,000 256,212 256,212 138,788 

CDG01283 · Regional Plan 5 Year Review 620,019 - 620,019 620,019 565,984 43,783 609,768 10,251 

CDV00721 ·Watershed Environmental Studies J,549,919 . J,549,919 . 1,549,919 1,512,765 1,512,765 )7, 154 

CDV00738 • Center Plan/Design (Visioning) 729,745 . 729,745 729,745 729,742 729,742 3 
CDX01182 · Downtown Streetscapes 6,366,612 . 6,366,612 6,366,612 6,270,630 3,745 6,274,375 92,236 

CSXOU46 Sandy lake Wastewater Oversiling 725,000 725,000 725,000 725,000 

ACTIVE Total 31,394,285 . 31,394,285 31,394,285 16,370,480 753,318 17,123,798 14,270,487 

Grand Total 31,394,285 . 31,394,285 31,394,285 16,370,480 753,318 17,123,798 14,270,487 
-----~- - -------- - . . . 
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Actu~h 
l ftU A<tu1 Ct 

Olstrlct Capital Fund• Tot1I Ru:jget 
b:pen::Mutu VTCli 

".'l"!immurn.-nts Lcmm1trr-.enh I A'."a •.Jtl~ 

Ylr 

ACTIVE 
CC.\'Ol~Ol On•uc.t J ~C CjtXl •und~ tO. ICO •.~01 5.1~~ q.ss• ~71 

C.C\.'ll1902. Dntrict 2 P•Oje!C f funds 2~ ()33 t 1.2GJ l 1 774 H033 0 

CC\.0!901 - o:s.u·1:::t l P•o1cct funds ~S.tSO 2•),717 2(,,,.,,. 47,SM sn 
CC\'01~0~ - t>::1r1:::t J Prc1c-c.t funds l•IS,31H ~0.926 81.31-' 1~3.301 

CC\'0190S - O•stncl S f':tCJtC1 Fund$ 18,Z~O 12.795 ~.100 is.03; !JS 

CC\'Cl 90& · O;~tf•~t 6 P1e1ect run::h 137.173 19.275 IJG.JIO 13$,GSS 1,459 

C(.V0l907 Cutri:::t 7 F•e;ect funch 136.770 29,477 101.n3 136.770 0 

CC\:Ol903- Oatn:t 8 Pictcct Junds l90,3G6 27,6!2 IGUJJ 169,)EG l.000 

CC\'0:903- Oatort 'J P•crec.t F'ul'l:h ~9.3;7 36.427 21.'130 ~R.1S7 

CC\'0:010 Oatr1ct l O Pro1t>tt runds 315,783 74.Bt 2·11.l?Z 31~.sn 2H 

((.\,:!J:qu · OnH•::t 1l Prc1~ct F'un::h 5J.771 J,559 ~3.711 5.1.211 

CC.\:0:912 Ot:tu::t J2 F1e1•ct ~ur.~h 2.:s.ou; 42.77.l 17'.~91 216,25J 31,BZZ 

cc,·u:g.13 · O:sua:::t 13 Pr~1ec~ fun::h 5,5S~ J.915 6!2 5,55! 

CC\iV! 9JJ · C1str t1 lJ P•ejec.t runds 16.£61 11.1<>1 ~.~o~ 16.€61 

CCv,i·ois 0":.tr ct l~Pfe;tct f'unJs l!OSJ R,o;.a '1..0SJ 

cc.v0:~J6 o.sH ":' l6 Ftl JPCI run:Js 120.s;a ~6.H• f>.l.]9J 120.sza 0 

CC.\'O;CJt C::\11 .. • 1 F•c;tct fund1 9J.C00 Jl.561 ;~ 167 £0,728 1).272 

Ctvo:0?2 Cistri::t ~ r:,e,c<t run~s 9J.000 ~.&.83l J9.167 9J.OOO 

CC\'O.'n;:n Oatr..., J PtCJ!'(t fund$ 9J,000 q.762 q19 s•.r,so 39 ~in 

CC\O;co.t D·~twt J Ftt'Je-C1 l'unds. 9J,OOO 12.0N J0.137 ·12,176 ~l.S]J 

CC\'U. i'OS 01:t11ct S FfCJ•Ct Funds ?J.000 50.736 !3.H17 69 90l ·~ 
CC\o:co-& Oinn:t 6 i:10Jt'Ct Funds 9J.000 2(>,366 ~0.~9J ''6.850 27.1!10 
cc.vo:cu7 O:~toc.• 1 t•c;t<t. ru.n;Js 9J,QC() H.tGJ 6Ul6 9.1.000 

(1" \v£ .-J3 CtSt'ICt R F1c;:«t run'!is ')J,000 SO.OH .l~%7 9J.COO !' 

'".\O.C:J3 O;•tr1 .. ~? rrc-etl fun:ls 9J,000 Jl.277 52 721 ?J,C(>) 

f CV0.010- Oatr1e' 10 P1c1ect fur.::ts. 9J.000 2!,3S7 •o.&or. 6J.192 29€03 
((',·V:CU - O::tt1:~ U Pre1ect funds 9J,OOO 19,123 57.114 7n.Rl7 17,163 

CC.V0.1012 O·:twl J2 f:'ICJf(t Fufld~ 9J,000 10.691 71.281 sz 97.1 I l ,Olf> 

--~.\.U:013. 0 ~UKI 13 r.c ,t'Ct Fum.h 9J,OCO JG.3·14 JJ.1£ ' 90,53! 1,.!67 
CC:.VU;Ot.J 01·twt lJ f:t-Jt'Ct ~unds ?J.000 39.EW S·t.lb7 q3 787 in 
CCVU1\U5 -o;:.u ct lS l=°fCjt(t Fun::ls 9J,000 J!,217 371 J~ SS~ !.C.·11 t 
CC:\'02)16 01ot1•ct 16 f>•c,t<t r.,.,....:s 9J.000 H.6QS R l~l 42.2£0 ~ 1.720 

ACllV( Tout ],04].487 995.007 1.7U,150 2.708.157 135,B! 

Closod tn Cuuitnt Ye" 
CC\Jl&O! O·so1c1 J FrcJeC1 Fun:::ls 

CC\'ilJf.02 O' : tuct 2 rr <:11'•rt funds 

":C\'t)JF.03 0 '1W1 ~ Ft~J~Ct ~unds 

C\.~HEV-1 01!tfl'"t .a F•eJett f:ur.ds 

rr',.."! £05 - t' .;t'•t ' '· Prc1tct funds 
CC\'01£00 - ~!.ltict 6 Ptc;cct Fun:!s 

cc,·nt807 - OiSOt:t 7 ~'C'JCC1 funds 

C,.\'01£03 - O:stn::t A FtOJC'Ct l'unds. 

CC\hJJP,O~ • Oo:tuct 9 FfOJICt Funds 

CCVl1lS10 - Oi:.tri~t :O P1c1c:t Funds 

CCV:J1811 01tt11tt 11 P•cjec.t Funds 

CC\.'Ol!U2 O:~tritt 14 f'tc1tct l'un:ts 

CC\"Jl913 O;sto:t 13 rMJl"Ct runds 

c .r-"tl1Sl·l £hs!u t JJ l='roJ1tct ruods 

' · .. \ :'tPlS P1·tnct l'i f'ft'Jft' Jul"dS 

,..c; .,.tJl t l6 tJ: ttrtct lG r1c;ect FuntJ~ 

IClo•od In Curront Voor Total 
G•••d tout -~l 3.043,487 995,007 1,713,150 2,708.157 HS.HI_ 
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Budget bpendltures 

Budget Balance Budget before 
Advanced and 

Bud8et lr1<reases/ Pro1ect Budget Acto.ils Commrlmcnts 
Tola1 Actual & 

Equipment & Fleet Budget 2016/2017 Ml~li Year Comm11ments /ly~l.tlle 
March 31. 2016 lltljustments 

Budget 
(Decrease$)' ToMI hpendolures YTO (Exel. Reservalions) 

YTO 

ACTIVE 
C£010001 ·Fire Servkes Equipment Replacement 2.480.000 1,0S0,000 3.530,000 60,000 3,590,000 3,045,948 190,104 3,236,052 353,948 

(£010002 · Fire Services Water Supply 400.000 400,000 400,000 172,206 172,206 227,794 

(£010003 ·Fire Services Training Simulator 100,000 100,000 100,000 88,041 88,041 11,959 

C£020001 • Police Services Replacement Equipment 1,142.700 460,000 1,602,700 1,602,700 1.170,426 114,899 1,285,325 317.375 

CEJ01220 • Optlcom Slgnallratlon System 560,000 80,000 640,000 640,000 508.210 66,079 574,289 65,711 

CEUD1132 · Fleet Services • Shop Equipment 249,551 249,551 . (3,729) 245,822 245,822 245,822 

CVOOOOOl • New Maintenance Vehicles 70,000 70,000 70,000 69,429 69,429 571 

CVOIOOOl ·Fire Services Driving Simulator 400,000 400,000 400,000 319,335 52,143 371.478 28.522 
CV020002 - Fire Stalion Defibrillator 350,000 350.000 3SD,OOO 350,000 

CVD01087 • Fleet Vehicle Repl;icement 14.280,188 1,700,000 15,980,188 15,980,188 13,178,416 1.474,564 14.652.980 1,327,208 

CVJ01088 • fire Apparatus Replacement 17,969,082 17,969,082 3,665,000 21,634.082 14,631,463 3,858,582 18,490,045 3,144,037 

CVJ01222 • EMO Emergency Situational Trailer 450,000 450.000 450,000 450,000 

CVK01090 • Police Fleet 11,682,443 1,200,000 12,882,443 12,882,443 10,174,991 l,083,598 11,258,589 1,623,853 

CVl<0120S · Purchase of Negotiations Unit 125,000 125.000 125.000 52,831 72,038 124,869 131 

CVkOl 207 • Police Vehicle Equipment 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 

CVU01207 • Ice Resurfacer Replacement 724.000 724.000 724,000 494,990 222.680 717,670 6.330 

ACTIVE Tolal 50,982.964 4,690,000 55,672,964 3,665,000 56,271 .S9,394,236 44,152.109 7,134,688 51,286,797 8,107,439 

Grand Tolal 50,982.964 4,690.000 SS.672.964 3,665,000 56.271 59,394.236 44,152,109 7.134,688 51,286.797 8,107,439 

~qurpmenl & rice! Projccls September 2016-2017 Project Statement 1 oil 



Budget Expenditures 

Oudgct Balance Budect ~fore 
Adv.-nced .ind 

Bud6et increases/ f>1ojoct Budget llctuals Commitments 
Total Actual e. 

Halifax Transit Budget 2016/2617 Multi Year Comm11men1s 11v.1ilabte 
March 31, 2016 Adjumnents 

8udget 
(Oecrc.11csl' Total Expenditures YTD 1£xcf. Rescrvalions) 

YTO 

ACTIVE 
CBOD0013 • lacewood Terminal Replacement B,100,006 B,160,000 8,100,000 7,605,328 150,090 7,755,418 344,582 
CB000014 · MUMFORD TERMINAL REPLACEMENT 300,000 300,000 300,000 
C8000017. New/bpanded Transit Centre 100,000 100,000 100,000 45,697 23,998 69,695 30,305 
C8000039 · Hatifu Ferry Terminal 730,000 730,000 500,000 1.230,000 945 77,478 78.423 1,151,577 
C8000042. Woodside Ferry Terminal Recapitalization 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 127,032 59,544 186,577 1,313,421 
CB200428 ·Transit Terminal Upcrade & Expansion 16,616,140 16,616,140 16,616,140 16,573,140 10,947 16,584,087 32,0S3 
CBT00432 ·Bus Stop Accessibility l,391.131 t25,000 1,516,131 125,000 1,641,131 1,432,243 110,139 1,542,382 98,750 
CBT00437 • Shelters Replacement/Expansion 804,000 110,000 914,000 110,000 1,024,000 794,231 95,496 889,727 134,273 
CBXOl 164 ·Transit Facilities Upcrades IBundlcl 2,654,067 2,654,067 . 2,654,067 2,654,067 2,654,067 
CBX01171 ·Ferry Term. Pontoon Rehabilitation 6,355,784 735,000 7,090,794 7,090,784 5,986,083 50,259 6,036,342 1.054,442 
CMOOOOOl ·FERRY REPLACEMENT 12,070,000 12.070,000 10,600,000 1,470,000 24,140,000 11,529,858 10,040,239 21,570,097 2,569,903 
CM000005 · Bus Maintenance Equipment Replacement 600,000 600.000 600,000 600,000 
CM000008. Scotia Square Facility 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 
CM000009 ·Transit Priority Measures 200,000 200.000 . 200.000 400,000 7,795 7,795 392,205 
CMOOOOlO ·West Bedford Transit Terminal/Park and R 2,722,600 2,722,600 2.722,600 2.722.600 2,722,600 
CMOOOOIJ · Electric Bus Pilot 500,000 500,000 500,000 
CM000012 • Bus Stop Improvements 470,000 470,000 470,000 
CM000013 ·Ferry Terminal Generators 600,000 600,000 600,000 
CM000014 ·Transit Priority Measure Corridors Study 250,000 250,000 . 250,000 
CMOOOOIS ·Bus Rapid Transit Study 200,000 200,000 200,000 
CM000016 · PTIF Bus Replacement 14,785,334 14,785,334 . 14,785,334 
CMOOOOl 7 • BCF Bus Replacement 3,666.666 3,666,666 3,666,666 
CM020002 • Metro X Bus Replacement 4,725,000 4,725,000 4.725,000 4,682,665 4,682,665 42,335 
CM020005 ·New Transit Technology 21,685,000 5,700,000 27,385,000 16,115,000 43,500.000 10,896,580 3,492.862 14,389,442 29,110,558 
CM020006 • Emisson Reduction· Public Transit Buses 1,459,707 1.459,707 l,459,707 1,068.718 389,923 l,458,641 l ,066 
CMU00975 • Peninsule Transit Corridor 1.244,000 1,244,000 1,244,000 690,782 31,542 722,325 521,675 
CMU-00982 ·Transit Security 3,674,685 3,674,685 3.900,000 7,574,685 3.120,205 3,120,205 4,454,480 
CMU01095 ·Transit Straleey 815,100 815,100 815,100 719,164 57,002 776,166 38,934 
CMU01203 ·Replacement Transit Technolocy 885,000 885,000 . 885,000 778,988 20,842 799,830 85,170 
CR000007 ·Wrights Cove Terminal 200,000 . 200,000 200,000 . 200.000 
CV000004 ·Transit Support Vehicle Replacement 90,000 140,000 230,000 29,200 259,200 102,294 156,435 258,719 481 
CV020003 · Conventional Bus Expansion 2.514,818 2,514,818 5,746,000 8,260,818 2,261,950 2,261,950 5,998,867 
CV020004 • Conventional Bus Replacement 8,774,025 12,545.000 21,319,025 21,319,025 8,705,141 12,602,783 21,307,924 11,101 
CV000429 · Accen·A·Bus Expansion 2,064,494 . 2,064,494 2,064.494 1,900,673 1,786 1,902,460 162,034 
CVD00430 • Access·A·Bus Replacement 5,075,183 730,000 5.805,183 5,805,183 5,746,504 34.445 5.780,949 24,235 
CVD00431 · Mid·life Bus Rebu~d 6,430,000 185.000 6.615,000 (0) 6,615,000 6,615,000 6,615,000 
CVD00436 • Biennial Ferry Refit 6,220,536 450,000 6,670,536 1735,0001 S,935,536 5,596,046 5,596,046 339,490 

ACTIVE Total 114,176,271 26,395,000 140,571,271 38,681,000 20.151,200 199.403.471 97,673,262 32,096,270 129,769,532 69,633.939 
Closed in Current Year 

CIU0087S ·Transit Technical System hpansion 1,895,808 . J.895,808 (670,476) 1,225,332 1,225,332 1,225,332 
CM000004 • Radio Coverage Infrastructure 150,000 150,000 (150,000) 
CM990002 ·Transit Map 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 

Closed in Current Year Total 2,195,808 2,195,808 1820.476) 1,375,332 1,375,332 1.375,332 
Grand Total 116,372,079 26,395,000 142,767,079 38,6Bl,OOO 19J330,724 200,778,802 99,048,593 32,096,270 131,144~864 69,633.939 
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Budget £Mpenditures 

Oudt;cl OalallCe Budget before 
Advanced ood 

Budgcl Increases/ PfOJtCt Outlgt t Actu<\ls (ooimitmcn1s 
l otal Actual & 

Industrial Parks Ou~get 2016/2017 Mult1 Yea1 Commitments Av~~blt 
M,irch 31, 2016 Ad1ustment1 

Oudt;et 
(Decreases)• Tot~I Expenditures YlO (Exel Reseivationsl 

YlO 

ACTIVE 
CQ000006. Ragged lake Development 567,747 567,747 . . 567,747 567,747 
CQ000007 • Aerotech Development 95,000 95,000 . 95,000 95,000 
CQOOOOOB • Burnside and City of l akes Development 13,385,574 13,385,574 13,385,574 192,889 4,193,408 4,386.297 8,999,277 
CQ000009 . Business Pasks Sign Renewal & Maint. 30,369 . 30,369 30,369 1.600 l,600 28,769 
CQOOOOlO • Development Consulting 52,099 52,099 52,099 4,495 4,495 47,604 
CQOooou · Lot Inventory Repurchase 4,389,600 . 4,389,600 920,000 5,309,600 937,452 937.452 4,372,148 
CQ000012 • Industrial land Acquisition 4.391,926 4,391,926 4,391,926 4,732 4,732 4,387,194 
CQ200409 · lot Gradine:Burnside & Bayers lake 22,852 22,852 22,852 6 6 22,846 
CQ300741 · Burnside Phase 1·2·3·4·5 Development 502,482 502.482 502,482 476,891 476,891 25.591 
CQ30074Z · Aerotech Reposllloning & Development 60,036 60,036 60,036 60,036 
CQ30074S - Park Sign Renewal & Maint enance 109,948 . 109,948 109,948 246 246 109,702 
CQ300746 · Development Consulting 157,806 157,806 157,806 2,425 2.425 155,381 
CQ300748 • Washmllf Underpass & btension 136,388 136,388 136,388 565 565 135,823 

ACTIVE Total 23,901,827 23,901,827 920,000 24,821.827 1,130,341 4,684,367 5,814,708 19,007,119 
Closed in Cu1Jent Year 

CQU01223 · Access Rd. for New Sat. Transit Garage 
Closed in Current Year Total - -
Grand Total .... 23,901,827 

-----~ 
23,901,827 920,000 -- 24,821,827 . 1J30,!41 - 4,68~.367 5,814,708 19.007,119 

lotlustr al Par ks September 2016·2017 Pro1ect Statement l ol 1 



Budgel Expendilures 

Budget Oal,1nce Dudget before 
Advanced and 

BudgN tncreases/ 
lot al Actual & 

Parks & Playgrounds Budr,et 2016/2017 Multi Vear 
PrOjC'<t Oud1W AC1uo l~ Commitmena 

A·1a~~bte 
MM ch 31. 2016 Ad1usln1ents I Decreases I• fotal C•1>end1tures YTO (Exel. ReservJlioml 

Commitments 
lludget YTO 

ACTIVE 
CD990003 • Cultural Spacu 500,000 250,000 750,000 . . 750,000 419,763 39,103 458,866 291.134 
CP000002 • Park Upgrades 3,307,567 2,440,000 5,747,567 . 125,000 5,872,567 3,695.498 1,540,162 5,235,660 636,907 
CP000003 • Sport Fields/Courts·State of Good Repair 2,909,899 230,000 3,139,899 - 3,139,899 1,943,305 205,694 2,148,999 990,900 
CP000004 - Sports/Ball Fields/Courts-New 2,385,000 1,600,000 3,985,000 . 20,000 4,005,000 1,744,846 1,590,286 3,335,131 669,869 
CP000006 • Point Pleasant Park Master Plan lmpl. 75,000 75,000 - 75,000 75,000 
CPOOOOU - Cornwallis Park Master Plan Implement. 155,000 350,000 505,000 50S,OOO 172,522 293,391 465,912 39,088 
CP000012 ·Fort Needham Master Plan Implementation 125,000 2,200,000 2,325,000 2,325,000 218,671 75,299 293,970 2,031,030 
CP000013 - Halifa~ Common Master Plan & Implement. 160,000 160,000 u;o,ooo 14,378 180 14,558 145,442 
CP000014 - Western Common Master Plan lmpt. 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 
CP110001 - Mainland Common Artificial Turf Recap. 1,750,000 1,750.000 1,750,000 1,701,969 4,396 1,706,365 43,635 
CP110002 - Cote Harbour Artifical Turf 100,000 3,800,000 3,900,000 3,900,000 2,309,536 800,008 3,109,545 790,455 
CPG00899 - Halifa~ Common Management Plan 60,000 60,000 60,000 54,110 5,165 59,875 125 
CPU00930 - Point Pleasant Paik Upgrades 3,547,361 3,547,361 3,547,361 3,136,183 3,136,183 411,178 
CPX01149 - Park Land Acquisition 3,092,922 3,092,922 3,092,922 1,967,580 1,967,580 1,125,342 
CPX01185 • New Parks & Playgrounds (Bundle) 1,275,982 1,275,982 1,275,982 1,206,832 37,828 1,244,660 31,322 
CPXOU 91 - Pathways Pa1ks·HRM Wide Prag. (Bundlel 425,072 425,072 425,072 365,219 365,219 59,853 
CPXOl 193 • Public Gardens Upgrades 1,660,716 1,660,716 1,660,716 1,302,655 184,673 1,487,328 173,388 
CPX01194 - Reg. Park Washroom Facilities (Bundle) 373,763 373,763 373,763 348,763 348,763 25,000 
CPX01196 - Regional Trails Active Transportation 5,353,369 5,353,369 (1,483,540) 3,869,829 3,739,545 83,439 3,822,984 46,845 
CPX01328 • New Parks & Playgrounds 1,927,609 1,927,609 1,927,609 1,508,728 6,846 1,515,574 412,035 
CPX01329 - Parks Upgrades 2,041,107 2,041,107 2,041,107 2,015,183 5,161 2,020,344 20,763 
CPX01330 ·Playgrounds Upgrades & Replacement 1,364,201 1,364,201 1,364,201 l,321,903 1,321,903 42,298 
CPX01331 · Regional Water Access/Beach Upgrades 4,125,000 275,000 4,400,000 4,400,000 3,345,274 126,057 3,471,331 928,669 

ACTIVE Total 36,714,568 11,195,000 47,909,568 (1,338,5401 46,571,027 32,533,062 5,047,688 37,580,750 8,990,277 
Closed in Current Year 

CPX01326 • Artilicial Field Recapitalization 935,459 - 935,459 (12,6551 922,804 922,804 922,804 
Closed in Current Year Total 935,459 . 935,459 . (12,6551 922,804 922,804 922,804 . 
Grand Total 37,650,~! -- _!!,195,~'!_ 48,845,026 .ll,351,1951 47,493,831 33,455.866 S,047,688 38,503,554 8,990,277 - - -

P,irh & Planrounds September 2016-2017 Proicct Statement le.ft 



Budge I Expenditures 

Budget B,1~1nce Butlr.ct bclo<c 
Adv.1ntcd ~ind 

Budget Increases/ Project 8udget llc1uals Commilnl<'nts 
Tolal Aclual e. 

Solid W a ste Oudgcl 2016/2017 l.tlulti Year Comm11menls 11v,1~ablc 
March 31. 2016 lld1uslnl<'nts 

Budget 
(Oecre.nes)' Tot.11 E•11endr11rres YTO (Exel. Reserva1•onsl 

YlO 

ACTIVE 
C\':COOOOl Green Carls for f~ew Resodents/Replacemnt 1.000.000 500.000 1,500,000 1.500000 852.105 141,779 993 88·1 506,116 

CWC00002 onrn lAK[ EQUIPMWT 3,970,000 3,970.000 3.970,000 3,576.566 3.576,566 393.434 

CW000003 Rural Depot 250,000 250,000 2.554 252,554 115.623 104.286 219 'l09 32,645 

(\•:coooo.1 Composhng/An,1erob c O•&cstion (AO) Pini 500,000 500,000 500.000 956 956 l'l1' 498.087 
C\':000006 Verlic,11 Expansion of ~andfoll Cells 750,000 750,000 750000 ~03,97'1 2 57·1 306,552 4H·l-IR 

C\':000007 ~.1a1c11als Recovery Facohly Re1>MS 160,000 160,000 160 000 IOJ21 10,324 1491'76 

CWOOOOOS flEW ERA FACILITY PURCHASE 4,750,000 4,750.000 4,750,000 .\.675,175 4,r,7~ 175 7·1825 
CW000009 f~ew Er.1 Recapi1ahzat1on 500 000 500,000 500,000 500,000 
C\'/JC0967 l.1ntl Acquosot Oner lake·Preven1Encroach 1,189,383 1.IA9,383 1.189,383 184,377 18·1 377 1,005,005 

C\'IU0106S Burner 1nslalla11on HwylOl LantlUll 60,000 60,000 60.000 60.000 
C\'IUOJ066 Cell 6 Cons I ruction One• lake l 7.5•14,080 17,544,080 . 17,S•l<l,080 17.322,700 'll,041 17.·113 7.10 130.340 
C\'/U01092 Ored;;on& of 5 II al ion Pond 360.000 360,000 360,000 360.000 
C\'/U01290 Emoro Monilorong Sile \'/01k lOl la11<Jfill 338,000 338.000 338.000 31'1500 16,927 331.~27 6 573 

C\'/UOB53 Envoronmental Monitonng 101 l~ndfoll l.•l02.000 355.000 1,757,000 1.757,000 624,251 711.437 1.335.687 ·121.313 
C\'/U01l58 11AlF CLOSURE CCll 6-0nER IAKE 7.530.000 2,630.000 10,160,000 10, (60000 I 11739 17.739 10.142.261 
CWUOJ 360 \'/aste Technolocy 1'101ec1 .:00.000 400000 400,000 375 941 375,9~1 24.059 

ACTIVE Tolal 39,543,463 4.645,000 44,188,463 . 2.554 44,191,016 28,363,911 1,079,324 29,443,236 14,747,781 

Closed In Current Year 
(\'IUOl355 Refuse Tra1le• Ru.al Depots 220,000 220,000 (2.5541 217,447 217.447 217.·l-11 
C\'IU!ll356 A<Jdt11onal Gteen Carts & lleplac .. S1udy 903,980 903,9BO 12211 903,759 903 759 903.759 

Closed in Current Year Total l,123,980 l,123,980 (2.7741 1,121,206 l,121,206 l,121,206 . 
.fi•and Total --- - ----- --- 40,667_.442 4,645 ... 000 45,312,442 . E2U. 45,312,222 29,485,117 l,079,324 30.564,441 14.747,7•1 ---- . . .. ... - -
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Budge I Expendllures 

Budget IJalance Oudeet be for e 
Advanced and 

IJudgct Increases/ P101ect Oud&el Actwh Commitments 
Total Actual & 

Traffic Improvements Oudee1 2016/ 2017 Multi Vear Commitments Ava1"'1>l~ 
MaJCh 31. 2016 Ad1ustments 

Budget 
(Oecre.~sl' To t~I b pcnd1hwcs YTO (Exel. Reservations) 

YTO 

ACTIVE 
CD000002 • Downtown Streetscapes • Capital lmprovem 6,800,000 10,200,000 17,000,000 17,000.000 287,889 131,994 419,883 16,580,117 
COV00734 · Strcetscaping in Center Hubs/Corridors 5,146,809 5,146,809 5,146,809 4,241,192 137,027 4,378,219 768,590 

CRU00792 · Street lighling 3,652.105 720,000 4,372.105 4,372,105 3.2U.891 587,769 3,821,660 550,446 
CTOOOOOl • North Park Corridor lmprovmcnts 13,015,791 U .015,791 U,Ol5,79l 10,901,358 1,103,789 12,00S,l47 1,010,644 
CT000002 • Trnffic Signal Relampinr; Program 170,000 500,000 670,000 670,000 140,128 l40,l28 529,872 

Cl000003 ·Traffic Studies 74,730 74,730 74,730 68,749 5,981 74,730 
0000004 • Controller Cabinet & Detection Program 1,102,932 500,000 1,602,932 1,602,9)2 1,093,093 12,560 1,105,654 497,278 
0000005 • LED Conversion of HRM Streetlights 26,605,179 21,040.000 47,645,179 47,645,179 24,342,908 22,301,919 46,644,827 l ,000,352 
0000007 • Cogswell Interchange Redevelopment 750,000 3,000,000 3,750,000 58,000,000 61,750,000 446,081 2,967,806 3,4U,887 58,336,113 

CT000012 • Ross Road Re·alignment . 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 
CT140001 • Traffic Signal System Integration 4,695,000 4,695,000 4,695,000 3,805,389 375,606 4,180,995 514,005 
CTR00904 ·Destination Slgnage Program 1,200,909 100,000 1,300,909 1,300,909 846,976 3,092 850,068 450,841 
CTR00908 ·Transportation Demand Management P1ogram 1,962,838 1,962,838 . l ,962,838 1,937,148 l ,937,148 25,690 
CTU00419 • Trallic Signal Rehabilitation 6,606,384 2,000,000 8,606,384 8,606,384 7,316,906 965,579 8,282,485 323,900 
CTU00420 • Active Transportation Strategic Projects 6,092,265 5,100,000 11.192.265 1,483,540 12,675,806 5,974,338 1,928,639 7,902,977 4,772,829 
CTU00897 · Road Corridor land Acquisition 5,434,778 100,000 5,534,778 5,534,778 4,526,973 21,799 4,548,772 986,006 
CTU0108S · Traffic Signal lnstall;ition 2,677,295 100,000 2.777.295 2,777,295 2,310,375 55.998 2,366,373 410,922 
CTU01086 · Intersection Improvement Program 9,818,608 1,365,000 11,183,608 11,183,608 9,587,484 1,073,968 10,661,453 522.155 
CTUOl 284 ·Overhead Wiring Conversion 1,597,000 l ,597.000 . 1,597.000 1,341,696 1.341,696 255,304 
CTU01365 • M.ltlennan Drive 200,000 200,000 (130,0001 70,000 . 70,000 
CTX01ll5 . Dynamic Messaging Signs 1,060,000 1,060.000 1.060,000 l ,060,000 . 1.060,000 
CTX01116 • Herring Cove Road Widening 200,000 300,000 500,000 . 500,000 500,000 
CTX01127. Traffic Signals. Bedford West CCC 250,000 250,000 250.000 68,899 68,899 181,101 

ACTIVE Total 98,912,624 45,225,000 144,137,624 58,000,000 1,483,540 203,621,164 83,5ll.47l 31,803,528 llS,334,999 88,286,165 
Closed in Current Year 

CTU00884 · Functional Transportation Plans 569,552 569,552 (24,1901 545,361 545,361 545,361 
CTU01285 · Road Network Model 154,917 154,917 (36,970) 117,947 ll7,947 117,947 
CTX01113 ·Downtown Street Network Changes SS0,000 550,000 (7,763) 542,237 542,237 542,237 

Closed in Current Year Total l,274,468 1,274,468 (68,9231 1,205,545 1,205,545 1,205,545 
Grand Total 100,187 ,092 45,225,000 145.412,092 SB,000,000 1.414,617 204,826,710 84,737,017 31,803,528 116,540.545 88,286,165 

Traff ~ lmp1ovemenl1 September 2016 2017 Project Statement Lfl'I L 



BudRet Expenditures 

Budget Balance Budr.ct before 
A<lvanccd and 

Budget Increases/ l'ro1ect Budget Actuals (Onunot•""nts 
Total Actual & 

Roads & Active Transponation Budcct 2016/2017 Multi Year Conurutrnents A·,.Y.1W 
March 31, 2016 Ad1ust men ts 

Budget 
IP.creases I' Total Expend tu<cs YTD (hcl. Reservahonsl YTO 

ACTIVE 
CKU01084 ·Sidewalk Renewals 18,551,874 3,000,000 21,551,874 21,551,874 18,779,436 953,771 19,733,208 1,818,666 

CROOOOOl · Storm Sewer Upgr1des 5,450,976 5,450,976 5,450,976 4,396,507 100,000 4,496,507 954,469 

CR000002 . New Paving Streets-HAM Owned Roads 2,300,000 2,300,000 . 2,300,000 1,641,032 1,641,032 658,968 

CR000003 . New Sidewalks 8,783,704 8,783,704 . 8,783,704 6,838,374 1,079,273 7,917,647 866,057 

CR000005. Street Recapitalization 59,642,180 30,100,000 89,742,180 3,278,326 93,020,506 65,462,047 17,433,919 82,89S,967 10,124,540 

CR990001 ·New Paving Subdivision Strects·Provlnce 775,000 2,500,000 3,275,000 - l,219,467 4,494,467 118.990 118,990 4,375,477 

CR990002. Road Operations & Construction·Repair 6,330,000 2,500,000 8,830,000 8,830,000 7,206,098 1,003,278 8,209,376 620,624 

CRUD 1077 • Bridges 13,218,715 2,300,000 15,518,715 - 15,518,715 12,290,648 1,593,908 13,884,556 1,634,159 

CRUO 1079 • Other Related Roadworks ID&CI 9,230,021 2,500,000 11,730,0ll 11,730,021 8,740,493 897,784 9.638,278 2,091,743 

CTU01006 • Road Overslting Bedford West CCC 11,681,508 11,681,508 11,681,508 11,103,790 4,142 11,107,932 573,577 

CTU01287 • Margeson Drive 1,232.237 1,232,237 1,232,237 303,481 197,243 500,724 731,513 

CTX01126 ·Road Oversizing ·Bedford South CCC 1,650,000 1,650,000 l,650,000 1,414,329 l ,414,329 235,671 

CXU0058S . New Paving Subdivitioo St's outside core 8,656,177 8,656,177 (1,219,467) 7,436,710 7,436,710 7,436,710 

CVU01076 · Curb Renewals S,283,235 5,283,235 5,283,235 5,186,778 5,316 5,192,094 91,141 

CVX0134S . Street RecGpitGhZDtiof\ 63,897,040 63,897,040 63,897,040 63,575,944 63,575,944 321,097 

C2UOI080. New Paving Streets· Core Area 6,945,318 6,945,318 6,945,318 6,652,433 6,652,433 292.885 

ACTIVE Total 223,627,986 42,900,000 266,527,986 3,278,326 269,806,313 221,147,092 23,268,635 244,415.726 25,390,586 

Closed in Current Year 
CTU01348 • Washmlll lake Court Oversizing 1,350,000 l,350,000 (143,203) 1,206,797 1,206,797 l,206.797 

Closed in Current Year Total l,350,000 1,350,000 . (143,203) 1,206,797 l,206,797 1,206,797 . 
Grand Total 224,971,986 42,900,000 267,877,986 . 3.13~.124 271,013, 110 222.353,889 23,268,635 245,622,524 25,390,586 

Roal.ls t. Active Transpo'1~ l l0n September 2016-2017 Project Statement I ol I 



Attachment #4 

Report of Expenditures in the Councillors' 
District Capital Funds to September 30, 2016 



Summary Councillors' District Capital Funds 

April 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

District 1 - Dalrymple 104, 160.24 45,962.16 44,354.91 90,317.07 13,843.17 

District 2 - Hendsbee 117,038.32 66,097.37 50,940.95 117,038.32 0.00 

District 3 - Karsten 142, 150.31 74,478.86 27,779.47 102,258.33 39,891.98 

District 4 - Nicoll 242,300.61 72,964.56 117,512.50 190,477.06 51,823.55 

District 5 - McCluskey 112,240.11 63,530.46 44,466.67 107,997.13 4,242.98 

District 6 - Mancini 231,173.34 45,640.76 156,894.37 202,535.13 28,638.21 

District 7 - Mason 230,769.53 60,640.90 170, 128.63 230,769.53 0.00 

District 8 - Watts 284,366.11 77,664.58 205,701.21 283,365.79 1,000.32 

District 9 - Mosher 152,356.97 77,703.98 74,652.99 152,356.97 0.00 

District 10 - Walker 409,783.30 97,777.47 281,937.80 379,715.27 30,068.03 

District 11 - Adams 148,270.74 23,682.09 107,425.72 131, 107.81 17, 162.93 

District 12 - Rankin 342,076.05 53,464.39 245,764.22 299,228.61 42,847.44 

District 13 - Whitman 99,557.61 51,269.80 44,820.32 96,090.12 3,467.49 

District 14 - Johns 110,661.17 50,781.13 59,666.68 110,447.81 213.36 

District 15 - Craig 102,054.46 43,217.28 8,425.88 51,643.16 50,411.30 

District 16 - Outhit 214,528.24 90,131.25 72,677.41 162,808.66 51,719.58 

Total 3,043A87.11 995,007.04 1,713,149.73 2, 708, 156. 77 335,330.34 



District Capital Funds 
Councillor Dalrymple 

District 1 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02001/CCV01901 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commibnents Expenditures & Available 
Commibnents 

CCV02001 Budaet 2016/17 94,000.00 

CCV01901 Funds Carried Forward 10,160.24 

Description of Expenditures 

2016/17 Election year budQet adjustment 39,166.67 39,166.67 

CraiQburn Drive Area Association - plavaround 5.188.24 5,188.24 

09-May-16 Musauodoboit Valley Bicentennial Theatre and Cultural Centre - liQhtinci uoarades 2.500.00 2,500.00 

31-May-16 St. Andrew's Church Trustees - accessibility ramp for community hall entrance 2.000.00 2,000.00 

31-MaY-16 Shubenacadie Canal Commission - bridae reoairs 2.000.00 2,000.00 

14-Jun-16 Musauodoboit Vallev Branch 147 Raval Canadian Leaion - tent and BBQ 1.000.00 1,000.00 

30-Jun-16 Fall River and Area Business Association - hanQinQ basket suoolies 1.500.00 1,500.00 

30-Jun-16 Wellinaton United Church - buildina unorades 3.048.00 3,048.00 

30-Jun-16 Halifax 26th Scouts Group Committee - Miller Lake cabin repairs 2,000.00 2,000 00 

08-Jul-16 St. Thomas AnQlican Church - hall uoarades 2,500.00 2,500.00 

08-Jul-16 Meaaher's Grant Volunteer Fire Department 2.500.00 2,500.00 

14-Jul-16 Ryan Rosen Park - fencina 2,513.29 2.513.29 

15-Jul-16 Riverlake Electric RC Club - accessibility ramp and race stand 5,000 00 5,000 00 

18-Jul-16 Frame Subd1v1sion Homeowners Association - buildinQ dock Waverley Road 2,500.00 2,500.00 

19-Jul-16 St. Georae's Cemeterv Oraamzation - soil. seedina, and sods 500.00 500.00 

22-Jul-16 Windsor Junction Community Centre - deck repairs 3 000.00 3,000.00 

22-Jul-16 Beacon House Inter-Faith Society - noorinci improvements to food bank area 1,000 00 1,000.00 

31-Jul-16 Dieppe Branch 90 Royal Canadian Leciion - kitchen uoarades 3,000.00 3,000.00 

06-Sep-16 Waverley Community Association - suooly and install of dock 2,500.00 2,500.00 

09-Seo-16 Keloose Association - eauioment 2,500 00 2,500.00 

29-Seo-16 Carroll's Corner Community Centre - ourchase of commercial dishwasher 4,400.87 4,400.87 

Total 104,160.24 45,962.16 44,354.91 90,317.07 13,843.17 



District Capital Funds 
Councillor Hendsbee 

District 2 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02002/CCV01902 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

CCV02002 Budoet 2016/17 94.000.00 

CCV01902 Funds Carried Foiward 23.038.32 

Description of Expenditures 

2016117 Election year budqet adiustment 39,166.67 39.166 67 

lawrencetown and Orenda Canoe Club - community banner sians 32000 32000 

Porters lake Communitv Centre - resurfacina and restorina tennis courts 524.28 524 28 

Mineville Werner Park - o1avaround oroiect 10,850 00 10.850 00 

lake Charlotte Boat Launch - signs 8000 80.00 

11-Apr-16 East Preston Recreation Centre - sian installation 4.191 75 4 191 75 

11-Apr-16 Lake Echo Communitv Recreation Society - water fountain. TV and mats 6,400 00 6.400 00 

Royal Canadian Legion Four Harbours Branch 120 - grounds improvements and 
20-Apr-16 cenotaoh reoairs 2.500.00 2.500.00 

20-Aor-16 L'Acadie de Chezzetcook Association - kitchen eauioment and cookware 3.027.55 3 027 55 

22-Apr-16 Marine Riders A TV Club - Blueberry Run Trail improvements 2.500 00 2 500 00 

25-Apr-16 Heritaae Downy Road Cemetery Society - cemetery exoansion survev costs 4,000 00 4.000 00 

30-Aor-16 Causeway Road Residents Association - qravel for beach access ramo 961 .25 961 25 

09-May-16 Eastern Shore Family Resource Centre - portable eauipment 5.000.00 5.000 00 

11-Mav-16 Musauodoboit Harbour Heritaae Society - blinds for museum 1 475.79 1 475 79 

13-MaY-16 Eastern Shore Ladies Slo-Pitch Leaaue - eauioment 700.00 70000 

30-May-16 Dartmouth and Distncl Minor Baseball Association - eauioment 1.034.54 103454 

Musquodoboit Harbour and Area Chamber of Commerce and Civic Affairs -
14-Jun-16 community developmenl strateay 10,000.00 10,000.00 

28-Jun·16 Moser River and Area Historical Society - Mccann House repairs 1.600 00 160000 

Sheet Harbour and Area Chamber of Commerce and Civic Affairs - signage and 
29-Jun-16 maooina 500.00 500.00 

30-Jun 16 St. Paul's Analican Church - community hall repairs 2,500 00 2 500 00 

07-Jul-16 Lawrencetown Community Centre - ballfield nettina 6 727 50 6.727.50 

22-Jul-16 The Deanery Proiect - contribution towards heatina svstem 1.000 00 1,000.00 

28-Jul-16 Dartmouth Hentaqe Museum Society - museum piece 65000 65000 

16-Aua-16 Lake Echo Community Centre - sianaae project 9,999 99 9.999 99 

31 Aua-16 East Preston Recreation Centre - letters for siqn 32900 32900 



District Capital Funds 
Councillor Hendsbee 

District 2 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02002/CCV01902 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

West Chezzetcook and Grand Desert Recreational Society - contribution towards 
09-Seo-16 bicvcle motor cross oark 1.000.00 1,000.00 

Total 117,038.32 66,097.37 50,940.95 117,038.32 0.00 



District Capital Funds 
Councillor Karsten 

District 3 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02003/CCV01903 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

CCV02003 Budqet 2016117 94,000.00 

CCV01903 Funds Carried Forward 48, 150.31 

Description of Expenditures 

District 3 - tree olantina 3,103.33 3,103.33 

Silver Sands Beach Park - oark imorovement oroiect 10,000.00 10,000.00 

07-Apr-16 Eastern Lodae 8686 - kitchen renovations 21 000.00 21,000.00 

13-Apr-16 The Social and Beneficial Society of Cow Bay - kitchen renovations 7,500.00 7,500.00 

20-Aor-16 City Centre Ministrv - cell phones and computer for Street Pastors oroaram 4.780.00 4,780.00 

30-Apr-16 Abenaki Aauatic Club - basketball court resurface 6 900.00 6,900.00 

11-May-16 Peachtree Hill Walkway - drainaqe improvements 7.881 .83 918.17 8.800.00 

18-May-16 South Woodside Community Association - new entrance doors 5.700.00 5.700.00 

31-May-16 Fishermen's Cove - community siQn 10,000.00 10.000.00 

14-Jun-16 Senobe Aauat1c Club - ourchase of boats and eauioment 2,000.00 2.000.00 

Portland Estates Hills Residents Association Birches Park Committee - pickle ball 
14-Jun-16 eauioment 43968 439.68 

25-Jul-16 Job Search Services - stale dated cheaue from previous fiscal vear -1.957.88 -1,957.88 

28-Jul-16 Dartmoulh Hentaae Museum Societv - museum oiece 650.00 650.00 

26-Aua-16 Crosswalk safetv flaa oroaram - flaa ourchase and install 20000 200.00 

Portland Estates Hills Residents Associalion - improvemenl and beautification of 
31-Aua-16 Geora1an Court aales 1.897.50 1,897.50 

12-Seo-16 Eastern Passaae Common - construction of BMX bike oark 7.487.73 13,757.97 21 .245 70 

Total 142,150.31 74,478.86 21,ns.41 102,258.33 39,891.98 



District Caoital Funds 
Councillor Nicoll 

District4 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02004/CCV01904 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commibnents Expenditures & Available 
Commibnents 

CCV02004 Budqet 2016/17 94,000.00 

CCV01904 Funds Carried Forward 148,300.61 

Description of Expenditures 

Bissett Lake Trail - contribution towards phase one of bridqe proiect 26,000.00 26,000.00 

Caldwell Road/Lodae Court - public art installation 3,879.50 3.879.50 

Caldwell Road/Lodae Court • contribution towards landscapina proiect 27,676.36 27,676.36 

District 4 Participatory Budget. spring 2016 communitv oroiects 5,900.00 5,900.00 

Evelynwood olayQround • swing set 15.000.00 15,000.00 

Cole Harbour· Sydney Crosby siqns 224.00 224.00 

30·Aor·16 Cole Harbour Citizens on Patrol Association· radar siQn 3,526.86 3,526.86 

30-Aor-16 Cole Harbour Soccer Club • soccer nets 2.000.00 2,000.00 

17-Mav-16 Cole Harbour Parks and Trails Association . Sall Marsh Trail hfe-time bench 1.000.00 1,000.00 

31 -Mav-16 Robert Kemo Turner Elementarv School Adv1sorv Council - community siqn 4,100.00 4,100.00 

14-Jun-16 Kiwanis Club of Cole Harbour-Wesohal - oarkina lot and boat launch uoorades 10.000.00 10.000.00 

14-Jun-16 Cole Harbour Place - Plavaround eauioment 20,000.00 20,000.00 

14-Jun-16 Cole Harbour Rural Heritaae Societv - Settle Park Trail accessibilitv unarades 20 ,000.00 20,000.00 

15-Jun-16 Cole Harbour Parks and Trails Association - plantings and supplies 4 ,100.00 4,100.00 

01-Jul-16 Community siqn . landscapinQ materials 312.19 287 81 600.00 

18-Jul-16 Cole Harbour Road - replacement and installation of street banners 1,689.43 7.680 91 9,370.34 

28-Jul-16 Dartmouth Heritaqe Museum Societv - museum piece 65000 650.00 

31-Jul-15 Cole Harbour Road - purchase and installation of planters 2,841 79 13.158.21 16,000.00 

25-Aua-16 Kiwanis Club of Cole Harbour-Wesohal - oort-a-oollie for oark 450.00 450.00 

22-Seo-16 Cole Harbour Road - ourchase of decorative street banners 2.294.29 17.705 71 20,000.00 

Total 242,300.61 72,964.56 117,512.50 190,477.06 51,823.55 



District Capital Funds 
Councillor McCluskey 

District 5 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02005ICCV01905 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

CCV02005 Budoet 2016/17 94.000.00 

CCV01905 Funds Carried Forward 18,240.11 

Description of Expenditures 

2016/17 Election vear budoet adiustment 39.166.67 39.166.67 

Children's Memorial Draoonflv Park - underoround electrical for liohts 5,300.00 5,300.00 

13-Aor-16 Dartmouth Heritaae Museum - clothina racks 1 217.67 1,217.67 

26-Aor-16 Dartmouth Skate Park - ourchase eouioment for loan oroaram 4 708.51 4,708.51 

27-Apr-16 Ropeworks Communitv Garden Societv - aarden suoolies 1,500.00 1,500.00 

30-Aor-16 Holv Cross Cemetery - securitv unarades 9,695.50 9,695.50 

The Crosswalk Safety Society of Nova Scotia - Hag purchase and install for Victoria 
28-Jun-16 Road 400.00 400.00 

28-Jun-16 Dartmouth Commons Community Garden Society - aarden olots 1,000.00 1.000.00 

28-Jun-16 Dartmouth Family Centre - sunnlies and eauiomenl 9.800.00 9,800.00 

O'Connell Drive Elementary School Parent Teacher Association - community 
29-Jun-16 aarden suoolies 1,000.00 1.000.00 

11 -Jul-16 Mic Mac Amateur Aauatic Club - new dock construcllon 6 000 00 6.000.00 

11-Jul-16 Senobe AQuatic Club - sidina for club house 6,000 00 6.000 00 

22-Jul-16 The Crosswalk Safety Societv of Nova Scotia· flaQs for Thistle and Slayter Streets 20000 200.00 

27-Jul-16 Banook Canoe Club - contribution towards war canoe reolacement 6,000 00 6,000.00 

28 Jul-16 Dartmouth Heritaae Museum Societv - museum piece 650.00 650.00 

The Crosswalk Safety Society of Nova Scotia - flags for Gaston Road and MacRae 
31-Jul-16 Avenue 200.00 200.00 

31-Jul-16 Shubenacadie Canal Commission - eouipment 6,000.00 6 ,000.00 

09-Aua 16 Mic Mac Amateur Aauatic Club - contribution towards ouadruole sculls boat 6.000.00 6.000.00 

12-Aua-16 Dartmouth Senior Citizen Club - new refriaerator 850.00 850.00 

29-Seo-16 The Take Action Soc1etv - recreational eauipment 308.78 308.78 

30 Seo-16 Nantucket Place Seniors - furniture for common room 1,000.00 1.000.00 

30-Seo-16 Edaemere Seniors Paintina and Art Group - suoolies 1 000.00 1,000.00 

Total 112,240.11 63,530.46 44,466.67 107,997.13 4,242.98 



District Capital Funds 
Councillor Mancini 

District 6 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02006/CCV01906 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commibnents Expenditures & Available 
Commibnents 

CCV02006 Budoet 2016/17 94.000.00 

CCV01906 Funds Carried Foiward 137,173.34 

Description of Expenditures 

2016117 Election vear budaet ad iustment 39,166.67 39,166.67 

Admiral Westphal Elementary School - contribution towards playground 
improvements 515.19 515.19 

Jason Macculloch Park· basketball nets and fencino 11,057.95 11,057.95 

Morash Park - resurface tennis courts 14,649.57 14,649.57 

Cvril Smith Beach and Trails - contribution towards boardwalk replacement 27,314.24 27,314.24 

Main Street Dartmouth Area Business lmorovement District - ourchase webcam 500.00 500.00 

Contribution towards an outdoor synthetic rink 28.668.40 28 668.40 

Jackson Road Communitv Garden - ourchase comoost 18.64 18.64 

Villaoe on Main - Main Street improvements 15,000.00 15,000.00 

Belvedere Park Plavoround 11.410.14 11.410.14 

Caledonia Junior Hiah School - Spark bike 862.50 862.50 

11-Apr-16 Dartmouth Seventh Dav Adventist Soup Kitchen - new stove 1,292 00 1,292.00 

07-APr-16 East Dartmouth Communitv Centre - sunnlies 2,000.00 2,000.00 

13-Aor-16 Dartmouth Heritage Museum - clothing racks 1.217.67 1,217.67 

20·Aor-16 Farrell Benevolent Societv - buildina reoairs 1,800.00 1,800.00 

30-APr-16 Take Action Societv - communitv aarden soil 360.00 360.00 

30-Apr-16 Dartmouth Family Centre - community oarden improvements 10,000.00 10,000.00 

15-Jun-16 District 6 · sprino tree plantino 6,257.16 4,384.01 10,641.17 

12-Jul-16 Senobe Aauatic Club - sidina for club house 3,500.00 3,500.00 

28-Jul-16 Dartmouth Heritaae Museum Society - museum piece 650.00 650.00 

31-Jul· 16 Mic Mac Amateur Aauatic Club - dock construction 3,500.00 3,500.00 

09-Auo-16 Michael Wallace Elementarv Home and School Association - communitv sian 3,019.25 3,019.25 

22-Auo-16 Planned dock svstem to be installed alona the Shubenacadie Canal 4,500.00 2,891.74 7,391.74 

31-Aua-16 Commodore Park · new nao pole 3,544.68 455.32 4.000.00 

OS·Seo-16 Banook Canoe Club • purchase of war canoe 4,000.00 4,000.00 

Total 231,173.34 45,640.76 156,894.37 202,535.13 28,638.21 



District Capital Funds 
Councillor Mason 

District 7 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02007/CCV01907 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

CCV02007 Budoel 2016/17 94,000.00 

CCV01907 Funds Carried Forward 136,769.53 

Description of Expenditures 

2016/17 Election vear budaet adiustment 39.166.67 39,166.67 

Gottinaen 250 Festival - contribution lowards public space memorial 5.000.00 5,000.00 

Ecole LeMarchant St. Thomas Home & School Association - outdoor plav facility 27,500.00 27,500.00 

Cornwallis Park project 20.000.00 20,000.00 

District 7 - speed radar sentry equipment 2,000.00 2,000.00 

Halifax Baseball - duaout reoairs 20.000.00 20.000.00 

Inglis Street plavaround - contribution towards olavaround 25.000.00 25,000.00 

Common link Association - active transoortation oroiect 10,000.00 10,000 00 

17-Jun-16 Spencer House - siQn replacement 2.098.75 101.25 2,200.00 

St. Mary's Elementary School Parent Teacher Association - materials for fencing, 
29~Jun. 16 landscaoina, and benches 7.664.00 7.664.00 

29-Jun-16 Gorsebrook Junior Hiah Home and School - outdoor mural 10,000.00 10,000.00 

15-Jul-16 Partners for Care . Tags and update signage 3,500.00 3,500.00 

27-Jul-16 Brunswick Street United Church - washroom renovations 10,000.00 10,000.00 

16-Aua-16 Schmidtville Heritaoe Conservation District - sionaoe 6,137.06 6,137 06 

16-Aua-16 Hahfax Cvclina Coaht1on - Picnic tables and bike racks 5,419.00 10.276.00 15,695 00 

07-Sep-16 Park to Park Community Association - benches and sianaae 4,500.00 4,500 00 

30-Seo-16 Gorsebrook Park - 1morovements 11,322.09 11 084.71 22.406.80 

Total 230,769.53 60,640.90 170,128.63 230,769.53 0.00 



District Caoital Funds 
Councillor Watts 

District 8 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02008/CCV01908 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

CCV02008 Budget 2016117 94.000.00 

CCV01908 Funds Carried Forward 190.366.11 

Description of Expenditures 

2016/17 Election vear budaet adjustment 39.166.67 39.166.67 

Gottinaen Mainstreet Proiect 10.000.00 10,000.00 

Active Transoortation Initiatives 5,555.60 5,555.60 

Fort Needham Park - improvements 80,000.00 80,000.00 

D1stnct 8 - speed radar sentrv eauipment 2.000.00 2,000.00 

Park Enhancements 11 .997.97 11 ,997.97 

Fuller Terrace Park - uoarades 4,800.00 4.800.00 

28-Jun-16 Partners for Care - communilv aarden materials 5.300.00 5,300.00 

28-Jun-16 Communitv Care Network Societv - buildina renovations 10.000.00 10,000.00 

29-Jun-16 Adsum for Women and Children - eQuipment and building repairs 8.500.00 8,500.00 

29-Jun-16 Open Wonder Art Society - eQuipment and materials 2,000.00 2.000.00 

29-Jun-16 Halifax Cycling Coalition - equipment 4.236.00 4.236.00 

29-Jun-16 Bus Stop Theatre • eauipment uoarades 9 997.00 9,997.00 

St. Joseph A. McKay Elementary Home and School Association • playground 
29-Jun-16 landscaping and seating 10,000.00 10,000.00 

13-Jul-16 Community Garden Proiect 6.000.00 4,171.44 10.171.44 

31 -Jul-16 Needham Pre-School and Dav Care • partial arant refund from previous fiscal vear -1.000.00 -1.000.00 

11-Aua-16 Warnnaton Park - ourchase of areen avm eauioment 4.088.01 37,911 .99 42.000.00 

24-Aua-16 Fuller Terrace Plavaround - contribution towards replacement of playground 12 200.00 12.200 00 

30-SeP-16 Emera Oval - recreational eQuioment 6.343.57 10,097.54 16,44111 

Total 284,366.11 77,664.58 205,701.21 283,365.79 1,000.32 



District Capital Funds 
Councillor Mosher 

District 9 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02009/CCV01909 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

CCV02009 Budqet 2016/17 94,000.00 

CCV01909 Funds Carried Forward 58,356.97 

Description of Expenditures 

2016/17 Election year budaet adjustment 39.166.67 39,166.67 

Ardmore Park - contribution towards accessible olay eauioment 322.55 322.55 

Sorinavale trail connection pathway 8,000.00 8,000.00 

SCRI - Social, Cultural. Recreational Inclusion Societv Club purchase wheelchairs 196.00 196.00 

Ecole Chebucto Heiahts School - olavaround eauioment 10,000.00 10.000.00 

Westwood Park • concrete bench and oavers 990.00 990.00 

Bayers Westwood Communitv Garden - fruit trees 2,000.00 2.000.00 

30-Aor-16 Westmount Elementarv School Park • communitv sian 9.743.95 9.743.95 

26-May-16 Roman Catholic Eoiscooal • Mount Olivet historical improvements 2,640.00 2,640.00 

31-Mav-16 Golden Aae Social Centre • stove 860.20 860.20 

30-Jun-16 Halifax 26th Scouts Group Committee - Miller Lake cabin repairs 1,500.00 1,500.00 

Spryfield and District Business Commission - crosswalk flag purchase, install, and 
30-Jun-16 street beautification 6,659.65 6,659.65 

22-Jul-16 Westmount Elementarv Home and School Association - bike racks 4,000.00 4,000.00 

22-Jul-16 Brewer's monument - reoairs 750.86 77.14 828.00 

28-Jul-16 Chocolate Lake Beach • interpretative oanel 3 123.37 3.123.37 

31-Auq-16 Bayers Westwood Community Garden - soil 1.343.05 68 05 1,411 10 

31-Aua-16 St. Aanes Junior Hiah School Parent Teacher Association - landscaoina oroiect 5,979.64 1,411.81 7.391 .45 

06-Seo-16 Sorvfield and District Business Commission - crosswalk flaas at various locations 1.927 11 1,927 11 

09-Sep-16 Edward Drillo Park - improvements project 20.000.00 20,000.00 

19-Seo-16 St. Maraaret's Bav Road - ourchase. waterina and maintenance of hanaina baskets 12 965.92 12.965.92 

20-Sep-16 Stuart Graham Drive • retaininq wall 6,210.23 12.420 77 18.631 00 

Total 152,356.97 77,703.98 74,652.99 152,356.97 0.00 



District Capital Funds 
Councillor Walker 

District 10 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV0201O/CCV01910 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

CCV02010 Budoet 2016/17 94,000.00 

CCV01910 Funds Carried Forward 315,783.30 

Description of Expenditures 

2016/17 Election vear budaet adiustment 39166 67 39,166.67 

Centennial Arena - contribution towards exoansion 49,132.64 49,132.64 

Kearnev Lake Beach - uoarades 19.129.90 19.129 90 

Cham of Lakes Trail - uoarades 9653.22 9,653.22 

Fa1rv1ew He1ahts School Parent Teacher Association - bike rack 1.200 00 1.200 00 

Armstrona Court - olavaround imorovements 30.00000 30,000.00 

Rockmaham Heritaae Societv - neiahborhood sianaae 45.00000 45,00000 

Mainland Common - community facilities improvement 40,000.00 40,000 00 

Fa1rv1ew United Familv Resource Centre - buildinQ renovations and addition 5.00000 5 00000 

Dunbrack St. and Main St - murals 10,000 00 10.000 00 

Fnsk Walkwav Fence 5,000.00 5,000 00 

30-Aor-16 Centennial Arena - ice resurfacer 8,040 00 11.460.00 19 500 00 

13-Jun-16 Fa1rv1ew Branch 142 Roval Canadian LeQ1on - pavinQ repairs 4,900 00 4,900 00 

30-Jun-16 Centennial Arena - electrical work for fuelina station 195000 1.950 00 

27-Jul-16 Search and Rescue - soec1ahzed 1ackets 14,980.26 14,980 26 

31 -Jul-16 Crosswalk Safety Flai::is 140000 4.015 00 5,415 00 

31-Jul-16 Mosaic Ministries - oarkina lot reoairs 4 818 50 4,818.50 

16-Aua-16 Refreshment of mural 1n Fairview 1 50000 1.564.29 3,064.29 

19-Aua-16 Titus Street Park - improvements 9.522.66 5 579.49 15.102.15 

15-Seo-16 Titus Smith Park - fencma 26,176 32 2.735.18 28,911 50 

19-Sep-16 Neu:~hbourhood hanama baskets - purchase watenna and maintenance 15.251 80 3,226 72 18.478 52 

22-Seo-16 Centennial Arena - safetv enclosure and doors 9237 93 7469 9.312 62 

Total 409,783.30 97,777.47 281,937.80 379,715.27 30,068.03 



District Capital Funds 
Councillor Adams 

District 11 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02011/CCV01911 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

CCV02011 Budoet 2016/17 94.000.00 

CCV01911 Funds Carried Forward 54,270.74 

Description of Expenditures 

2016/17 Election year budoet adiustment 39,166.67 39,166.67 

Terence Bay Fire Hall· uoarades 10,000.00 10,000.00 

Wendy Meadows Park • olayaround oroiect 9,999.99 9,999.99 

Johnnie Mitchell Memorial Park. concrete curbs 2,152.00 2,152.00 

Business and Community Information Kiosk Project 10,959.37 10,959.37 

Macintosh Run Trails Association 7,000.00 7.000.00 

Harrietsfield and Williamswood playQround ·benches 1,000.00 1,000 00 

Radar Box 5,000.00 5,000 00 

HerrinQ Cove Junior HiQh field - oort-a-oott1e, caae and oad 3,500.00 3.500.00 

30-Jun-16 S.S. Atlantic Heritaae Park Society- comouter eauioment 1,100.00 1,100.00 

07-Jul-16 Resources Oooorturnty Centre . olanler box soil and sand for oil 670.00 670.00 

Village Green Recreation Society - sand for horseshoe pit, purchase and 
12-Jul-16 installation of sound eauioment 2.306.00 2,306.00 

14-Jul-16 Sorina 2016 Hanama Flower Baskets - installation and maintenance 2.932.52 7,267.48 10.200 00 

19-Jul-16 Terence Bay Community Park Site Unnrades 1.626.92 9.332.46 10,959.38 

08-Aua-16 Sorvfield Lions Club - flooring repairs 2,875.00 2.875.00 

31-Auq-16 Spryfield Community Association - audio visual eauipmenl 2,219.40 2,21940 

07-Sep-16 The Crosswalk Safety Society of Nova Scotia - flaa ourchase and install 200.00 20000 

08-Seo-16 Prospect Road Communities Minor Baseball Association - field imorovements 1,000.00 1,000 00 

09-Seo-16 Harrietsfield Williamswood Community Centre - basketball net and oole 80000 80000 

12-Seo-16 Terrance Bav and Harrietsfield/Wilharnswood - ball field improvements 7.952.25 2,047 75 10,000.00 

Total 148,270.74 23,682.09 107,425.72 131,107.81 17,162.93 



District Caoital Funds 
Councillor Rankin 

District 12 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02012/CCV01912 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

CCV02012 Budaet 2016/17 94,000.00 

CCV1912 Funds Carried Forward 248,076.05 

Description of Expenditures 

2016117 Election vear budaet adiustment 39,166.67 39,166.67 

HRM Mainland Common - ourchase of communitv sian 20,000.00 20.000.00 

Greenwood Heiahts Ball Field and Parkland - benches and skate rails 7.874.69 7,874.69 

MacDonald Memorial Lakeside Leaion - uoorades 40,439.00 40,439.00 

Western Common Master Plan imolementation 25.000.00 25,000.00 

Clavton Park Beechville Lakeside Timberlea - communitv sians 26.589.99 26,589.99 

Tree Plantina - St. Maraarets Bav Rd and Beechville 10.000.00 10,000.00 

Beechville Plavaround and Basketball area - oathwavs and court reoairs 15,000.00 15,000.00 

Sheldrake Heiahts Plavaround 15,000.00 15.000.00 

Greenwood Heiahts Ball Field Duaouts/Shed/Unnrades 20,000.00 20,000.00 

Bluff Trail Parkina Lot - poles and liahts 6,000.00 6000.00 

26-Mav-16 Beechville Lakeside Timberlea Communitv Garden Association - soil 1,200.00 1.200.00 

31-Aua-16 Beechville Lakeside Timberlea - plavaround 12,883.66 2.116.34 15.000.00 

Wooden's River Watershed Environmental Organization - security camera for trail 
19-Seo-16 parkina lot 10,143 07 10.143.07 

19-Sep-16 Mount Rovale Park - uoarades 7.500.00 7,500 00 

20-Seo-16 Mainland Common • community facilities imorovement 1.422.47 18,577.53 20,000 00 

19-Seo-16 Neiahbourhood hanaina baskets - Purchase, waterina and maintenance 20,315.19 20.315.19 

Total 342,076.05 53,464.39 245,764.22 299,228.61 42,847.44 



District Capital Funds 
Deputy Mayor Whitman 

District 13 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02013/CCV01913 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

CCV02013 Budaet 2016/17 94,000.00 

CCV01913 Funds Carried Forward 5,557.61 

Description of Expenditures 

2016/17 Election vear budQet adjustment 39,166.67 39,166.67 

St. Marnaret's Bav • ourchase of community sicinacie 100.00 100.00 

Hooked Rua Museum - sianaae 200.02 200.02 

Abbv Park • aate and barrier 332.13 332.13 

Glen Arbour Home Owners Association · radar oroiect 5,021.50 5,021.50 

12-Aor-16 St. Maraaret's Community Centre Association - annual cyclina event sianaae 1,200.00 1,200.00 

13-Aor-16 Dartmouth Heritaae Museum - clothina racks 1,217.66 1,217.66 

14-Aor-16 William Black Communitv Hall - recvclina bins 801.35 801.35 

18-Apr-16 Hammonds Plains Community Centre - basement enerqy uoarades 5,000.00 5,000.00 

25-Apr-16 Hooked RuQ Museum - visual equipment 2,200.79 2,200.79 

26-Aor-16 Navv LeaQue of Canada St. MarQaret's Bay Branch - band and sports eauipment 2,000.00 2,000.00 

26-Apr-16 Neiqhbourhood association of Uplands Park - qarden suoolies 4,800.00 4,800 00 

09-Mav-16 Hammonds Plains Community Centre - chairs 3,000.00 3,000.00 

18-Mav-16 Peaay's Cove Area Festival of the Arts - storaae shed 1.500.00 1,500.00 

Hubbards Area Recreation Association - contribution towards construction of skate 
17-May-16 oark 10,000.00 10,000.00 

31-Mav-16 Lake of the Woods - plavaround eauipment 4,500.00 4,500.00 

14-Jun-16 SI. Maraaret's Sailina Club - outboard enaine 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Hammonds Plains Area Business Association - annual community event 
29-Jun-16 eauioment 2,500.00 2,500.00 

29-Jun-16 Hammonds Plains Baseball Association - ballina caae reoairs 2,500.00 2,500.00 

30-Mav-16 Safetv Minded A TV Association - trail imorovements 5,000.00 5,000.00 

31-Jul-16 Genuine Proaress Index Atlantic Societv - bike racks 2.350.00 2.350.00 

30-Auq-16 Crosswalk safety flaa oroaram - flaa ourchase and install 200.00 200.00 

Total 99,557.61 51,269.80 44,820.32 96,090.12 3,467.49 



District Capital Funds 
Councillor Johns 

District 14 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02014/CCV01914 Budget Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Expenditures 

Commitments 

CCV02014 BudQet 2016/17 94,000.00 

CCV01914 Funds Carried Forward 16.661.17 

Description of Expenditures 

2016/17 Election vear budaet adiustment 39, 166.67 39,166.67 

Lucasville Communitv Tutorlna Proaram - comouter and orinter 1,500.01 1,500.01 

Sorinafield Lake Recreation Association - eauioment uoarades 4,000.00 4,000.00 

26-Aor-16 Acadia Recreation Club - eauioment and renovation materials 7,500.00 7.500.00 

30-Apr-16 Hammonds Plains Memorial - Uolands Park cenolaoh 15,000.00 15.000.00 

09-Mav-16 Brown Hall - renovations 8,000.00 8,000.00 

29-Jun-16 Beaver Bank Kinsac • olavaround 15,000.00 15.000.00 

05-Jul-16 SprmQfield Lake Recreation Association - crosswalk flaa proaram 1,676.13 1,676.13 

31-Jul-16 Lucasville Community Association - trail construction 2,500.00 2,500.00 

31-Aua-16 Sackville Lions Club - no smokina sian 105.00 105.00 

08-Seo-16 Sackville Seniors Adv1sorv Council - shredder and ohotocooier. oendina 3.00000 3,000.00 

08-Seo-16 Beaver Bank Communitv Awareness Association • olanter and sunnlies 3,500.00 3,500 00 

08-Seo-16 St . John Council for Nova Scolia/Pnnce Edward Island - defibrillator 4,000.00 4,000.00 

09-Seo-16 Sorinafield Lake Recreation Association - eauioment 5,500.00 5.500.00 

Total 110,661.17 50,781.13 59,666.68 110,447.81 213.36 



District Caoital Funds 
Councillor Craig 

District 15 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02015/CCV0191 S Budget 
Expenditures 

Commibnents Expenditures & Available 
Commibnents 

CCV02015 Budoet 2016/17 94,000.00 

CCV01915 Funds Carried Forward 8,054.46 

Description of Expenditures 

Smokey Drive Elementary School Advisory Council - playground resurfacing 
project 237.23 237.23 

Sackville Kinsmen LED sion 7.817.23 7,817.23 

25-MaY-16 First Lake Early Leamina Centre - purchase of community aarden suoolies 4,850.00 4,850.00 

29-Jun-16 Kinsmen Club of Sackville - LED communitv sian 20 305.55 20,305.55 

Hillside Park Elementary School Parent and Teacher Group- community garden 
29-Jun-16 materials 1,000.00 1,000.00 

30-Jun-16 Saltwater Shuffle Board Club - roll-out shuffle board courts 3,933.15 3,933.15 

07-Jul-16 Sackville Community Band Societv - musical instruments 10,000.00 10,000.00 

13-Jun-16 Meadowlands Park - olavaround eauioment 3,128.58 371.42 3,500.00 

Total 102,054.46 43,217.28 8,425.88 51,643.16 50,411.30 



District Capital Funds 
Councillor Outhit 

District 16 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02016/CCV01916 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

CCV02016 Budget 2016/17 94,000.00 

CCV01916 Funds Carried Forward 120,528.24 

Description of Expenditures 

Bedford Community Police office - traffic soeed box 6,000.00 6,000.00 

Nine Mile and Oceanview Drive Playaround 15,214.39 15,214.39 

Eaalewood School Playaround Uoarades 5,543.94 5,543.94 

Fort Sackville Foundalion 15,000.00 15,000.00 

Bedford Business Association 5,000.00 5,000.00 

Sunnyside Elementary Home and School Association - playaround equipment 5,000.00 5,000.00 

24-Aua-16 Panorama Court - curb repair 5,000.00 5,000.00 

30-Apr-16 Bedford Community - Christmas liahtina electrical work 12.936.50 3.000 00 15,936.50 

17-Mav-16 Bedford Area - street banners 5 005.72 7,048.06 12,053.78 

13-May-16 lvany Place and Hemlock Ravine - community aarden materials 10,000.00 4,779.62 14,779.62 

31-Mav-16 Bedford Ravines - mulchina brush and chiooina 1,251 .44 1.251 .44 

18 MaY-16 Crosswalk safetv naa oroaram - flaa ourchase and install 3 000.00 3,000.00 

16-Jun-16 Fairview Branch 95 Royal Canadian Legion - pavina repairs 4,000.00 4,000.00 

06-Jul-16 Parish Corooration of All Saints - defibrillator for community hall 1,835.39 1,835.39 

Scouts Canada Nova Scolia Provincial Council - lents, sheller and drinking water 
06 Jul-16 facilitv 1,500.00 1.500 00 

20-Jul 16 Maskwa AQuat1c Club - lrail sianaae 1,000.00 1,000.00 

31-Jul-16 Bedford library - defibnllalor 1 880.76 119.24 2,000.00 

22-Aua-16 Bedford United Church - community hall roof repairs 5,000.00 5,000.00 

23-AuQ-16 Fort Sackville Foundation - sianaae 300.00 300.00 

30-Auq-16 Bedford South School Advisory Commitlee - community sian 7,200.00 7,200.00 

31-Auq-16 Oceanview Park - olayaround 15,000.00 15,000.00 

31 -Aua-16 Crosswalk Safety flaas - crosswalk flaa oroaram 200.00 200.00 

31-Aua-16 St. James Uniled Church of Canada Trustees - Velerans Memorial 3,100.00 3,100.00 

31 -Aua-16 Torrinaton Residents Assoc1alion - tree suooly and install 805.00 805.00 

31-Auq-16 Bedford Residents Association - community sian 2 978.50 2 978.50 

19-Sep-16 Neiahbourhood hanaina baskets - purchase, waterina and maintenance 9 410.76 569.24 10.000 00 

30-Seo-16 Bedford Hiahway - railina paintina 3,727.18 382.92 4.110.10 



District Capital Funds 
Councillor Outhit 

District 16 

Actual 
Total Actual 

Date CCV02016/CCV01916 Budget 
Expenditures 

Commitments Expenditures & Available 
Commitments 

Total 214,528.24 90,131.25 72,677.41 162,808.66 51,719.58 



Attachment #5 

Report of Expenditures in the Councillors~ 
District Activity Funds to September 30, 2016 



SUMMARY COUNCILLOR'S DISTRICT ACTIVITY FUNDS 
April 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016 

Total Actual 

Orders Actual Expenditures Commitments Expenditures & Budget Available 

Commitments 

DISTRICT 1 - Barry Dalrymple 1,300.00 1,797.50 3,097.50 4,312.50 1,215.00 
DISTRICT 2 - David Hendsbee 2,515.00 1,797.50 4,312.50 4,312.50 -
DISTRICT 3 - Bill Karsten 2,615.00 - 2,615.00 4,312.50 1,697.50 

DISTRICT 4 - Lorelei Nicoll 2,433.75 - 2,433.75 4,312.50 1,878.75 

DISTRICT 5 - Gloria McCluskey 2,200.00 1,797.50 3,997.50 4,312.50 315.00 

DISTRICT 6 - Tony Mancini 2,350.00 1,797.50 4,147.50 4,312.50 165.00 

DISTRICT 7 - Waye Mason 2,080.00 1,797.50 3,877.50 4,312.50 435.00 

DISTRICT 8 - Jennifer Watts 2,475.00 1,797.50 4,272.50 4,312.50 40.00 

DISTRICT 9 - Linda Mosher 2,515.00 1,797.SO 4,312.50 4,312.50 . 
DISTRICT 10 - Russell Walker 155.25 1,797.50 1,952.75 4,312.50 2,359.75 

DISTRICT 11 - Steve Adams 2,515.00 1,797.50 4,312.50 4,312.50 -
DISTRICT 12 Reg Rankin 2,475.00 1,797.50 4,272.50 4,312.50 40.00 
DISTRICT 13 - Matt Whitman 2,475.00 1,797.50 4,272.50 4,312.50 40.00 
DISTRICT 14 - Brad Johns 1,250.00 1,797.50 3,047.50 4,312.50 1,265.00 
DISTRICT 15 · Steve Craig 2,144.00 500.00 2,644.00 4,312.50 1,668.50 
DISTRICT 16 · Tim Outhit 2,370.00 100.00 2,470.00 4,312.50 1,842.50 

Total 33,868.00 22,170.00 56,038.00 69,000.00 12,962.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Barry Dalrymple 

District 1 • AD300001 

Date Payee Budget 
Actual 

Commitments Available 
Expenditures 

1-Apr-16 Approved 16/17 budget 4,312.50 

Funds held back due to election year 1,797.50 

15-Apr-16 Waverley legion 150.00 

15-Apr-16 Waverley-Fall River-Beaver Bank Volunteer Recognition Committee 250.00 
15-Apr 16 Nova Scotia Firefighters Burn Treatment Society 100.00 

11-May-16 Fall River lion's Club 150.00 

31-May-16 Fall River Fury Volleyball Club 100.00 

15-Jul-16 Waverley Community Association 100.00 

15-Jul-16 Atlantic Mosquito AAA Baseball 250.00 

27-Sep-16 Waverly Manor Seniors 200.00 

4,312.50 1,300.00 1,797.50 1,215.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor David Hendsbee 

District 2 - AD300002 

Date Payee Budget 
Actual 

Commitments Available 
Expenditures 

1-Apr-16 Approved 16/17 budget 4,312.50 

Funds held back due to election year 1,797.50 
20-Apr-16 Boys and Girls Clubs of Greater Halifax 100.00 
20-Apr-16 Jump Energy Rope Skipping Club 200.00 
4-May-16 Ross Road Home and School 100.00 
11-May-16 Hal if ax County Seniors Council, Zone 15 65.00 
13-May-16 Youth Bowling Council 200.00 
27-May-16 Samuel R. Balcom Centre Association 100.00 
1-Jun-16 East Preston United Baptist Church 100.00 
1-Jun-16 Student leadership - Gaetz Brook Junior High School 100.00 
3-Jun-16 Seacoast Trail Arts Association 200.00 
9-Jun-16 Duncan MacMillian High School 2016 Safe Graduation 100.00 
9-Jun-16 Cole Harbour District High School Safe Graduation 100.00 
9-Jun-16 Eastern Shore District High School Student Advisory Committee 100.00 
9-Jun-16 Auburn Drive High School Safe Graduation Committee 100.00 
10-Jun-16 River Community Centre Association 100.00 
16 Jun-16 O'Connell Drive Elementary School Parent Teacher Association 100.00 
27-Jun-16 Orenda Canoe Club 150.00 
4-Jul-16 Women With A Vision 200.00 

18-Aug-16 Community Justice Society 200.00 
8-Sep-16 Ceasefire Halifax 200.00 

4,312.50 2,515.00 1,797.50 -



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Bill Karsten 
District 3 - AD300003 

Date Payee Budget 
Actual 

Commitments Available 
Expenditures 

l-Apr-16 Approved 16/17 budget 4,312.50 

funds held back due to election year 
4-Apr-16 Eastern Passage Community Safety Office 100.00 

4 Apr-16 Last House on the Block Society 200.00 

6-Apr-16 Ad sum for Women & Children 100.00 

20 Apr-16 Jump Energy Rope Skipping Club 100.00 

2-May-16 Eastern Passage Seniors Club 300.00 

11-May-16 Eastern Passage Minor Baseball Association 200.00 

13-May-16 Halifax County Seniors Council, Zone 15 65.00 

18 May-16 Portland Estates & Hills Residents' Association Community fun Fest 300.00 

20 May-16 Dartmouth Arrows Bantam AAA 100.00 

30-May-16 Eastern Passage Cow Bay Summer Carnival 200.00 

10-Jun-16 Cole Harbour District High School Safe Graduation 100.00 

27-Jun-16 Cole Harbour High Vimy Ridge Mission 100.00 

14·Jul 16 Shearwater Aviation Museum Foundation 100.00 

14-Jul-16 Fisherman's Cove Development Association 100.00 

2-Aug-16 Brunswick Street Mission 100.00 

24-Aug-16 Halifax Walk for World Suicide Prevention Day 100.00 

7-Sep-16 Fisherman's Cove Development Association 250.00 

29-Sep-16 Canadian Deaf Darts Championships 100.00 

4,312.50 2,615.00 . 1,697.50 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Lorelei Nicoll 

District 4 - AD300004 

Date Payee Budget 
Actual 

Commitments Available 
Expenditures 

1 Apr-16 Approved 16/17 budget 4,312.50 

Funds held back due to election year 
1-Apr-16 Alex's Safe Harbour Society 100.00 
1-Apr-16 Cherry Brook Church Men's Brotherhood 150.00 
20-Apr 16 Jump Energy Rope Skipping Club 100.00 
4-May-16 Ross Road Home and School 100.00 
13-May-16 Halifax County Seniors Council, Zone 15 70.00 
25-May-16 Open Heart Forgery Poetry Journal 50.00 
27-May-16 lacrosse NS Peewee Team 100.00 
28-Jun-16 Football NS U18 100.00 
28-Jun-16 Welcome BBQ Association 100.00 
S-Jul-16 Halifax Xplosion Women's Tackle Football Team 100.00 
5 Jul-16 Cole Harbour Harvest Festival Society 500.00 

14-Jul-16 Cole Harbour Colts Junior B Hockey Team 175.00 
15-Jul-16 Colby Sailfish 200.00 
18-Jul-16 lake Loon Cherry Brook Development Association 488.75 
9-Aug-16 Cole Harbour District High School 100.00 

4,312.50 2,433.75 - 1,878.75 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Gloria McCluskey 

District 5 - AD300005 

Date Payee Budget 
Actual 

Commitments Available 
Expenditures 

1-Apr-16 Approved 16/17 budget 4,312.50 

Funds held back due to election year 1,797.50 
12-Apr-16 The Terna Cooter Memorial Trust 100.00 
14-Apr-16 Harbourview Residents Association 100.00 
15-Apr-16 Healing Animal SCARS 100.00 
20-Apr-16 Society of Bench Bullying Mentorship Program 100.00 
21-Apr-16 Public Good Society of Dartmouth 150.00 
16-May 16 Downtown Dartmouth Business Commission 100.00 
16-May 16 Demetreous Lane Tenants Association Clean Up Day 350.00 
17-May-16 Halifax Xplosion Women's Tackle Football Team 100.00 
9-Jun-16 Take Action Society 200.00 
15-Jun-16 Demetreous Lane Tenants Association - End of School BBQ 300.00 
21 -Jul-16 Dartmouth Family Centre 100.00 

16-Aug 16 Penhorn Lake Area Trail Association 100.00 
20-Sep-16 Phoenix Youth Program 200.00 
23-Sep-16 Canadian Mental Health Association 200.00 

4,312.50 2,200.00 1,797.50 315.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Tony Mancini 

District 6 - AD300006 

Date Payee Budget 
Actual 

Commitments Available 
E><i>enditures 

1-Apr-16 Approved 16/17 budget 4,312.50 

Funds held back due to election year 1,797.50 
12-Apr-16 Walk for Muscular Dystrophy 100.00 
20-Apr-16 Elder Dog Dartmouth East 100.00 
26-Apr-16 The Public Good Society of Dartmouth 150.00 
3-May-16 Alex's Safe Harbour 250.00 
11-May-16 The Take Action Society 150.00 
27-May-16 Team Nova Scotia PeeWee Lacrosse 100.00 
9-Jun-16 The Take Action Society 200.00 

22-Jun-16 Easter Seals Nova Scotia 500.00 
12-Jul-16 Sedna Artie Volunteer Expedition 100.00 
12-Jul-16 The Red Bear Society 100.00 
18-Aug-16 Ceasefire Halifax 200.00 
18-Aug 16 Crosswalk Safety Society of Nova Scotia 100.00 
19-Aug-16 Dartmouth North Community Carnival 100.00 
12-Jul-16 New Beginnings 200.00 

4,312.50 2,350.00 1,797.50 165.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Waye Mason 

District 7 - AD300007 

Date Payee Budget 
Actual 

Commitments Available 
EKpenditures 

1-Apr-16 Approved 16/17 budget 4,312.50 

Funds held back due to election year 1,797.50 
11-May-16 Open Heart Forgery Poetry Journal 100.00 

11-May-16 Holy Cross Historical Trust 100.00 

11-May-16 NS Weightlifting Association 100.00 

7-Jun-16 Halifax County Seniors Council 50.00 
10-Jun-16 The Raag Mala Society of Nova Scotia 100.00 
16-Jun-16 Canadian Senior Triples Lawn Bowling 2016 150.00 
24-Jun-16 Zuppa Theatre Company 100.00 
12-Jul-16 Lacrosse Nova Scotia 100.00 
12-Jul-16 Halifax Xplosion Women's Tackle Football Team 100.00 
4-Aug-16 Halifax Mets Midget Ul8 AAA Team 250.00 
4-Aug-16 Society of Bench Bullying Mentorship Program 100.00 
18-Aug-16 lmhotep's Legacy Academy 180.00 
22-Aug-16 View Point Gallery Cooperative 100.00 
1-Sep-16 Crosswalk Safety Society of Nova Scotia 200.00 
1-Sep-16 Halifax Walk for World Suicide Prevention Day 100.00 

l ·Sep-16 North End Business Association 150.00 

1-Sep 16 Zuppa Theatre Company 100.00 

4,312.50 2,080.00 1,797.50 435.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Jennifer Watts 

District 8 • AD300008 

Budget 
Actual 

Commitments Available Date Payee 
E1<penditures 

1-Apr-16 Approved 16/17 budget 4,312.50 

Funds held back due to election year 1,797.50 
11-Apr-16 Open Heart Forgery Poetry Journal 100.00 
11-Apr-16 Adsum for Women and Children 150.00 
11-Apr-16 Chebucto Links 250.00 
11 Apr-16 Community YMCA 150.00 
11-Apr-16 Mega Elite Girls Basketball Academy 150.00 
19-Apr-16 Sunrise Social Committee 150.00 
20-Apr-16 Jump Energy Rope Skipping Club 100.00 
13-May-16 Mulgrave Park Tenants Association 200.00 
17-May-16 NS Youth Selects Baseball 2016 75.00 
17-May-16 NS Weightlifting Association 75.00 
27-May-16 NorthEnd Community Action Committee 250.00 
20-Jun-16 Red Bear Healing Home Society 100.00 
23-Jun-16 Zuppa Theatre Company 100.00 
27-Jun-16 Music Liberatory 100.00 
12-Jul 16 Mulgrave Park Caring & Learning Centre 150.00 
12-Jul-16 Hal if ax Cheer Elite Cheerleading 75.00 
12-Jul-16 Halifax Xplosion Women's Tackle Football Team 75.00 
8-Aug-16 Halifax Mets Midget 18U AAA Team Nova Scotia 75.00 
18-Aug-16 Community Justice Society 150.00 

4,312.50 2,475.00 1,797.50 40.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Linda Mosher 

District 9 - A0300009 

Date Payee Budget 
Actual 

Commitments Available 
Expenditures 

1-Apr-16 Approved 16/17 budget 4,312.50 

Funds held back due to election year 1,797.50 

28-Apr 16 Westmount School Run Club 250.00 

28-Apr-16 John W Macleod Fleming Tower School Home and School Association 250.00 

2-May-16 Halifax Stroke Club 100.00 

9-May-16 Last House on the Block Society 100.00 

19-May 16 Scouts Canada - 1st Armdale Group 100.00 

20-May-16 Fleming Frogs 200.00 

20-May-16 City Kidds Escape Society 300.00 

24-May-16 Chebucto Links 250.00 

10-Jun-16 The Raag Mala Society of Nova Scotia 100.00 

22 Jun-16 Maritime Elite Girls Basketball Academy 100.00 
23-Jun-16 Basketball Nova Scotia 250.00 

29-Jun-16 New Players Choral Society 200.00 

27-Jul-16 Halifax Sparklettes 200.00 
25-Aug-16 Chocolate Lake Fun Day 115.00 

4,312.50 2,515.00 1,797.50 -



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Russell Walker 

District 10 - AD300010 

Date Pa~ee Budget 
Actual 

Commitments Available 
Expenditures 

1-Apr-16 Approved 16/17 budget 4,312.50 

Funds held back due to election year 1,797.50 
13-May-16 Mobile Food Market 155.25 

4,312.50 155.25 1,797.50 2,359.75 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Steve Adams 
District 11 - AD300011 

Payee Budget 
Actual 

Commitments Available Date 
Expenditures 

1-Apr-16 Approved 16/17 budget 4,312.50 

Funds held back due to election year 1,797.50 
19-Apr-16 Prospect Peninsula Residents' Association 600.00 
20-May-16 New Life Community Church 200.00 
31-May-16 Brookside Community Homeowners Association 215.00 
14-Jun-16 Fun In the Fog 350.00 
22-Jun-16 Earl Francis Memorial Legion Branch 152 160.00 
27-Jun-16 Resource Opportunities Centre - Prospect Road Community Centre 500.00 
12-Jul-16 Prospect Road Craft Market 155.25 
3-Aug-16 In the Loop Community Association 334.75 

4,312.50 2,515.00 1,797.50 -



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Reg Rankin 
District 12 - AD300012 

Date Payee Budget 
Actual 

Commitments Available 
E)(penditures 

1-Apr-16 Approved 16/17 budget 4,312.50 

Funds held back due to election year 1,797.50 
4-Apr-16 Ecole Grosvenor Wentworth Park School Parent Teacher Group 100.00 

4-Apr-16 Halifax Outlaws 150.00 

11-May-16 BLT Today Canada Day Committee 250.00 
11 May-16 Knights of Columbus - St. Marguerite Bourgeoys 250.00 

19-May-16 Beechville Education Society 200.00 
7-Jun-16 Park West Parent Teacher Association 300.00 
7-Jun-16 Basketball Nova Scotia 75.00 

13-Jun-16 Cole Harbour District High School Safe Graduation 100.00 
13-Jun-16 Auburn Drive High School Safe Graduation 100.00 
24-Jun-16 36 Halifax Pipe & Drums 150.00 
27-Jun-16 Red Bear Healing Home Society 50.00 
12-Jul-16 Air Cadet League of Canada - Nova Scotia Provincial Committee 75.00 
20-Jul-16 Engage Mainland North 200.00 
20-Jul-16 Sackville Rivers Association 100.00 
10-Aug-16 Halifax Mets Midget U18 AAA Team 100.00 
1-Sep-16 Mount Royale Residents Association 175.00 
1-Sep-16 Halifax Walk for World Suicide Prevention Day 100.00 

4,312.50 2,475.00 1,797.50 40.00 



District Activity Funds 
Deputy Mayor Matt Whitman 

District 13 - AD300013 

Date Payee Budget 
Actual 

Commitments Available 
Expenditures 

1-Apr-16 Approved 16/17 budget 4,312.50 

Funds held back due to election year 1,797.50 
6-Apr-16 Hammonds Plains Minor Baseball 150.00 

11-Apr-16 Hubbards Barn Association 150.00 
22 Apr-16 leukemia & lymphoma Society of Canada 100.00 

22-Apr-16 Halifax County Senior Council, Zone 15 100.00 
3-May 16 Alex's Safe Harbour 250.00 
3-May-16 Muscular Dystrophy Canada 100.00 
S-May-16 Multiple Sclerosis Society of Canada 100.00 

13-May-16 Kingswood Elementary School Parent School Association 250.00 

13-May-16 Rugby Nova Scotia 75.00 

13-May-16 NS Amateur Sport Fund 75.00 
18-May-16 Canadian Youth Remembrance Society 50.00 
18-May-16 Ba sketba II NS - U 17 Boys 100.00 
2-Jun-16 Hammonds Plains Brewers Baseball Team 75.00 

9-Jun-16 Sir John A MacDonald School Advisory Council 300.00 

23-Jun-16 St. Margaret's Bay & Area Association for Community Living 200.00 
23-Jun-16 Five Island Estates Homeowners Association 150.00 
24-Jun-16 Team Nova Scotia Pee Wee 75.00 
30-Jun-16 Peggy's Cove Area Festival of the Arts 100.00 
5-Jul-16 Halifax Xplosion Women's Tackle Football Team 75.00 

4,312.50 2,475.00 1,797.50 40.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Brad Johns 
District 14 - AD300014 

Date Payee Budget 
Actual 

Commitments Available 
E>ependitures 

1-Apr-16 Approved 16/17 budget 4,312.50 

Funds held back due to election year 1,797.50 
1 Apr 16 Waverley Fall River Beaver Bank Volunteer Recognition Committee 250.00 

28-Apr-16 Neptune Theatre Foundation 50.00 
16-Jun-16 Nova Scotia Youth Selects Baseball 2016 17U 50.00 
23-Jun-16 Warm and Cozy Quilt Society 300.00 
27-Jul-16 Holy Trinity Pastoral Unit 200.00 
9-Aug-16 Waterstone Homeowners Association Party 300.00 
8-Sep-16 Tri County Rangers Pee Wee AAA 100.00 

4,312.50 1,250.00 1,797.50 1,265.00 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Steve Craig 
District 15 - AD300015 

Date Payee Budget 
Actual 

Commitments Available 
E><Penditures 

1-Apr-16 Approved 16/17 budget 4,312.50 

Funds held back due to election year 
7-Apr-16 Hammonds Plains Minor Baseball 200.00 

22-Apr-16 12th Canadian Baden-Powell Guild 200.00 

17-May-16 Open Heart Forgery Poetry Journal 100.00 

6-Jun-16 Knights of Columbus 7077 144.00 

27-Jun-16 Red Bear Healing Home Society 300.00 

4 Jul-16 Halifax Xplosion Women's Tackle Football Team 100.00 

6 Jul-16 Atlantic Mosquito AAA Baseball Championships 250.00 

6 Jul -16 Nova Scotia 16U Girls Baseball 100.00 

8-Sep-16 Kingsman Club of Sackville 150.00 

8-Sep-16 Cobequid Youth Health Centre 200.00 

8-Sep-16 Suburban Football Club 100.00 

29-Sep-16 1st Sackville Scouting Group 100.00 

4-0ct-16 Sackville Volunteer Firefighters 200.00 

6-0ct 16 Clan Lamont Society of Canada 500.00 

4,312.50 2,144.00 500.00 1,668.50 



District Activity Funds 
Councillor Tim Outhit 
District 16 - AD300016 

Date Payee Budget 
Actual 

Commitments Available 
Expenditures 

1-Apr-16 Approved 16/17 budget 4,312.SO 

Funds held back due to election year 
4-Apr-16 Ecole Grosvenor - Wentworth Park School Parent Teacher Group 200.00 

9-May-16 Last House on the Block Society 100.00 

11-May-16 Bedford Resident's Association 500.00 

18-May-16 Open Heart Forgery Poetry Journal 50.00 

25-May-16 Halifax Refugee Clinic 50.00 

25-May-16 Knights of Columbus Council 9404 270.00 

16-Jun-16 Bedford District Girl Guides 300.00 
20-Jun-16 Lacrosse Nova Scotia Female Midget 100.00 

22-Jun-16 Pipes & Drums of Clan Farquarson 200.00 

S-Jul-16 Halifax Xplosion Women's Tackle Football Team 100.00 
S-Jul-16 Atlantic Mosquito AAA Baseball Championships 200.00 

24·Aug-16 Suburban Football Club 100.00 

29 Sep-16 Bedford Blues Bantam AA 100.00 

4-0ct 16 Bedford Blues Atom B Blue 100.00 

6-0ct-16 Bedford Wolverines Junior Hockey Club 100.00 

4,312.50 2,370.00 100.00 1,842.50 



Attachment #6 

Report of Changes in the Recreation Area Rate Accounts 
to September 30, 2016 



Halifax Regional Municipality 

Continuity Schedule of Recreation Area Rated Accounts 

Second Quarter September 30, 2016 

Opening Revenue Expenditures Current Year's Accumulated 

Deficit (Surplus) April 1, 2016 to April 1, 2016 to Deficit (Surplus) Deficit (Surplus) 

Area Rated Recreation Account April 1, 2016 September 30, 2016 September 30, 2016 April 1 to Sept 30 as of Sept. 30, 2016 

Frame Subdiv1s1on Homeowners Association (2,570) (1,900) 852 (1,048) (3,618) 
Sackv11le Heights Elementary School 1,010 (127,200) 80,930 (46,270) (45,260) 

Glen Arbour Homeowners Association (10,414) (10,800) 11,007 207 (10,207) 

White Hills Residents Association (120,791) (13,800) (13,800) (134,591) 

Lost Creek Community Association (17,633) {4,500) 1,847 (2,653) (20,286) 

Waterstone Neighbourhood Association (40,161) . (40,161) 
Ketch Harbour Residents Association (6,118) (5,100) {5,100) (11,218) 

M1neville Community Association {28,031) (5,300) 8,153 2,853 (25,178) 
Three Brooks Homeowners Association (3,950) (l,800) 5,272 3,472 {478) 

Haliburton Highbury Homeowners Association (105,091} (25,200) 6,277 (18,923) (124,014) 
Highland Park Ratepayers Association (33,164) (4,500) 3,120 (l,380) (34,544) 

Birch Bear Woods Homeowners Assoc1at1on (67) (67) 

K111gswood Ratepayers Assoc1at1on (353,656) (26,300) 90,881 64,581 (289,075) 

Prospect Road & Area Recreation Association (71,143) (43,700) 41,146 (2,554} (73,697) 

Glcngarry Estates (105) 105 105 

Westwood Hills Residents Assoc1at1on (148,729) (17,300) 18,800 1,500 (147,229} 

Musquodoboit Harbour (32,244) (5,100) 10,000 4,900 (27,344) 

Hammonds Plains Common Rate (381,479) {34,100) 75,000 40,900 (340,579) 

Grand Lake/Oakfield Community Centre (5,597) {11,600) 163 (11,437) (17.034) 

District 3 Area Rated Capital Fund 40 278 278 318 

Maplewood Subd1vis1on (119,176) (9,100) 2,341 (6,759} (125,935) 

S1lvers1des Residents Association (11,573) (8,200) 1,995 (6,205) {17,778) 

Fox Hollow at St Margaret's Bay Village Homeowners Association (13,404) (3,100) 870 {2,230) (15,634) 

Lakeview, Windsor Junction, Fall River Ratepayers Association (67,434) (98,200) 156,488 58,288 (9,146) 

Totals (1,571,480) (456,800) 515,525 58,725 (1,512,755) 



Frame Subdivision Homeowners Association 
Cost Center: C101 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

GL# 

4:20, 
GG03 
C!l33 

9000 

GL Dosc,.ption 

Arca Rate Rcs1dent1al 
Grounds & Londscllp1n9 
Community Evcnt!'i 

Batanco of Act111ty to September 30, 2016 

Pnor Yr !Surplus)!Oeficit 

(Surplus) I Dolle It "' September 30. 2016 

Sackville Heights Elementary School 
Cost Cenlor: C105 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

GL# 

4201 
4202 
4200 
6201 
620Z 
631! 
6312 
6399 
6407 
6006 
6607 
ij()l)D 

6705 
7009 
9~ 
9210 
9!HI 

GL Docrlpllon 

Arca Rate R~Acnl1t1t 
Arca Raio Commcma 
Area Rate ResOU1ce 
Tc!cphono 
Councr/Posla!JO 
Secunly 
Refuse Coltcc1:on 
Contract Se"'oces 
Clcan:ng/Sanilary Supp!:C!l 
Mealing Fuel 
Eleclricily 
WmC?r 
Equ:pn1cn1 Repa:rs and Maiotenancc 
lntemnl Trlr Other 
Work Order Wugcs and Benefits 
HR Cals OT Wac;rc!Ocn 
Pl.I Lnbour • Reg 

Balance ol Acliv1ly to September JO. 2016 

9000 PnorYr (Surptus~.-·o_,c._r..-ci.-l ____ __ _ 

(Surplus) I Ocflcil at September 30, 2016 

Amount 

11.900001 
406 7S 
4·1S S2 

(l.0·17 73) 

CZ _5fil! 871 
Q,617.60) 

Amount 

( 113.400.00J 
ft3.SOO 00) 

(300.00J 
t .319 lS 

193.70 
18998 

1.129.32 
53 5G2.GO 

l 868 72 
3 115.71 
8 157.21 
2.360.M 
8.03300 

37100 
290.27 
2469G 

7200 

(4G.270 24) 

~ 
(45.260.53) 

Provido funding for ncigtlbourhood improvement programs, rcc•olion "'8...alot>ment 

and soci.11 ~ctiv~ios. 

Vencle< 

Ft'1mC Subc.l~v sron Horueowoers Assoc•.atfoo 
Frame Subtlw ~·on I ComcownCJs Assotioiltion 

DoscrlplloR 

Areo> R:.tc Revenue 
E•1>cnso Reiml>urscrnen1 
E•pcnse Rc1mbor:;cmcn1 

MalntenDnce and operalions of community centro providing re>croation progrDmming. 

meeting rooms, Sito for Boys & Girls Club. senior cllizens program, playground. 

garden and trail 

Vondor 

Easll:nl<IBcn Ahanl 
Um1111c Dchve<y Sen.ice 
Sa<:kv1:ie 11.,,ghls CommullllY & Cultural Centre 
Sackvolle Heights ComonuMy & Cullural Centre 
Sack ville Hci!)t1ts Cor11n1uni1y & Cullural Centre 
Sackvol!c Heights Community & Cullural Centre 
Sackvil!c I !eights Community & Cullural Ccr~te 
Sackvol!c HC!19hts Community & Cullural Centre 
Sockvil!c Heights Co111mu11ily & Cullural Centre 
Rolph Connor 
Sackv1!!0 Hc19hls Co11unu11ity & Cultural Cenlra 
Sackv.!lc Heights Community & Cullutal Ce111rc 
Sackv1!lc fleigMs Community & CullUfal Ce111rc 
Sntk>i:lo He19h1s Co11u11u111ty & Cul!urnl Centre 

DHcrlption 

Aren Rntc Revenue 
Arca Rate Revenue 
Area Role Revenue 
Telephone E.pense 
Ocbve<y SoMce 
Expcnso Reimbursement 
Exp<?nse RC!im~urscmcnt 
l.IOHthl·/ PO;Toll 
HRl.I \'/0tk Order 
HRl.t \'la<k Otdcr 
HRl.t \'/ork Order 
HAI.I Work Order 
Suppltfinslall sockcls & p;1mt gilmo lines 
Multiple Signs 
HRl.t \'/ork Order labour Coot tor Mo~cellnneous Rcpa:rs & l .la1nlenancc 
HRt.I Wook Order labour Cost tor l.lisccllnncous Rcpa.rs & Mo1nlenoncc 
HRl.t Work Order Labour Cost lot 1.t1scclln11eous Repnors & f.!a:nlcn.lncc 



Glen Arbour Homeowners Association 
Cost Center: C107 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

Gl# 

4201 
620·1 
6207 
6299 
6603 
(j'.)O(j 

69.t 1 

0000 

Gl Ooscription 

Arca Rate Rcs1dcn1tal 
Compuler Softwmo & Licenses 
Pnnl:ng & Reproducl ~ 
01hcr Office Expenses 
Grounvs & Lanvscnp1n9 
l 1censcs & Agrcemcnl 
P ayground Eq,11pn1en1 

Balance or Achvoly to September JO. 201(.i 

Pnor Yr <Sur~lus>Ocfic11 
(Surplus) I ociiicii7cS;;;icmbcr 30, 2016 

White Hills Residents Association 
Cost Center: C108 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

GU GL Oo1a1ptioo 

4101 Arc:i Rate Rcs.,Scnti;il 

lr.iiance or Acllv~y lo ScplembCr 30 20l6 

9!1Cl0 Pnor Yr 1Surp!us)IOclicil 
ISurplusl I Oolicil :il Saptambcr 30:2016 

Lost Creek Community Association 
Cost Center: C111 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

GL# 

4201 
G'.l33 
C933 
6'.)33 

0000 

GL Dosc1iption 

Arca Rote Rcs1don11al 
Community Events 
Commuruty Event~ 
Community Even!~ 

li.'llancc ol Activ~y 10 Scptcmoor :lO. 20 •G 

P11or Yr ISurplus~Oercd 
(Surplus) I Oalicll 31 September JO, 2016 

Amo uni 

(10.80000) 
59~ 73 
10392 
165.80 

9.895 t4 
3100 

21602 

2066t 

(104\.106) 
110.207.451 

Amount 

( 13,80000) 

113.80000) 

( 120 791.25) 
t 134,591.25} 

Amount 

(4,50000) 
63600 
35000 
861 40 

12.652 GOI 

117 632 68! 
120.285.281 

Provides nalghbourhoocJ lmprovomont prcgrams. •ccrcational dcvolopmanl, 

onvironmcntal improvement and v:wious soci.1t ;ictiv~ics 

Vendor 

Gtcn Arbour Honteowncrs Assoc1aUon 
Glen Arbour Honicow11ers Assocoatioo 
Glen Arbour Homeowners Assocoaliou 
Glen ArbDtJr Homeowners Associal1ou 
Glen Arbour • 1onico....·ncrs /\s5oc1:ihoo 
Glen Arbour Homeowners Assoc1alion 

Ptovkle lunding lor onhoncomcnls to tho subdivision cnlrancc way, park 

and bko 3CCOSS 

Vendor 

Provide lunding lor development of p3rkland 

Vendor 

Lost Creek Communily Assoc~1llou 
Pigs J•J 
Gl<tN Pn<llCS 

Ooscrlplion 

Arca Rntc Revenue 
EJ:pensc Reimbursement 
E •pense Re;mburscmcnt 
E.irponse Rem1Uursemcnt 
E JCpcnsc Rc:mbursament 
1:-.:pensc RC!1nibu•scn,cnt 
E 11 pense Reunl>u•~cmcnl 

Doscriplion 

Aron Rate Reven~ 

Dcscripllon 

Arca R:ilo Re•enue 
Ex1iense Reimbu•scmcnl 
F""1~'/ BBQ SQfllemller 
Fnmd·1 BBQ SQfllcmbcr 



Waterstone Neighbourhood Association 
Cost Center: C112 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

GL# GL Description 

Balance Ol Aclw.ly lo Seplcmbcr 30. 2016 

9000 Pnor Yr ISurprusJ.'Ocfic~ 

~rplus) I Deliclt at September 30. 2016 

Ketch Harbour Residents Association 
Cost Center: C114 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

GUI GL Doacription 

420! Arca Rote Resldeohal 

Bolance of Acliv11v lo September 30. 2~ 

')000 l'rior Yr CSurplus).'Oeficil 
(Surplusl I DoliC.ifat September 30, 2016 

Amount 

(:!O 100 561 
(40, 160.561 

Amount 

(5 10000) 

(5.100 001 

(6118J0) 
l11 .21~ 

Provide funding ovor :a threo year period for 1ho dovclopment ol recrealional 

amcniti<>s for Oro community 

Vendor DHcrljltion 

Fund acllv~lcs for tho Kotch Harbour Area Residents Assocla1ion: enhance recrealion 

opportunilios and wo•noss ol residents 

Von<lor Doscriptlon 

Arca Rol e Revenue 



Mineville Community Association 
Cost Conlor: C115 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

GL# 

4201 
6202 
6204 
6299 
6310 
6399 
660J 
6705 
67! I 
6306 
WJ3 
69·11 
C:Y.l9 
8003 

0000 

GL Dcsc1iption 

lltca Ralc Rcsidcnl'al 
Courlc1/Postn9c 
Compulcr Soflwarc & ~rccnscs 
Other Olficc E•pcnscs 
Oulsido Pcrsonnc' 
Conlracl Services 
Grounds & landscaping 
Equ:pmcnl Rcpnor & l.1n1nlenon; o 
Conionun:catton Systclll 
locenoes & Agreement 
Comlllun:ly E •cn1s 
Pkiyground Equ1pmcnl 
01her Goods/Se,.1ccs 
lnsur~ncc Poltcy/Ptcm;um 

Balance Oi Acllv~y to Seplember 30. 20 tG 

Pnor Yr (Surp.'usl.'Dcf1c11 
(Surplus) I Oellcll Dt Soptombor 30. 2016 

Three Brooks Homeowners Association 
Cost Center: C117 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

GL# 

4201 
6202 
6205 
6207 
6299 
6310 
631' 
6603 
6306 
69 10 
5911 
ta.I I 

9000 

GL Description 

Aoc3 Rate Res1dent:al 
Couricr/Postnoc 
Prontino & Reproduction 
Olficc Supplies 
Oiher Office E•penses 
0..ts.<te Personnel 
Sec:1.1uty 
Grounds & landscap1R!) 
l icenses & Agreement 
S19n<19e 
F ncif1tics Rcntnl 
Pa ;ground Equopmcnt 

en ilRCC Ol"Acbvoty to September 30 20 IG 

Pnor Yr 1Sumtus~1>efic1t 
(Surplusl I Deficit al Seplembor 30, 2016 

Amount 

(5.300.00) 
887 

167 72 
60 76 

<1,854 79 
123 21 
603 71 

t,283 59 
444 57 
3t t5 

197 58 
31.26 
25 56 

30000 

2.852.77 

(28030 751 
(2S, 177.98J 

Amount 

(1.80000) 
169.96 

17 21 
117 94 
5200 

200.00 
137 66 

2.897 07 
44 74 

26071 
7708 

1,297 79 

3 .472 u; 

l l 9-19.69) 
(477.531 

Improve and maint.tln community mulli·usc faciily .ind ~ks. 

summer sl udcnl s~l.ttics 

Vendor 

r.t1ncvillo (,ommunll'f A~soc1alion 
P.!1ne·,,11e Communily As,soc1alion 
P.11novillc Commumli Assoonlion 
r.1inc ... d!o Conuuunily A!>soc1~lioo 
M1ncvi!!c Commul'\1ly A!isoc1nlion 
t.1111ewlle Com111unily llssot1at1on 
M1nev1lle Community Assoc•alion 
EnsUmk 
t.1111cv1llo Communit•; Assot 1:.t1on 
l.t1nev1tle C omt11un1ty Associ;ition 
l.tinov1~c Co111111u111ty Associatio11 
t.9mcv1!te Community A~soc1:ltion 
M1nov1ttc Community As~oc1ation 

Doscriptton 

Arc~ Rttle Revenue 
r-xpcnse Rcin1burscmcnl 
E•pcnsc Rein•bursemenl 
Expense Resmburscmenl 
S111dcn1 Summer Jobs 
E•pensc Reimbursement 
E•pensc Reimbursement 
Expense Rctmht11ncmcn• 
Internet ScMce 
E•penso Rcin1bursement 
E•r>c•1$0 Rciml.Jurscmc111 
Elpcnsc Reimbursement 
E11c>ensc Reimbursement 
E lpense Reomburscment 

Fund roc•utional aclivllles for the Tlirce Brooks Residents As1oci31ion; lrDil m3inton3nce. soclDI activities, 

playoround upkeep. beach security 

Vondor 

Three Drook Homeowners Assocm11on 
Three Brook Homeowners Assoc•ahon 
Three O•ook HomC!owncts Assoc1n11on 
Three Brook Homeowners Assoc ntion 
lhree Brook Homeowners /\ssocmhon 
lhroo B<ook Homeowners Association 
Three Brook Homeowners Association 
Three Orook t lomeowncr!; A~soc1ahon 
throo Broot. Homeownets As~3t1on 

Three 0root. Homeowne<s Assoc1~t1on 
Three Crook f fome<Mncrn A~S«h..ihon 

Ooscrlptlon 

Arca Rate Revenue 
E •pensc Rc•mbursement 
E•pense Reimbursement 
E •pense Reimbursement 
E•pense Re1111bu1scmen1 
E•pense Reimburscmenl 
E •oense Re1n>bursemen1 
Expense Reimbursement 
E •Pense Reimbu1sen1cnl 
E•pcnsc Reunbu1seme111 
E•pcnso Reimbursement 
E •PCR•c RcimbU<sonlCflt 



Haliburton Highbury Homeowners Association 
Cost Center: C120 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

GL# 

-1201 

6202 
6205 
6201 
6603 
GC07 
C'l33 
()'.).!I 
tl003 
6017 

9000 

GL Oescriplion 

Area Rale Residential 
Cou11e11Postagc 
Pr1nhn9 & Reproduction 
Ollico Supplies 
Grounds & lnndo;;cnp:n!J 
Efoc1nc1t•f 
Con1munily Events 
Playground Equ:pmcnl 
rnsur.lncc 
Bank Charges 

u'11ancc ol Achv ly to September JO 2016 

Pn0< Yt . ISUIJ)lus¥0clicit 
!Surplus) I Deficit at Scplombcr 30. 2016 

Highland Park Ratepayers Association 
Cost Center: C130 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

GU 

.1201 
63!)!) 
GJ!l!I 
liJ9!1 
G'.133 
C933 
8!)()3 

9000 

GL Description 

Arca Rare Resident-al 
Contract Services 
Con1ract Sen.ices 
Conlract Services 
C.ommuMy Events 
Communotv Events 
Insurance Policy /Premium 

Balance oTActMty to September JO~ 

Prl-Ot Yt fSutp!usVOeficit 
(Surplus)/ Deficit al September 30, 2016 

Amount 

(25.200001 
38-100 
t37 t3 
2863 

550.00 
79 3·t 

3 GOS.IT 
6.1 62 

135500 
5200 

Ci8i12J t5l 

1105 091 J.11 
{124.014.491 

Amoun4 

f4.50000l 
669.57 
35000 
250.00 
337.22 

t,OtG7!1 
•t!IGOO 

(! 380 421 

133 16-1281 
°ji4,~4.-ffi 

Oovolopmcnt of parkland, playground and trails 

Surplus to be used for Abboy Road Park/Rink dcvolopmonl 

Vendor 

Ho!ibur1on ~!ills Homcown01s Assoc1ollon 
Har.tmrton Hids t lomcowncrs Associalioo 
Httllbufton H11ls Hon•cownC?rs A!>soc1ntion 
Mal:burton H1:1s Homeowners Association 
Hnhbvrton t·tJts t Comcowncrs Assouation 
Halibunon Hdls Horneowncrn A~'!iocu1tlon 

t tahbur1on H1!I~ Honioowoors A~ot1Z1t on 
llaf,burt1!fl Hills Homcow11ers As•octahon 
Hal,but1oo l·~lls Homeowners A~~oci;>hoo 

OcSCfipiion 

Arca Ra~ Revenue 
E•pcnse Reunllursemenl 
Expense Reimbursement 
Expense Rc1mbu1~cmcnt 
E icpcmso Roimbor$emcnt 
f•pcmse Rcimbu<scment 
E,xpensc Rc1mburscmcn1 
E xpcnsc Rc1mburscmcnl 
E •Pense Reunbursenienl 
E xpcnse Rc1mbursemcnl 

Provide equipment & moinlooonco lo recrealional i>nd common areas: organize & 

focllilate community building & fellowship events; li;>ison ond lobby lor services and bonolits 

on behalf of Highlond Park Subdivision 

Vendor 

H1<)11land Pmk RatepayCfs Association 
Act100 Lase< T "9 
KnockCf Soccer 
Hyper Pfoniiot:ons 
D1mcns:ons Enlcrtoinmcnl 
Highland Park RatcpayctS Assoc1alion 

Ooscrlpllon 

Area Rale Revenue 
Expense Re1mbur::.cmenl 
June 18th Family Oa1 
Juno 16th Family Dav 
June t8lh f;>m1ly Day 
June t8111 Family Day 
Expc11sc RcCmburscmcnl 



Birch Bear Woods Homeowners Association 
Cost Center: C132 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

GL# GL Doscrilllion 

Balance of llct vtty to Scpt~r 30 20t6 

Amounc 

'l!OQI) Pnor Y• (Sut1i:us);'Oeficit ----- (GG 821 
fSutplus) I Deficit M Septombor 30, 2016 (66.82) 

Kingswood Ratepayers Association 
Cost Conler: C135 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

GL# 

·1201 
6207 
639!) 
6911 
C'.1 12 
Cl3J 
C'.1)3 
G331 
800l 

GL Description 

Arca Raio Re•idcntial 
Olfice Suppl:c5 
Contract Services 
F acihhes Rental 
Advenisin!JIPro111ot:on 
Community Events 
Communily E vents 
Community Events 
tnsurnnco 

B~chvijy IOScptombc< 30. 20tG 

Amount 

(26,30000) 
30000 

11,20141 
3t500 
312.86 
271 14 

4 .!l53.58 
593014 
1.50000 

G-1.580 7l 

9000 Pnor Yr (Surplus).'Oeld ~656 091 
(Surplus) I Dclicit at Soptcmbor 30, 2016 (269,075 36) 

Provide funding lor 1111> con11rucllon of new si9nago lor tho subdivision 

Vondor Ooscriplion 

Community organization with primary locus on social ovonts, local schooling 

issues and poirkf3nd development 

Vonllor Description 

Clmstmc Darrnh 
Cuftlberlancl Pa•1n9 & Contrnct:ng 
Comerslone \'fosloyan Church 
K1n9swood Va:uo Foocls 
Roya Env1t0nmental 
L1meltghl Commt1nic;,tion GrOUJ) 
Glow Panic• 
t.tarsh Canada 

Doscription 

Arca Rate Revenue 
Dc~19n Logo and Lelle1head 
l.lult1purpose Court 
Yearly rental tor the exceut1ve monthly meeting room 
Advenising 
\·1ashroo111 Rentnl Event September 28th 
I.lay 26th Commuoity Event 
Sept 28th Community EvCfll 
11lSur3nce Prcmrum 



Prospect Road & Area Recreation Association 
Cost Ccntor: C140 
Fiscal Year: 2016117 

GL# 

4201 
4206 
6399 
6399 
6399 
6399 
G399 
6607 
C906 
C933 
tr.33 
6001 
6001 
8001 
8001 
8001 
800t 
8001 
8001 
800t 
8001 
8001 
8001 
BOO! 
800t 
800t 
8001 
800t 
800t 
BOOt 
8001 
8001 
8001 

9000 

GL Description 

Area Rate Re,;1dcn~al 
Are:i Rate Resource 
Contract Service• 
Contract Services 
Con1r:ict Services 
Conlract Services 
Contract Services 
Etectncily 
Licenses & Agreelflcnl 
Community Events 
Commun;ty Events 
Tr:inster Outside Agency 
T r:ioslcr Oulsrtle Agency 
T rMsfcr Ou I side Agency 
T r:insfcr Outside Agency 
T ranslc< Ou!s100 Agency 
T ronsler Outside Agency 
Transfer Outside Agency 
Transfer Outside Agency 
T rnnsrcr Outside Agency 
Transfer Outside Agency 
Transfer Outside Agency 
Transfer Outoodc Agency 
Transfer Outside Ag~ncy 
Trnnsfct Oulside Agency 
Transfc< Oulside Agency 
TrM.Jct Oulildo Agency 
Translet Outside Agericy 
Trans fer Outs ode Agency 
Tr;:insfcr Outside AgCtlCT 
Transfer Outside Agency 
Trans fer Outside Agency 
Transfer OutsnJe Agency 

Balantc of Activil1 to Scp!emller 30. 20tG 

Poor Yr 15'Jrplus).'Def c~ 
(Surplus) I DeficiC at Seple~6 

Amount 

(42 80000) 
(00000> 
13000 

1.29315 
1.203 15 

46g M 
1.32965 

6508 
62 30 

1.282 72 
t.293 15 
5.30000 
2.00000 

50998 
71-176 
59'J 6~ 
200.00 
200.00 
200.00 
20000 
1~000 

3.760 37 
10000 00 

187957 
20000 
714 78 
20000 
912 50 
8-14 72 

1.03935 
3.28t 50 

20000 
200.00 

(2.554.471 

171. 1·1253) 
173.697.00) 

Provide rocrealional needs ol communily • playgrounds, tot lols, parks & sports fields 

Vendor DoscripUon 

Allanl:c Whal'f Buoldeis 
\'/u.'fg:in9 Dcvctopmcnls 
WO:lgJllg Developmenls 
Prospect Road & Are3 Recrcnl·on As~ot1:1tfon 
\"/oilg,ng Ocvclopmcnls 
Nova Scotia Power 
Regi•lry of Jo:nt Stock and Peter Jollimore 
\'lo!f93ng Developments 
Wollgang Dcvclopmcnls 
P10spcct Road Comm l.t•1<1• Oascb:Jll As~•~lu)n 

Allanlic l.lemo11at School 
Jc:ste Bow"' 
Prospecl RoJd & Arca Recrcal•on Assoctalion 
Prospect Road (\"lcdncs~•ysl Seniors 
Sonya Locl<c 
Sus:in llatcMder 
Oel!sc.i Horn!i 

Deb l.1uise 
Brycen Sl.Junwl1ilc 
Vl!lnge Green Rccrc:ilion 
Resou1ce Opportun1tic!l. 
Prospect Ro:id (\"/cdnesdaysl Seniors 
Dawn l.lcGralh 
Prospect Road & Arca Recre:itoon Association 
KcUy Btoobury 
Ambassatours Gray LN•e 
Brool<s!dc Homeowners Giant 
Kcvio Oczans.on 
Prospect Road & Arca Recreation Assocration 
Geoff BakN 
Tnnt.l 041v,9on·Bu11on 

Description 

Arc3 Rate Revenue 
Arc;> Rntc Revenue 
Ramp/float rnslall.•tion 
Summer RentoSs ol wo!Juooms 
Summer Rentals ol washrooms 
E ir.pcnsc Rcimbursomcot 
Summer Rcnlols of w:l~hrooma 
Power Expense 
2 years of lees 
Summer Rentals ol washrooms 
Summer Renrals of w3shroom!l. 
Grnnl 
Cosl Shaong on school track 
0""1nce of St Timoth/s Y0t~h Group 20t!'. 
FilJl(!SS Depot Com111e<C1at Inc lltJl(!SS sopptics 
Bus Scrtoccs lo< June 22nd 
Grant 
Grnnl 
Grnnl 
Grnn1 
Gron! 
New Hall Choirs 
2016 Grant 
Gray ltne & Dinner 
Gr.int 
E ipense RC?vnbot!:cmcnt 
Gran1 
Gray LIRC Trip 
Nov<1 Trophy 
Gmnt 
E•pcnse Reun~urscmcnt 
Grant 
Grant 



Glengarry Estates 
Cost Cenler: C142 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

GU GL Dcsc1iption Amo uni 

P1ovldc funding 101 tho conslrucUon of a ocw playground fo1 Iha subdivision 

Vendor Dcsc1iption 
4200 Arc:i""Rulc Revenue -Arc"9 ~cvcuue 
000 t Cuncnl Yt Sur/Del 105 00 Glc114~ny Estates ClosUlc ol Are3 Rate 

Ualancc or Acl1v1ty lo Scptcn>ller JO. 2016 tOS 00 

9000 Pnot Yr 1Su1plus~'Delic1I 

(Surplus) I Doflcil at September 30, 2016 

Westwood Hills Residents Association 
Cost Center: C145 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

GU 

4201 
6202 
63t2 
6399 
GGOJ 
t9tt 
6J33 
l933 
69J3 
G933 

.!!!!!.JO 

Gl Dcscrljltion 

AtCI' R~h? Res.rdenlial 
Courier/Postage 
Rclusc Collection 
Contract Servoees 
Grounds & landscaping 
F acihtics Rental 
Communlly Evcnto 
Commun:ly Events 
Community Evenls 
Community Evenls 

Pnor Yr fSurplus_~""·o_c ... r_~ ... 1-....., _ _.,..,,....,.,....,.,,-----­
(SurplusJ I Deficit at September 30, 201Cl 

Musquodoboit Harbour 
Cost Centor: C160 
Fiscal Yoar: 2016/17 

GL# 

4201 
4206 
€001 

GL Description 

Arc<> Rate Res1denlial 
Arcn Rate Resource 
Tran1fer Out~ode Agency 

( 105 001 

~mount 

f 17.300 00) 
162G9 
312 BG 
59Cl 72 

4.019 29 
1,151 29 
2.332.16 

20336 
8. 100.G-1 
1.654.G7 

t 40068 

(146 72925> 
(147,229.57) 

Amount 

·~ O(J().001 
(JOO.OD> 

10000 00 

l'3roncc ol Acliv11y lo Scplcmbor 30. 20Hl 4.')00 00 

0000 Prio< Yr ($ulJ)1us~'Dcfic~ 132 2·13 77) 
(SurplUs) I Dchcot al ScptombOr JO, 2016 127,'J<!Ull 

Provide neighbourhood lmprovcmonf programs ancl recreational 

development wichln community 

Vendor 

Westwood Hills Residents Assor.41lion 
P.lllcr \'/11slc 
Vi Tc~h S1g11s 
T nntnllon l iw.-n Care 
\·/cstwood H ::r:g Res11Jenls A!: !oOCtnt•on 
Cay l!qu1pmcn1 Rcnlnls 
Ro,al Enwonmcnlal 
Glow Parties 
Westwood Hdls Residents Ass0C1.11ion 

Provide funds for donalions lo community organizalions 

Vendor 

l.tusquodobo'l I larbour & Arcn Chambe;- ot ~ommcrco 11nd Cov ~ Allao~ 

Description 

Area Role Revenue 
Expense Rc1niburscmcnl 
\"/aslc Removnl 
Refurbish c11: !;l•n!) A1Ft;unc 
Ground Care 
Expe1\Se Reimbur~cmcnl 
C3n'1di' 0~1 Party 
Cannda Day Pally 
C<:1n.o>dt1 Day Pnt1y 
Canada Day P;wty 

Desc1iption 

Arcn RC\IC Revenue 
Arca Rnlc Revenue 
C:immunoiy Deve!opmenl Slr.ilcgy 



Hammonds Plains Common Rate 
Cost Center: C170 
Fiscal Yoar: 2016117 

Gl# 

4201 
4202 
80()! 

9C(IO 

Gl Ooscriplion 

Aro3 R:ile Residential 
Arca Ral<! Commercial 
Tr:insfcr Outside A!)(?flCy 

~1Jncc of Acllv11y 10 Sep1embor j(J 20 Hf 

Pnor Yr fSurp!us~Oclic11 
TSUrPTUsl I Dchco1 :i1 Scp1omber 30, 20 f 6 

Grand Lake I Oakfield Community Centre 
Cost Center: C180 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

Gl# 

·1201 
·1206 
Ci607 
6(;(}9 

0000 

GL Description 

Are3 Role Rcsidenli:il 
Are3 Rate Resource 
Elccl•~•lv 
Other Outldong Cosl 

~lance Of Ac1rv~y 10 Scplcm&Cf 30. 20 IG 

er 

District 3 Area Rated Capital Fund 
Cost Center: C185 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

GL# 

8011 
8012 

GL Ooscrlption 

Interest on Debenture 
Puncipal on Dcbcnlurc 

Ualant o of Acllvoly lo September JO. 2016 

Amount 

133,90000) 
(20000) 

75.00000 

--:m.uoooo 

136t .479 08) 
f340.579.08) 

Amounl 

1 tl,500001 
1100 001 

Ci8 23 
95 17 

11t.436.6QI 

{559687 
tHL033.47) 

Amolltlf 

3 3G 
27501 

216 J7 

woo Pnor Yt CSutplusJ;Oeficol 39 55 
(Surplus) I Ochc11 al Soplembcr JO, 2016 317~92 

Provide funds for community playgrounds and rocroalion projects 

Vondo< 

Gre3ter I famnionds l'l.'kllS lucasvollc l.temonal Con"l'l!ICC 

Ocscr;ption 

Are:i R:ile Revenue 
lltca R;ite Revenue 
Veter30s l.tonumcnl 

Pro11ido community conlfc maintcnanco: loan paymonts, two new furnaces. 

llOOf t~e. par~in9 lot improvements, fencing 

Vendor 

NO"-'" Scotiil Power 
Grand l ake •Oakfield Con•nun:ly Ccnlre 

Descri~lion 

Arc:i R:ile Revenue 
Are:i Ralc Revenue 
Power E,:pensc 
Playground Rcp:iors 

Provide funds for dcbenluro payments: repairs and mainloMnce for Lawrencelown 

Community Ccnlre and lunding of now (approved May 2010) Porler•s Lake Community Conllo 

Vefl<lor Ooscrlpllon 

Record 2016117 OcMnture Interest 
Record 20113117 Ocbcnlurc Pronc1pal 



Maplewood Subdivision 
Cost Contor: C190 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

GL# 

4201 
G'.l06 
C'.133 

!JOOO 

GL Doscriplion 

Area Rare Resid<!nhal 
Licenses & Agreen1e1~s 
Comn1un:t1 Events 

lla!ancc of Act;vity to Seplernll"r 30. 2016 

P11or Yr (Surprusl!Oelocit 
·011c11 al SoplClmbcr 

Silversldes Residents Association 
Cost Center: C196 
Fiscal Year: 2016117 

GL# 

4201 
6399 
639\'l 
639\'l 
G!>IO 
8003 

')C~ 

GL Ooscription 

Arca Rate Rcs1denlia 
Cootrnct Services 
Contrnct Services 
Contt;ict Services 
S•gnagc 
Insur Meo 

lln nnco OT'Achv•ty lo Septcmllcr JU 2Utti 

Pnor Yr 1S11rpius)!Oclic11 
(Surplus! I Oeflc11 a1 September JO, 2o 16 

Amount 

(9,10000) 
G2 30 

2 278GS 

«U59os1 

(!19.176 22 
1125.935.271 

Amount 

(6 200 00) 
4 17 t4 
t38.77 
394 20 
23956 
60500 

(6.205 33) 

It l 572 73> 
117.778.06) 

Association to foster and promolo soci.,I, physical ""d economic donlopmont of community 

Development ""d maintenance of parkland: recreation improvements in subdivision 

Vendor 

Rcgislly of J<w1I Stocks 
l.tnplewood Sub<Jtv1Sio11 

Description 

Arca R.,co Rcvc~nue 
Annual Fee 
Royal Flush reimbursement to Renay Lefebvre) 

Provide tccrcational focolilios; lnckM.ling beach with ~folJ""fdS """ swimming 

classCls. lonnis court, baseball diamond 3nd playground equipment 

Vendor 

Rapco Services 
Kent 811>ld:ng Supplies 
Ro~ill Envoronmcntnl 
Ad>eot Edge 
Ar1liu< J Gallagher Can.idn 

Ocscriplion 

Arca Raio Revenue 
Supplies and labour • Ooc~s 
S11ppliC$ and Labour • Docks 
\"l~sh•ooin Rental 
Beach S•!)"s 
lns.urCJncc 



Fox Hollow at St Margaret's Bay Village 
Homeowners Association 

Cost Center; C198 
Fiscill Yoar: 2016/17 

GU 

·tZOt 
C'.IJ3 
6933 
C!lJl 

9000 

Gl Description 

Are~ Rate Residcnt:al 
Con1munt1y Events 
Community Events 
CommuMy Events 

Balance of l\ct1v1ty to September 3020t6 

Prior Yr fSu'l>IUSJ!Oehcit 

(Surplusl /Deficit at September 30, 2016 

Lakeview, Windsor Junction, Fall River 
Ratepayers Association 

Cost Center: C210 
Fiscal Year: 2016/17 

Gl# 

.!20t 
4206 
G:l-03 
63t0 
63t0 
GJ~ 
6607 
C!Jt2 
8001 

!JOOO 

Gl Description 

Arc" R3te Resodcnl1al 
Are3 Rote Resource 
Con~ullmg Fees 
Outside Pcrsonnct 
Outside Personnel 
Contract Services 
Etcct11city 
i\dvcri1s1n9 & Promotion 
T ronslcr Outside Agency 

Balance ol i\cllvily lo September JO. 20tG 

Pnor Yr f$ufp!us)i0ehc~ 
(SU1plusJ I Dehc1t at Soptcrilbcr JO, 2016 

Amount 

(J.10000) 
400 tG 
328.38 

75 00 

r2.230 4Gl 

' t3.40.l601 
l 15.634.26) 

Amount 

(98.00000) 
120000) 

3.128 S8 
12.00000 

t33.465 !JI 
400.00 
76!).33 

1.704 56 
5 000.00 

56.268-10 

f67 433 6·1) 

12.1-ts. 441 

Develop, promoto, administer programs and activitios for tho improvement 

ol Fox Hollow Dt St Margarot's Bay Village and tho cnjoymont of the residents 

Vendo• 

OJ·, Equ:pment 
P.la<k B<:tand 
C;>v.:~11• s 1.tcilols 

Oosc1if)Uon 

Arca Rata Re-venue 
Community 000 
Conimur•ly 080 
Community 660 

Community Centre providing enhanced recreational services to rosidonts; 

play9round and swimming programs 

Vendor 

Col!tns Barrow 
Lakeview Hornco·Nners Assoct3bon 
\•Jind?>o• Junchon Con1mundy C cn1ro 
City Kidds Escape Soc101y 
Nova Scolia Power 
The \"/eekly Pressli\dvocato Media 
Kelooso 

Ocscripcion 

Arc~ Ante Revenue 
l\tea Rate Revenue 
1\1111~ ol l \'IF 
Pa;·rl.AI E .. pcnsC$ 
Payroll Eapenses 
Garden Monument Reimbursement 
Power Expense 
Grant F undin9 
Grant 16117 



Attachment #7 
Halifax Regional Municipality Reserve Fund Balance 

Projected to March 31, 2017 



Decrease property sale revenue: 

Summary of Unbudgeted Reserve Transactions by Type 
As of September 30, 2016 

Reduced revenue from postponed sale of Bloomfield property. Red Cross and St. Pats Alexandra 
offset with increased revenue approximating S2.4m for Business Parks 

Approved Council Expenditures/Pending Council Approvals to increase withdrawal from reserves to 
fund either capital projects or operating costs: 

Increased withdrawals to fund the buyback of an Industrial Lot. Fire and Emergency Services 
Standards Review. Police Facihty, Dartmouth Museum. parkland and land purchases. drones. 
Destination Halifax. Sen or & Disabilities snow removal program. refuse trailers. parking ticket 
management system. Volunteer Firefighters Honorariums and Halifax Transit 15116 surp us 
transferred back to Business Unit. 

Federar Government PIL T for Citadel 

Other revenue includes items such as ease revenue. non development penalties. vehicle sales. gas 
tax funding and transfers from other reserves: 

Increase in gas tax funding, school board election runding. vehicle sales and increased 
estimated contribution to Parkland Development Reserve 

Adjustments to commitments reflect decrease in transfers required to fund capital projects or 
operating: 

Reduce excess funding for strategic studies . 

Higher interest earned on reserves has increased the projected reserve balances 

Total decrease (increase) in projected reserve balances 

Decrease (Increase) in 
Projected Reserve 

Balance 

34,957,048 

3.228.500 

(18,024,000) 

(1,146,866) 

(89.425) 

(9,992) 

18.915,265 



Halifax Regional Municipality 
Reserve Report 

As at September 30, 2016 

Reserves _b 1 
--1 1 -t-" Pendtng - -r . ~ J 0 i 

Current R Pro1ected Net Budgeted Net 
en n evenue . . la~ce a~ of Transfers Into Transfers Out Balance, (Contributron Pend.mg ~va1lable Available 

ril 1, 2016 Reserve of Reserve September 30, and or Expenditures Balance Balance 
P 2016 

1 
l l) March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017 _____ __ _ _ _ J.. _ _ n eres __ ... 

SUMMARY: 
Total Risk Reserve 
Total Obligation Reserve 
Total Opportunity Reserve 

TOTAL RESERVES 
Reserve transferred to Trust 
Q317 Titanic Commemorative Reserve 

(17,697,627) 
(73, 137,221) 

( 105,830,938) 

(91,990) 
(8,609,039) 

(25,956,207) 

1,420,199 
14,084,762 
35,790,828 

{16,369,420) 
(67,661,499) 
(95,996,317) 

(78,657) 
(8,800,779) 

(52,494,901) 

1,571, 147 
45,502,654 
99,045,026 

(196,665,786) (34,657,236) 51,295,789 (180,027,236) (61,374,337) 146,118,827 

.J10,89?1.___ 1~.275 

(14,876,930) 
(30,959,623) 
(49,446, 192) 

( 16,003,328) 
(33,571,941) 
(64,622, 7 41) 

(95,282, 7 45) ( 114, 198,010) 

1114,3791 
(196,780,165) (34,657,236) 51,295,789 (180,027,236).H (61,374,337) 146,118,827 (95,282,745) (114, 198,010) 

l 
Variance 

(Increase) l 
Reduction 

1,126,398 
2,612,318 

15,176,549 

18,915,265 

18,915,265 



I I 

Reserves 

RISK RESERVES: 

Q406 Insurance and Risk Reserve 
Q411 Police on the Job Injury Reserve 
Q416 Operating Stabilization Reserve 
Q421 General Contingency Reserve 

TOTAL RISK RESERVES 

OBLIGATION RESERVES: 

Q506 Landfill Closure and Post Closure Co 
Q511 Municipal Elections Reserves 
Q521 Convention Centre Reserve 
Q526 Capital Fund Reserve 
Q531 Vehicle Fleet and Equipment ReservE 
Q536 Central Library Recapilalization Rese 
Q541 Building Recapitalization and Replac 
Q546 Multi District Facilities Reserve 
Q551 Transit Capital Reserve 
Q556 Solid Waste Facilities Reserve 

-
TOTAL OBLIGATION RESERVES 

OPPORTUNITY RESERVES: 

Q606 Strategic Capital Reserve 
Q611 Parkland Development Reserve 
Q616 Business /Industrial Park Expansion 
Q621 Community and Events Reserve 
Q626 Gas Tax Reserve 
Q631 Debt Principal and Interest Repayme1 

TOTAL OPPORTUNITY RESERVES 

Halifax Regional Municipality 
Reserve Report 

As at September 30, 2016 

0 · I Current RPending t. 1 Projected Ne~Budgetod Net~ emn evenue . . 
B I P g f Transfors Into Transfers Out Balance, (C 1 .b 

1
. Pending Avallable Available 

a anco as o on n u ion . 1 A ril 
1 2016 

Resorvo of Reserve September 30, and or Expenditures Balance Balance 1 
P ' 2016 

1 
t t) March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017! 

. n eres .... 

(3,995,376) 
(1,851,908) 
(8,876,943) 
(2,973,400) 

(19,115) 
(8,860) 

(55,003) 
(9,012) 1,420,199 

(4,014,491) 
(1,860,768) 
(8,931,947) 
(1 ,562,214) 

(17,092) 
(7,922) 

(49,631) 
(4,012) 

374,000 
1,197,147 

(4,031,583) 
(1 ,868,690) 
(8,607 ,578) 

(369,079) 

(4,029,470) 
(1,867,711) 
(8,604,580) 
( 1,501,567) 

(17,697,627) (91,990) 1,420, 199 (16,369,420) (78,657) 1.571.147 (14,876,930) (16,003,328) 

(13,301,267) (2,643,072) 182,595 (15,761,745) (48,480) 11,912,028 (3,898, 196) (3,706,724) 
(1,663,942) (1,091,205) 687,448 (2,067,699) (206,838) 1,637,836 (636,701) (341,378) 
(2,773,899) (710,221) - (3,484, 120) (711,559) - (4, 195,679) (4,193,986) 

(18,759,002) (1,365,668) 8,674,369 (11,450,301) (4,801,065) 10,944,839 (5,306,527) (8,452,671) 
(4, 193,418) (44,668) - (4,238,086) (192, 135) 2,768,278 (1,661,943) (1, 715,863) 
(1,634,328) (426,992) - (2,061,320) (427,814) - (2,489, 134) (2.488, 133) 
(3,542,089) (423,988) 270,854 (3,695,223) (391,258) 770,587 (3,315,894) (3, 165,590) 
(2,935, 113) (377,512) 75, 108 (3,237,517) (368,700) 7,723,290 4,117,073 4,122,034 
(9,281,436) (790,289) 1,489,615 (8,582,110) (771,311) 6,885,000 (2,468,421) (2.451,776) 

(15,052,727) (735.424) 2,704,773 ( 13,083,378) (881,619) 2,860,796 (11.104,201) (11,177,854) 

(73,137,221) ~8,609,039) 14,084,762 ~67,661,499) (8,800,779! 45,502,654 (30,959,623) (33,571,941! 

(56,745,488) (4.495,356) 16,731,929 (44,508,915) (21 ,721,686) 48,746,491 (17,484, 110) (34,302.291) 
(4,713,895) (567,500) 149,028 ( 5, 132,367) (369,430) 1,575,342 (3,926,455) (3,869,664) 

(21,119,157) (614,111) 1,135,712 (20,597,556) (9,313,348) 20,222,879 (9,688,025) (8,315,219) 
(1,921,272) (1,244,924) 673,777 (2,492,419) (636,003) 2,472,178 (656,244) (621,020) 

(17.410,7691 (12,633,419) 17,100,382 (12,943,806) (12,597,922) 25,225,715 (316,013) (144,870) 
(J,920,357) (6,400,897) - (10,321,254) (7,856,512) 802,421 (17,375,345) (17,369,677) 

( 105,830,938) (25,956,207} 35,790,828 (95,996,317) (52,494,9011 99,045,026 (49,446,192) (64,622,741) 

Varian~e 

(Increase) 
Reduction ' 

.J 

(2, 113) 
(979) 

(2,998) 
1,132,488 

1,126,398 

(191,472) 
(295,323) 

(1,693) 
3, 146, 144 

53,920 
(1,001) 

(150,304) 
(4,961) 

(16,645) 
73,653 

2,612,318 

16,818,181 
(56,791) 

(1 ,372,806) 
(35,224) 

1171,143) 
(5,668) 

15,176,549 



Parkland Development Reserve, 0611 (Formerly Q107) 
April 1 - September 30, 2016 

Revenue 

Permit and Subdivision Revenue by District: 
01 Waverley - Fall River - Musquodoboit Valley 
02 Preston - Chezzetcook - Eastern Passage 
03 Dartmouth South - Eastern Passage 
04 Cole Harbour/Westphal 
05 Dartmouth Centre 
06 Harbourview - Burnside - Dartmouth East 
07 Halifax South Downtown 
08 Halifax Peninsula North 
10 Halifax - Bedford Basin West 
11 Spryfield - Sambro Loop - Prospect Road 
12 Timberlea - Beachville - Clayton Park West 
13 Hammonds Plains - St. Margarets 
14 Middle Upper Sackville - Beaver Bank - Lucasville 
15 Lower Sackville 
16 Bedford - Wentworth 

Building Permits 
Interest on Reserve balance 

Total Revenue 

Expenditures 

Transfers to Community and Events Reserve, 0621 (formerly 0312) 
Transfers to fund Capital Projects: 

CP000004 Parks, Sports Courts & Field Services Improvements 
Spider Lake Park 

Total Expenditures 

Increase (decrease) in Reserve Balance 

Balance in Reserve at Beginning of the Period 
Closing Balance in Reserve at End of the Period 

Less Outstanding Commitments: 
CPX01149 Parkland Acquisition: 

Specific amounts for properties approved from Council 
Approved but unallocated withdrawals 

CP000004 Parks, Sports Courts and Field Service Improvement: 
Baker Drive planning/design 

Total outstanding commitments, at the end of the period 

Balance in the the Reserves, Net of Outstanding Commitments 

10,711 
28,370 
30,210 

4,880 
131 ,350 

6,900 
70,000 

82,742 
52,905 

13,555 
79,556 

4,875 
38,793 

628,302 
847,040 

554,847 

900 
23,299 

579,046 

55,575 

105,000 
160,575 

418,471 

4,713,895 
5,132,366 

1,475,342 

100,000 
1,575,342 

3,557,024 



Attachment #8 

Capital Reserve Pool (CRESPOOL) 
Details of Amounts Transferred In and Out 

to September 30, 2016 



Capital Reserve Pool (CRESPOOL) 
To: September 30, 2016 

I Date Project Name Budget Year~ Purpose Transferred In Transferred Out Balance I 

April 1st. 2016 

July 25, 2016 
September 23. 2016 

Crespool Balance forward April 1. 2016 

YB000029 Oakwood House Recapitalization 
YTU01348 Washmill lake Court Oversizing 

Summary: 
Opening balance April 1. 2016 
Debi funding from Proiecls 2016117 
Debi funding to Transil Projecls 2016117 
Debi funding from Transit Projects 2016/17 
Closing balance· September 30, 2016 

2016117 
2016117 

1,062,022 
145,058 

1,207.080 

Reduce debt funding 
Close project - debt funding no& required 

Tola! transfers 

Closing balance September 30. 2016 

1.855 
143,203 

145,058 

1,062,022 

145,058 

1.207.080 



Attachment #9 

Changes to Cost Sharing for Projects 
Approved by Council, Directors, DCAO or CAO 

to September 30, 2016 



Cost Sharing Report 

r ,,,... • -··--·• ... ••• .,--·-

_ _...,.. ___ , ____ 

Proiect # and Name Date Aooroved by Cost Sharing Partner Amount Exolanation 
Budget increase lo project CR000005-Streel Recapitalization -
pavemenl renewal. new sidewalk on Courtney Rd .. curb and sidewalk 

Tender# 16-203 Street Recapitalization & New Sidewalk repairs. landscaping reinstatement and associa1ed manhole, catchbasin 
Alfred Street & Courtnev Road 2-May-16 CAO HRWC $ 55,663 and valve adjustmenls. 
CR000005 Budgel Increase - HW Cost Sharing. Tender 15 Budget increase to project CR000005-Slreel Recapila1izalion lo renect 
223 Queen Street (Doyle lo Sackville) Street increased quantilies not included in the original HRWC specifications for 
Recapitalization - Wesl Region 3-MaY-16 Director HRWC $ 3,762 tl11s proiecl. 

Unit Price Tender# 16-210 Resurfacing and New Budget increase lo projecl CR000005-Street Recapitalization - sewer 
Sidewalk. Smallwood Avenue and Gander Avenue - East and water laleral replacemenl and reinstatemenl cost sharing 
Region 10-Mav-16 Council HRWC $ 57.044 (Smallwood Ave). 

Unil Price Tender# 16-214 Streel Recapitalization & Water 
Main Renewal - Tillock Dr and Tillock Court - Central Budget increase lo projecl CROOOOOS-Streel Recapilalization - water 
Rea ion 10-May-16 Council HRWC s 256,059 main work and water main reinstatement. 

Uni\ Pnce Tender# 16-212 Pavement Renewal & Waler Budget increase to project CR000005-Slreet Recapitalization - water 
Main Renewal - Murray Hill Dr. & View St. - East Reaion 31-Mav-16 Council HRWC s 377,077 main work and reinstatement cosl sharino (Murray Hill Dr. & View St.). 

Unit Price Tender# 16-226 Pavemenl Renewal & Waler Budget increase lo projecl CR000005-Slreet Recapilalizalion - water 
Main Renewal - Farquharson Street- East Region 21-Jun-16 Council HRWC $ 387,693 main work and reinstatemenl cost sharing (Farquharson SI.). 

16-210 Gander Cost Sharing and Contract Increase - CAO Budget increase to project CR000005-Slreet Recapita1izalion - full 
Report 13-Jul-16 CAO HRWC s 224,528 replacement of water main cost sharino increase (Gander Avel. 

Budget increase to projecl CR000005-Streel Recapilalizalion - asphaU 
Directors Report: 15-207 Asphalt Overlays Phase 1 and overlays phase 1 and sidewalk renewal cost sharing increase (various 
Sidewalk Renewals HW Cost Shanna Increase 29-Jul-16 Director HRWC $ 22,173 locations). 

Budget increase lo projecl CR000005-Streel Recapilalization - asphalt 
Directors Report' 15-230 Asphalt Overlays. Phase 2 and Overlays Phase 2 and sidewalk renewals cost sharing increase (various 
Sidewalk Renewal HW Cost Sharing Budget Increase 4-Aug-16 Director HRWC s 2.252 locations). 

CAO lnlcnm Award Report 16-211 Resurfacing & Water Budget increase to project CR000005-Streel Recapitalization - road 
Main Rnv-.1 Everette,Elswick,Bromplon - East Region 6-Jul-16 CAO Interim HRWC $ 645,502 resurfacing and waler main renewal cost sharing (East Region). 

Budgel increase to project CP000002-Park Upgrades for removal of two 
Budget Increase and Award - Q16P223 Tupper Elemenlary play slruclures and replacement wilh one new structure al 1930 
School Playground Replacement Supply and lnslallalion 26-Jul-16 CAO Province of Nova Scolia $ 30,000 Cambridge Slreel (Sir Charles Tupper School) in Halifax. 

Budgel increase lo project CRU01077-Bridges - move Halifax Regional 
CAO Report: 15-228 Hornes Rd Bridge Replacemenl HW Waler Commission infraslructure in lhe brook to accommodale 
Cosl Sharino and Conlract Increase 8-Aua-16 CAO HRWC $ 140.656 inslallation or bridoe, cost sharino increase (Hornes Rd Bridoe). 

Budgel increase lo pro1ecl CP000002-Park Upgrades for removal. 
Award ol RFQ - 016P283 Beaver Bank Kinsac School - supply and inslallalion of play slruc\ure al 28 Kinsac Road in Beaver 
Removal. Supply and Installation of Play Slruclure 18-Aug-16 CAO Province of Nova Scotia s 25,000 Bank. 

Haliburton Homeowners Budgel increase lo project CP000004·Sporls Ball Fields Cour1sl - New 
Buck1naham Commons Tot Lot - Sunnlv and lns1all 20-Aua-16 Director Associalion (Area Rale) $ 20,000 installation of lot lot and landscape remediation. 

Cosl Sharing, Provincial Recreation Facilily Development Budgel increase lo CP000002-Park Upgrades for removal and 
Grant Program - Dingle Park Playground 26-Auo-16 CAO Province of Nova Scotia $ 70,000 reolacemenl of Drncile Park Playground slructure rn Halifax. 



Budget increase to CR000005-Street Recapitalization • water main 
Award - Unit Price Tender No. 16-213, Water Main renewal. replacement or sanilary sewer service laterals, pavement 
Renewal and Pavement Renewal - Fox Glove Lane. renewal works and replacement of asphalt curb. concrele curb and 
Parmbelle Lane and Scarlet Road • West Region 31-Aug-16 CAO Interim HRWC $ 643.535 IQUl\er (West ReQion). 

Budget increase to CR000005-Street Recapitalization • paving or gravel 
shoulders, profile correction, planer patching, asphalt overlay, guiderail 

Award . Unit Price Tender No. 16·234, Street installation, storm sewer repairs and associated reinstatement on 
Recapitalization • Hammonds Plains Road ·West Region 31-Auo-16 CAO Interim HRWC s 158,329 Hammonds Plains Road. 

Budget increase to CROOOOOS-Street Recapilalizalion • paving renewal 
including lull depth removal or existing asphalt. water main renewal and 

CAO Award:: 16-217 Water Main Renewal and Pavement replacement or existing curb (Inverness Ave, Redwood Ave, Purcell's 
Renewal - Inverness Ave. - West Region 9-Seo-16 CAO HRWC $ 169.622 Cove Rdl. 

Budget increase to CP000003-Sports Fields/Courts • State of Good 
CAO Award Quotation No. Q16P226 Dernetreous Court Repair for replacement or basketball courts at Demelreous Lane Court 
Recapitalization 15-Seo-16 CAO Province ol Nova Scalia $ 25,000 in Dartmouth. 

Budget increase to CBT00432-Bus Slop Accessibility for bus slop 
improvements including installation of accessible landing pads/purchase 

Federal Infrastructure Funding: Halifax Transit Proiect of new shelters with funding from Public Transit Infrastructure Fund 
Budoet Amendments 20·Sep-16 Council Federal Government $ 125,000 (PTIF). 
Federal Infrastructure Funding: Halifax Transil Project Budget increase to CB000039-Halilax Ferry Terminal Upgrade for Public 
Budget Amendments 20-Seo-16 Council Federal Government $ 500,000 Transit Infrastructure Fund (PTIF). 

Budget increase to CBT00437·Shelters ReplacemenUExpansion for bus 
stop improvements including installation of accessible landing 

Federal Infrastructure Funding: Halifax Transit Project pads/purchase of new shelters with funding from Public Transit 
Budget Amendments 20-Sep-16 Council Federal Government $ 110,000 Infrastructure Fund (PTIF). 
Federal Infrastructure Funding: Halifax Transit Project Budget increase to CM000009·Transit Priority Measures 
Budqet Amendments 20-Sep-16 Council Federal Government $ 200,000 Implementation for Public Transil lnfrastruclure Fund /PTIF). 
Federal Infrastructure Funding: Halifax Transil Proiect Budget increase lo CM000001-Ferry Replacement for Public Transit 
Budoet Amendments 20-Seo-16 Council Federal Government s 6,035,000 lnfraslructure Fund (PTIF). construction of new passenger ferries. 
Federal Infrastructure Funding: Halifax Transit Project Budget increase lo CM000016·PTIF Bus Replacement for Public Transit 
Budget Amendments 20-Sep-16 Council Federal Government $14.785.334 Infrastructure Fund (PTIF). 

Federal Government 
Federal Infrastructure Funding: Halifax Transit Project portion of Build Canada Budget increase to CM000017-BCF Bus Replacement for Build Canada 
Budoet Amendments 20-Seo-16 Council Fund s 1.833,333 Fund (BCF). 
Federal Infrastructure Funding: Halifax Transit Project Budget increase to CM000012·Bus Stop Improvements for Public 
Budget Amendments 20-Sep-16 Council Federal Government $ 235,000 Transit Infrastructure Fund tPTIF). 
Federal Infrastructure Funding: Halifax Transit Projecl Budget increase to CV020003-Conventional Bus Expansion for Public 
BudQet Amendments 20-Seo-16 Council Federal Government $ 2.873,000 Transit lnfrastruclure Fund (PTIF). 
Federal Infrastructure Funding: Halifax Transit Project Budge I increase to CMOOOO 11-Elelric Bus Pilot Pro1ect for Public 
Budget Amendments 20-Sep-16 Council Federal Government $ 250,000 Transit Infrastructure Fund (PTIF). 

Budget increase to CMOOOO 13-Bus Terminal Generators lor installalion 
Federal Infrastructure Funding: Halifax Transit Project or three generations with lunds from Public Transit Infrastructure Fund 
Budoet Amendments 20-Sep-16 Council Federal Governmenl $ 300,000 (PTIF). 
Federal Infrastructure Funding: Hahlax Transit Project Budget increase to CMOOOO 14-Transit Priority Measures Corridors 
Budget Amendmenls 20-Sep-16 Council Federal Government $ 125.000 Study for Public Transit Infrastructure Fund (PTIF). 
Federal Infrastructure Funding: Halifax Transit Project Budget increase to CM000015-Bus Rapid Transit Study for Public 
Budqel Amendments 20-Sep-16 Council Federal Government $ 100.000 Transit Infrastructure Fund (PTIF). 

Federal Infrastructure Funding: Halifax Transit Project Budget increase lo CB000014-Mumford Terminal Replacement 
Budciet Amendments 20-Seo-16 Council Federal Government $ 150,000 Opportunities Assessment lor Public Transit Infrastructure Fund (PTIF). 

Budget increase lo CMU00982-Transit Security Upgrades lor purchase 
Federal Infrastructure Funding: Halifax Transit Project of new/additional security cameras on transit vehicles with funding from 
Budget Amendmenls 20-Sep-16 Council Federal Government $ 1,950,000 Public Transit Infrastructure Fund (PTIF). 



Funding approved as part of approved Public Transit lnlrastructure Fund 
Federal Infrastructure Funding: Halifa>< Transit Project (PTIF) for CM000009-Transit Priority Measures Implementation. budget 
Budget Amendments 20-Sep-16 Council Federal Government s 450.000 change not done as fundinci will not be required until 17/18. 
CR000005 Budget Increase • Halifax Water Cost Sharing. Budget increase to CR000005-Street Recapitalization - for micro 
Tender lS-209 Micro Surfacing, Phase I - Various surfacing Phase I. addilional work requesled by Halifax Water during 
Localions 26-Sep-16 CAO HRWC $ 96,816 construction. 

CR000005 Budgel Increase - HW Cost Sharing, Tender 15 Budget increase to CR000005-Street Recapilalization • lor micro 
229 Micro Surfacino. Phase 2 • Various Locations 28-Sep-16 Director HRWC $ 37,621 surfacing Phase II, final ouantities resullinci in additional cost sharing_ 

Total $33,469,999 



Attachment #10 

Aged Accounts Receivable as at September 30, 2016 



Aged Accounts Receivable 
September 30, 2016 

Total 0 • 1 Yrs 1·2 Yrs --2- 3Yrs 3 • 4 Yrs 4 +Yrs Interest - A dJ'slPmts 
Pro[!ertlf Taxes & Ca11ital Charges 

Commercial Property Taxes s 11<1.124,605 s 112,037.015 s 1,290.233 s 263.9•18 s 46,057 s 54.962 s 514,001 s (101,692) 
Residential Property Taxes s 202.950.639 s 195.427.664 s •l,002.567 s 1 075.050 s 352.393 s 1, 178.811 s 1.620.421 s /906.268} 
Res1denhal/Commerc1al Mix Property Taxes s 14.856.341 s 14,164 967 s 371.7•1<1 s 126.249 s 20,366 s 14.559 s 176.243 s 119.787) 
Resource Property_T;ixes s 1.96_5..2.1L_S 1. 171.349 s 133.5•18_ S_ 06 783 s 60 •183 s 277.115 s 259 571 s _ .1?3_60fil. 

Total Property Taxes $ 333,896,827 $ 322,800,995 $ 5,798,092 $ 1,574,030 $ 479,300 $ 1,525,448 $ 2,770,316 $ Ct.051 ,353) 

Tolal Local lm~1ovcmen1 Charges s 8.765.357 s 7.872.706 s t85.724 s 98.689 s 50.516 s 199.358 s 356.566 s !205) 

Total Property Taxes & Capital Charges $ 342,662,185 $ 330,673,701 $ 5,983,816 $ 1,672,718 $ 529,817 s 1,724,806 s 3,128,884 $ (1,051,558) 

Payments-in-Lieu of Taxes (PIL T) $ 33,532,871 $ 23, 144,117 $ 1,347,717 s 911,753 $ 603,185 $ 7,526,100 $ . s 

Total Propor1y Taxes & Capllal Charges & PIL T ___!___!76,195,056 $ 353,817,817 $ 7,331,533 $ 2,584,472 s 1,133,002 s 9,250,906 $ 3,128,884 $ (1,051,558) 

Total 0-30 Days 31·60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days 120 +Days Interest Adjs/Overs 
General Revenue {Ngn.Uonablo} 
Miscellaneous Billings & Recoveries s 5,765 872 s 6 635.566 s 994,323 s 41 •16•1 s 119.580 s 42,705 s 10.635 s (2.078.620) 
Rents s 426 354 s 403,086 s 15,018 s 8.970 s 3.<150 s 11,484 s s (13653) 
Agencies, Boards & Commissions (ABC'S) s 13.212.730 s 8 377.012 s 476.883 s 153.926 s 253.270 s 3.950.1'18 s 1.516 s (27) 

Tolal General Revenue iNon-Lienable) -,- 19,406,956 $ 15,415,664 ·s 1,486,224 $ 204,3"82$ 376,300"'$ 4,004,337 $ 12,350 $ (2,092,300) 

Jolal_A..!Led Accounts Receivable, September 30, 2016 $ 395,602.012 



Attachment #11 

Assessment Appeals Summary 
September 30, 2016 



HRM Appeals Summary Fiscal 2016-17 

September 30, 2016 

Residential Apartments Commercial Totals 

Total Taxable Value Under Appeal $ 666,795,400 $ 2,037,531,000 $ 3,888,228,400 $ 6,592,554,800 
10% 31% 59% 100% 

Total # of Appeals 3,136 

Total Taxable Value Completed $ 430,596,700 $ 625,717,700 $ 1,320,093,700 $ 2,376,408,100 
65% 31% 34% 36% 

Total Taxable Value Outstanding $ 235,901,800 $ 1,411.813,300 $ 2,568, 134,700 $ 4,215,849,800 
35% 69% 66% 64% 

Net Taxable Value Amended $ (35,567,000) $ (41,447,400) $ (100,350,700) $ (177,365,100) 

Appeal Loss Ratio (8.26%) (6.62%) (7.60%) (7.46%) 

Tax Rate $ 0.6620 $ 0.6620 $ 2.8320 

Total Property Tax Revenue Loss due to Appeals $ (235,454) $ (274,382) $ (2,841,932) $ (3,351, 767) 



Attachment #12 

Miscellaneous Trust Funds Unaudited Financial Statements for 
September 30, 2016 . 



Unaudited Financial Statements of the 

HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
MISCELLANEOUS TRUST FUNDS 

Period ended September 30, 2016 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
MISCELLANEOUS TRUST FUNDS 
Unaudited Statement of Financial Position 

Period ended September 30, 2016, with comparative information for September 30, 2015 and March 31, 2016 

September 30, September 30. March 31, 
2016 2015 2016 

Assets 

Cash s 6.936,990 s 6,910,721 s 6,865,108 

Accounts receivable (note 2) 145,956 225,720 186,534 

Due from Halifax Regional Municipality 1,000 4,000 99 

Investments (note 3) 6,410 6,410 6,410 

$ 7,090,356 s 7,146,851 s 7,058,151 

Liabilities and Fund Equity 

Accounts Payable 1,000 3,000 

Fund equity (schedule) 7,089,356 7,143,851 7.058,151 

s 7,090,356 s 7,146,851 s 7,058,151 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

1 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
MISCELLANEOUS TRUST FUNDS 
Unaudited Statement of Income and Expenditures and Fund Equity 

Period ended September 30, 2016, with comparative information for September 30, 2015 and March 31, 2016 

September 30, September 30, March 31, 
2016 2015 2016 

Income 

Investment Income $ 31,497 $ 36,336 $ 96,974 

Capital contributions received during the period 7,497 5,571 12,492 

Tax sales 13,029 95,424 148,386 
52,023 137,331 257,852 

Expenditures 
Transfer to (from) Halifax Regional Muncipality (91,240) 30,823 195,099 

Net transactions with Trustors 112,058 67,779 109,724 
20,818 98,602 304,823 

Excess of income over expenditures 
(expenditures over income) 31,205 38,729 (46,971) 

Fund equity, beginning of the period 7,058, 151 7,105, 122 7,105,122 

Fund equity, end of the period $ 7,089,356 7, 143,851 7,058,151 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

2 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
MISCELLANEOUS TRUST FUNDS 
Unaudited Statement of Cash Flow 

Period ended September 30, 2016 with comparative information for September 30, 2015 and March 31, 2016 

September 30, September 30. 
2016 2015 

Excess of income over expenditures 
(expenditures over income) $ 31.205 s 38,729 $ 

Decrease in accrued liabilities (450,000) 

Decrease (increase) in due from Halifax Regional Municipality (901) (4,000) 

Decrease in accounts receivable 40,578 37,842 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 1,000 3,000 

Increase (decrease) in cash 71,882 (374,429) 

Cash. beginning of the period 6,865,108 7,285,150 

Cash, end of the period s 6,936,990 $ 6.910,721 $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

March 31, 
2016 

(46,971) 

(450,000) 

(99) 

77,028 

(420,042) 

7,285,150 

6,865,108 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
MISCELLANEOUS TRUST FUNDS 
Notes to Unaudited Financial Statements 

Period ended September 30. 2016 with comparative information for September 30. 2015 and March 31, 2016 

The Halifax Regional Municipality has a number of trust funds as identified in the Schedule of Fund Equity. The trust 
funds are in place to fund the operation, maintenance and facilities of the identified beneficiary. The trust funds 
have a variety of restrictions that specify the purpose for which the funds can be used. 

1. Significant accounting policies: 

(a) Basics accounting 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not­
for-profit organizations. 

(b) Revenue recognition: 

Investment income earned in the miscellaneous trust funds is recognized in the fund in which the interest 
bearing investment is held. 

Tax sales revenue is recognized when received, generally being the date the property is sold. 

Capital Contribution relate to various services fees are recognized as revenue in the period received. 

(c) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the year. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

2. Accounts receivable: 

The accounts receivable balance, $145,956 (September 2015 - $225,720 and March 31, 2016 - $186,534) is due 
from an entity controlled by the Halifax Regional Municipality. During the year, the entity made principal 
payments of $40.578 (September 30, 2015 - $37,842 and March 31, 2016 - $77,028) and interest payments of 
$5,940 (September 30, 2015 - $8,677 and March 31, 2016 -$16,008). 

3. Investments: 

September 30, September 30. March 31, 
2016 2015 2016 

Shares, cost $ 6,410 $ 6.410 $ 6,410 

$ 6,410 $ 6,410 $ 6,410 

Shares, market values s 346.631 $ 293,449 s 318,004 

s 346,631 s 293,449 s 318,004 

The market value shown for investments represents the estimated value of the shares as at September 30, 2016. 
Shares are valued at period end quoted market prices. 

4 



HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY 
MISCELLANEOUS TRUST FUNDS 
Unaudited Schedule of Funds Equity 

Period ended September 30, 2016 with comparative information for September 30, 2015 and March 31, 2016 

Transfer from 
Balance (lo) Halifax Net Balance Balance 

March 31, Regional transactions September 30, September 30, 
2016 Income Municipality with trustors Contributions 2016 2015 

J.L. Dillman Park 
Maintenance $ 163,265 $ 710 $ $ $ $ 163,975 $ 162,565 

Tax sales 2,674,736 13,029 (13,029) (61,333) 2,613,403 2,760,399 

J.D. Shatford Memorial 60,000 217 (217) 60,000 60,000 

Sackville Landfill 980,203 9,824 (5,940) (50,725) 933,362 987,391 

Camphill Cemetery 
Trust 137,020 597 (597) 1,575 138,595 136,232 

Camphill Cemetery 
Perpetual Care 566,179 2,457 (2,457) 566,179 566,179 

Camphill Cemetery 
Fence 12,063 52 (52) 12,063 12,063 

Fairview Cemetery 
Trust 2,344,976 17,027 (13,560) 5.422 2,353,865 2,338,842 

Fairview Cemetery 
Maintenance 45,000 195 (195) 45,000 45,000 

Titanic Trust 23,622 196 127,359 500 151,677 24,242 

Commons Commutation 16,491 72 (72) 16,491 16,491 

Harbour Championship 9,850 43 9,893 9,808 

Other 24,746 107 24,853 24,639 

s 7,058,151 $ 44,526 s 91,240 s (112,058) $ 7,497 s 7,089,356 $ 7,143,851 

s 



Attachment #13 
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Capital Projection Summary 
For Period Ending September 30, 2016 

Budget Category 
Funding Available 2016117 Capital 

Actuals VTD Commitments 
Actuals and Projection to Variance to 

to Spend Apr. 1, 
8 

d 
Commitments March 31, 2017 Funding Available 2016 (with adj.) u get 

Buildings 77,918,717 50,960,000 21,334,281 37,109,848 58,444,129 46,663,018 31,255,699 

Business Tools 24,192,677 10,420,000 4,059,742 6,395,740 10,455.482 18,381,244 5,811.434 
Community & Property Development 138,788 . . 138,788 

District Capital Funds 4,114,361 1,504,000 995,007 1,713,150 2,708,157 995,007 3,119,354 

Equipment & Fleet 13,060,706 4,690,000 1,483,542 7,134,688 8,618,230 6,196,827 6,863,879 

Halifax Transit 69,337,166 26,395,000 6,841,175 32,064,728 38,905,903 35,717,884 33,619,283 

Industrial Parks 24,691,973 . 1,130,341 4,684,367 5,814,708 6,640,000 18,051,973 

Parks & Playgrounds 18,768,363 11,195,000 4,760,397 5,047,688 9,808,085 10,581,800 8,186,563 

Roads & Active Transportation 75,246,240 48,000,000 20,852,321 25,665,475 46,517,796 37,850,935 37,395,306 

Solid Waste 16,175,345 4,645,000 348,241 1,079,324 1.427,565 2,366,650 13,808,696 
Traffic Improvements 79,871,321 40,125,000 15,463,423 29,975,580 45,439,002 46,855,889 33,015,432 

Grand Total 403,515,657 197,934,000 77,268,470 150,870,587 228,139,057 212,249,252 191,266,405 

Footnotes: 

l} During the 2016/17 Budget Process the Community Development budget category was eliminated and the projects were aligned with other budget categories 
Cogswell Interchange Redevelopment CT000007 • Moved to Traffic Improvements 

Cultural Structures and Places - CD990003 • Moved to Parks and Playgrounds 

Downtown Streetscapes • CDX01182 · Moved to Traffic Improvements 

Downtown Streetscapes Capital Improvements· CD0000002 - Moved to Traffic Improvements 

Shubenacadie Canal Greenway· CDG00493 Moved to Roads and Active Transportation 

Streetscaping in Center Hubs and Corridors - CDV00734 ·Moved to Traffic Improvements 

2) During the 2016/17 Budget Process the Sidewalks budget category was eliminated and the projects were aligned with other budget categories 

New Sidewalks • CR000003 - Moved to Roads and Active Transportation under the Active Transportation Strategic Projects account CTU00420 

Sidewalk Renewals · CKU01084 - Moved to Roads and Active Transportation 

3) Active Transportation Strategic Projects CTU00420 • Moved rrom Traffic Improvements to Roads and Active Transportation 

Footnote 

1 

2 

3 



Capital Projection Detail 
For Period Ending September 30, 2016 

Funding 
2016/17 Variance to 

Project Name 
Project Total Project Avallable to 

Capital Actuals YTD Commitments 
Actuals and Projection to 

Funding 
Number Budget to Date Spend Apr. 1, 

Budaet 
Commitments March 31, 2017 

Available 
2016 (with adj,) 

01$crete 
Active 

Buildings 
Alderney Gate VAC and CRA Reno CB000066 1,838,270 1,286,800 418,147 376,423 794,570 800,000 486,800 

Beazley Field CBOOOOlO 235,000 113,111 . 25,871 25,871 25,871 87,240 

Bedford Community Centre (8)(01334 9,300,000 183,933 48,240 20, 268 68,508 100,000 83,933 

Bedford Outdoor Pool CB000067 100,000 100,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 

81centenn1al Theatre (Mu sq. Hbrl C8000035 325,000 8,579 . 355 355 1.000 7,579 

8M0Centre C8000064 180,000 159,114 80,000 75,108 16,079 91,187 135,000 24,114 

Captain William Spry Renovations CB000023 1,000,000 997,161 750,000 6,225 130,371 136,596 70,000 927,161 

Carron·~ Corner Commumty Centre C8000063 200,000 182,674 133,457 28,812 162,269 182,000 674 

Central L;by Replacemnt-Spring Garden Rd CBW00978 57,600,000 670,656 . 24,904 195,519 220,423 100,000 570,656 

Chocolate l ake Community Centre CB000072 220,000 220,000 220.000 50,000 170,000 

Cole Harbour Outdoor Pool & Tenms Court CP000010 215,000 184,520 . 178,666 178,666 184,250 270 

Commons Pavilion and Pool CB000074 70,000 70,000 70,000 28,189 28,189 30,000 40,000 

Corporate Accommodations - Alderney CB000046 920,000 619,371 . 164,819 108,768 273,587 275,000 344,371 

Corporate Records Renovation CB000025 600,000 181,796 75,679 75,679 181,796 

East Preston Recreation Centre CB000050 240,000 198,502 39, 263 107,713 146,976 150,000 48,502 

Emera Oval CBX01344 8,202,000 1,250,406 60,886 164,587 225,474 200,000 1,050,406 

Fnc Spicer CB000069 1,700,000 1,700,000 500,000 269,048 174,697 443,745 445,000 1,255,000 

Evergreen House CB000051 100,000 100,000 75,000 25,000 

Fire Statton 14, Woodlawn Recapitalization C8000054 150,000 106,274 43,006 61,632 104,638 106,274 

Fire Station 16, Eastern Passage Recapitalization CBOOOOS6 150,000 149,909 . 126,159 126,159 149,909 

Fire Slalion 2, Univers11y Ave Recap1taltzation C8000052 220,000 220,000 . 220,000 

Fire Station 20. lawrencetown Recap1talizat1on CB000053 100,000 99,909 . 5,903 69,177 75,079 99,909 

Former CA Becke\\ School Soll Remedial CBU01004 3,013,372 64,423 . 27,116 37,256 64,371 60,000 4,423 

Hahfa~ City Hall and Grand Parade Restoration CBX01046 13,762,378 3,581,093 1,750,000 1,975, 706 1,033,065 3,008,771 2,500,000 1,081,093 

HRPO ldent tab Ventilation CBX01364 271,883 208,833 . 8,663 200,170 208,833 208,833 

Hubbards Recreation Centre CB000043 75,000 31,724 . . 31,724 

Musquodoboit Recreation Facility CBOOOOS8 440,000 423,916 340,000 19,294 69,659 88,953 50,000 373,916 

North Woodside Community Centre Rccapitaltzat1on CBOOOOS9 270,000 240,916 218,506 7,488 ZZS,993 240,916 

Power House Recapitalization CB000032 785,000 17,237 . 10,323 10,323 17,237 

Quaker House Recap1talizat1on CB000033 70,000 15,691 . 15,691 

Regional Park Washrooms CBOOOOlO 1,609,999 60,000 60,too . 60,000 

Sackv1lle Sports Stadium CB000060 1,280,000 1,153,413 1i18,9:U 308,666 477,597 520,000 633,413 

Scot1abank Centre (8000028 8,435,000 4,032,549 3,620,000 1,088, 773 2,484,943 3,573,716 3,150,000 882,549 

St. Andrews Community Ctr. Renovatron ceoooou 250,000 227,365 17,285 10,043 27,328 28,000 199,365 

Tallahassee Recreation Centre Upgrades CB000068 200,000 200,000 200,000 5,157 . 5,157 25,000 175,000 

Upper Hammonds Plains Community Centre CB000071 165,000 165,000 165,000 5,167 5,167 6,000 159,000 
Upper Sackville Recreation Centre Facility CB000061 105,000 105,000 105,000 

Business Tools 
AVt-ICTll ICT0816 CID01292 1,500,000 1.183,347 . . 1,183,347 

Contact Cen1er Telephony Solution Cl990017 740,000 682,971 63,152 Z72,2.64· 335,4lS 682,971 



Capital Projection Detail 
For Period Ending September 30, 2016 

Funding 
2016/17 Variance to 

Pro ject Name 
Project Total Project Av;illable to 

Capital Actuals YTD Commitments 
Actuals and Projection to 

Funding 
Number Budc•t to Date Spend Apr. 1, 

Budget 
Commitments March 31, 2017 

Ava liable 
2016 fwith adf.) 

Discrete 
Council Chambers Technology Upgrade Cl990019 690,000 690,000 290,000 690,000 

CRM Software Replacement Cl990020 300,000 300,000 40,515 40,515 259,485 40,515 

Data Managcml!nt and Process Review Cl990021 190,000 130,404 46,049 46,049 46,691 83,713 

Eleccron1c Foll! Managemenc HRP Cl990023 655,000 655,000 100,000 113,628 69,590 183,218 305,000 350,000 

Health and Safety Reporting Cl990010 1,775,000 1,312,205 675,000 630,578 570,328 1,200,906 1,312,205 

HRFE Dispatch Pro1ect Cl990027 960,000 907,522 235,000 20,541 228,368 248,909 357,095 550,427 

HRFE Fore Data Manageml!nt (FDM I Review & Enhancl!ml!nts Cl99002B 490,000 443,689 - 19,064 94,392 113,456 378,689 65,000 

Internet Progn1m CIOOOOOl 3;350,000 2,338,092 800,000 64,136 356,720 420,856 1,719,828 618,264 

Parking TC!chnology Initiative PTMS Cl990031 200.000 134,859 - 36,293 22,649 58,942 134,859 

Personnel Accountability Management Review CI000012 100,000 100,000 100,000 - 100,000 

Situational Awilleness Cl990035 638,000 574,119 37,834 106,656 144,490 324,119 250,000 

Trunk Mobil!! CI001362 8,340,000 97,646 91,577 4,055 95,632 97,646 

Voter Management System Cl990015 962,500 10,148 - 3,448 3,448 10,148 

Equipment & Fleet 
Fore Services Onvmg Simulator CV010001 400,000 80,665 52,10 52,143 55,000 25,665 

Fire S<?rv1ces Tr among Simulator CE010003 100,000 100,000 88,041 88,041 88,041 11,959 

Fire Station Dehbrollator CV020002 350,000 350,000 300,000 50,000 

Halifax Tra nsit 

Bus Rap d TrMSit Study CM000015 200,000 

Bus Stop Improvements CM000012 470,000 

Electric Bus Pilot CMOOOOll S00,000 

ferry Replacement CMOOOOOl 24,140,000 3,854,614 1,844,472 10,040,239 11,884,712 3,854,614 

Ferry Tl!rmonal Generators CM000013 600,000 

Halifax Ferry Terminal CB000039 1,230,000 1,230,000 945 77,478 78,423 60,000 1,170,000 

lacewood Terminal Re pla cement CB000013 8,100,000 506,895 12,223 150,090 162,313 153,188 353,707 

Metro X Bus Replacement CM020002 4,725,000 4,725,000 4,725,000 4,682,665 4,682,665 4,682,665 42,335 

New/Expanded Transit Centre CB000017 100,000 100,000 45,697 23,998 69,695 100,000 

Scotoa Square Facility CM000008 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 

Transit Pr onty Measure Comdors Study CM000014 250,000 

Woodside Ferry Terminal Recapitalization CB000042 1,500,000 1,383,911 10,943 59,544 10,•87 100,000 1,283,911 

Wrights Cove Terminal CR000007 200,000 200,000 - . 20,000 180,000 

Indust rial Parks 
Aerotech Repositioning & Ovlmnt CQ000007 95,000 95,000 - 95,000 

Burnside and Coty of l<ikes Development CQ000008 13,385,574 13,376,402 192,889 4,193,408 4,386,297 5,700,000 7,676,402 

Ragged lake Development CQ000006 567,747 567,747 . 567,747 

P<irks & Playgrounds 
Cornwallis Park Master Plan Implementa tion Phase 1 CPOOOOU 505,000 498,198 350,000 165,720 293, 391 459,111 450,000 48,198 
~ort Needham Master Plan lmp•emcntation CP000012 2,325,000 2,292,910 2,200,000 186,581 75,299 261,880 270,000 2,022,910 

Halifax Common Master Plan & lmp'ementation CP000013 160,000 160,000 14,378 180 14,558 15,000 145,000 
Mainland Common Artificial Turf Recap. CPUOOOl 1,750,000 55,171 7,140 4,396 11,537 7,200 47,971 

Westl!rn Common Master Plan Implementation CP000014 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 S0,000 
Roads & Active Tra nsportation 



Capital Projection Detail 
For Period Ending September 30, 2016 

Funding 
2016/17 Variance to 

Project Name 
Project Total Project Available to 

Capital Actuals VTD Commitments 
Actuals and Projection to 

Funding 
Number Budget to Date Spend Apr. 1, Commitments March 31, 2017 

2016 (with adj.I 
Budget Available 

Discrete 
Shubenacadie Canal Greenway Trail COG00493 2,644,700 1,282,531 507,156 669,585 1,176,741 750,000 532,531 
Storm Sewer Upgrades CROOOOOl 5,450,976 5,188,665 4,134,196 100,000 4,234,196 4,234,196 954,469 

Solid Waste 
Cel 6 Construction Otter lake CWU01066 17,544,080 246,490 25,110 91,041 116,150 116,150 130,340 
Composting Plant CW000004 500,000 500,000 500,000 956 956 1,913 1,000 499,000 
Half Closure Cell 6 Otter lake CWU01358 10,160,000 10,142,261 2,630,000 650,000 9,492,261 
New ERA FACILITY Purchase CW000008 4,750,000 574,825 500,000 574,825 
Vertical Expansion of landfill Cells CW000006 750,000 446,021 2,574 2,574 . 446,021 

Traffic Improvements 
Dynamic Messaging Signs CTX01115 1,060,000 131,462 . 131,462 131,462 131,462 
LED Streetlight Conversion CT000005 47,645,179 41,066,011 21,040,000 10,973,740 22,301,919 33,275,660 34,000,000 7,066,011 
Maclennan Drive CTU01365 70,000 70,000 200,000 70,000 
Margeson Drive CTU01287 1,232,237 928,756 197,243 197,243 197,424 731,332 
North Park Corridor lmprovments CTOOOOOl 13,015,791 2,134,180 19,747 1,103,789 1,123,536 1,900,000 234,180 
Penmsull! Transit Corridor CMU00975 l,244,000 563,034 . 9,816 31,542 41,359 50,000 513,034 
Trafl1c Signal Systl!m lntl!gration CT140001 4,695,000 1,970,421 . 1,080,810 375,606 1,456,416 1,870,000 100,421 

Complete • Pending Closure 
Buildings 

!leaver !lank Community Centre CBX01281 7,872,850 10,173 . 10,173 
HFX Ferry Terminal/ law Courts Wastewater CB000044 803,394 85,961 - 85,961 
PortN's lake Community Centre CBX01282 4,035,000 26,234 9,699 9,699 11,000 15,234 

Business Tools 
Corporate Document/Record Management (1000710 1,521,000 6,412 . . 6,412 

Equipment & Fleet 
EMO fmNgencv Situational Trailer CVI01222 450,000 450,000 . - . 450,000 
Purchase of Negotiations Unit CVK01205 125,000 72,169 . 72,038 72,038 35,000 37,169 

HalifaK Transit 
Trnns1t Terminal Upgradl! & hpans1on CB200428 16,616,140 51,395 i,395 10,947 19,343 11,000 40,395 

Industrial Parks 
Aerotech Repositioning & Development CQ300742 60,036 58,804 . . . 58,804 
Burnside Phase 1 2 3 4·5 Development CQ300741 502,482 502,482 476,891 476,891 . 502,482 
Washmill Underpass & Extension CQ300748 136,388 16,938 565 565 16,938 

Grand Total 340,025,976 125,191,618 42,400,000 25,613,082 52,760,579 78,373,661 77,002,838 48,188,780 



Capital Projection Detail 
For Period Ending September 30, 2016 

Funding 
Variance to 

Project Name 
Project Available to 2016/17 Capital 

Actuals YTD Commitments 
Actuals and ProJectlon to 

Funding 
Number Spend Apr. 1, Budget Commitments March 31, 2017 

2016 (with adj.) 
Available 

Bundled 
Active 

Buildings 

Accessib1hty HRM Fac1ht1es C8X01154 1,180,035 100,000 234,792 327,600 562,391 700,000 480,035 

Alderney Gate Rec;ipitalizat1on Bundle CBX01157 1,921,441 210,000 294,890 226,913 521,803 400,000 1,521,441 

Architecture·E~terior (Category 2) C8X01274 105,510 3,354 11,575 14,929 3,500 102,010 

Architecture Interior (Category S) CBX01273 109,565 . 7,168 9,478 16,646 17,000 92,565 

Consulting-Buildings {Category 0) CBX01268 319,338 - 87,774 132,882 220,656 170,000 149,338 

Corporate Accommodalions CB000047 1,979,525 1,000,000 1,408 862 2,270 S.000 1,974,525 

Eleclncal (Category 7) CBX01275 32,700 11,173 5,658 16,831 16,000 16,700 

Energy Efficiency Projects CBX01161 811,206 300,000 - 102,938 30,366 • 72,572 . 811.206 

Environmenlal Remediation Building Demo. CBX01162 1,971,058 200,000 389,910 144,480 534,390 650,000 1,321,058 

Fire Station land Acquisition CBX01102 1,941,131 1,000,000 943,477 33,471 976,948 975,000 966,131 

HRM Depot Upgrades {Bundle) CBX01170 1,169,620 . 83,531 394,521 478,052 275,000 894,620 

Ma1or Fac1hlles Upgrades CB000002 2,595,650 . 422,687 921,474 1,344,161 1,000,000 1,595,650 

Mechanical (Category 6) CBX01269 1,706,148 100,000 252,484 1,028,378 1,280,862 400,000 1,306,148 

Metropark Upgrades CBX01140 90,000 90,000 . . - . 90,000 

Reg. Library-Facility Upgrades (Bundle) CBX01165 83,504 . 11,414 469 11,883 12,000 71,504 

Roof (Category 3) C8)(01272 1,618,058 245,000 340,084 739,822 1,079,906 950,000 668,058 

Site Work (Category ll (8)(01271 586,923 85,000 219,129 341,019 560,149 500,000 86,923 

Structural (Category 4) CBX01270 542,535 146,029 89,001 235,030 250,000 292,535 

Transit Facilities Upgrades {Bundle I (8)(01164 10,556 . 10,556 10,556 10,556 
Business Tools 

Application Recapitalization CI000002 2,017,314 1,200,000 689,086 754,365 1,443,451 2,017,314 
Business Intelligence Roadmap (1990001 514,410 . 15,768 109,192 124,960 277,000 237,410 

Computer Aided Dispatch (CAO) CIP00763 45,672 1,824 24,336 26,161 45,672 

ICT Bundle Cl990004 1,535,268 500,000 320,511 319,772 640,282 941,428 593,840 

ICT Infrastructure Recap1tahza1 ion CI000004 1,507,769 850,000 330,292 102,685 432,977 1,157,769 350,000 

Service Desk System Replacement Cl990002 100,782 94,124 S,280 99,403 100,782 

District Capital Funds 
District 1 Pro1ect Funds CCV01901 104,160 4,401 S,188 9,589 4,401 99,759 

CCV02001 94,000 94,000 41,561 39.167 80,728 41,561 52,439 

District 2 Project Funds CCV01902 105,582 11,264 11,774 23,038 11,264 94,318 

CCV02002 94,000 94,000 54,833 39,167 94,000 54,833 39,167 

01stnct 3 Pro1ect Funds CCV01903 119,794 20,717 26,861 47,578 20,717 99,077 
CCV02003 94,000 94,000 53,762 918 54,680 53,762 40,238 

District 4 Project Funds CCV01904 189,450 - 60,926 87,375 148,301 60,926 128,525 

CCV02004 94,000 94,000 12,039 30,137 42,176 12,039 81,961 

District S Project Funds CCV01905 100,560 12,795 5,300 18,095 12,795 87,765 



Capital Projection Detail 
For Period Ending September 30, 2016 

Funding 
Variance to 

Project Name 
Project Avallableto 2016/17 Capital 

Actuals YTD Commitments 
Actuals and Projection to 

Funding 
Number Spend Apr.1, Budget Commitments March 31, 2017 

2016 {with adj.) 
Available 

Bundled 
District 5 Pro1ect Funds CCV02005 94,000 94,000 50,736 39,167 89,902 50,736 43,264 

District 6 Project Funds CCV01906 194,738 . 19,275 116,410 135,685 19,275 175,463 

CCV02006 94,000 94,000 26,366 40,484 66,850 26,366 67,634 

D1str1ct 7 Project Funds CCV01907 176,015 . 29,477 107,293 136,770 29,477 146,538 

CCV02007 94,000 94,000 31,164 62,836 94,000 31,164 62,836 

District 8 Project Funds CCV01908 284,366 . 27,632 161,734 189,366 27,632 256,735 

CCV02008 94,000 94,000 50,033 43,967 94,000 50,033 43,967 

Oistr ct 9 Project Funds CCV01909 116,918 . 36,427 21,930 58,357 36,427 80,492 

CCV02009 94,000 94,000 41,277 52,723 94,000 41,277 52,723 

District JO Proiect Funds CCV01910 345,129 . 74,391 241,132 315,523 74,391 270,739 

CCV02010 94,000 94,000 23,387 40,806 64,192 23,387 70,613 

District 11 Pro1ect Funds CCV01911 116,152 . 4,559 49,711 54,271 4,559 111.593 

CCV02011 94,000 94,000 19,123 57,714 76,837 19,123 74,877 

D1stnc1 12 Proiect Funds CCV01912 286,779 . 42,773 173,481 216,254 42,773 244,006 

CCV02012 94,000 94,000 10,691 72,283 82,974 10,691 83,309 

Oistr ct 13 Pro1ect funds CCV01913 94,525 . 4,925 632 5,558 4,925 89,600 

CCV02013 94,000 94,000 46,344 44,188 90,533 46,344 47,656 

District 14 Proiect Funds CCV01914 95,500 . 11,161 5,500 16,661 11,161 84,339 
CCV02014 94,000 94,000 39,620 54,167 93,787 39,620 54,380 

District 15 Proiect Funds CCV01915 97,737 . . 8,054 8,054 . 97,737 

CCV02015 94,000 94,000 43,217 371 43,589 43,217 50,783 

01stnct 16 Proiect Funds CCV01916 182,953 56,234 64,294 120,528 56,234 126,720 

CCV02016 94,000 94,000 33,898 8,383 42,280 33,898 60,103 

Equipment & fleet 
Fire Equipment Replacement CE010001 1,149,316 1,050,000 605,263 190,104 795,367 1,089,316 60,000 

Fire Services Rural Water Supply CE010002 229,167 . 1,374 . 1,374 115,000 114,167 

Fleet Vehicle Replacement CVD01087 3,211,546 l,700,000 409,774 1,474,564 1,884,338 2.100,000 1,111,546 

Ice Resurfacer Replacement CVU01207 229,010 . 222,680 222,680 222,680 6,330 

New Maintenance Vehicles CVOOOOOl 571 . . . 571 

Opticom Signalization System CEJ01220 131,790 80,000 . 66,079 66,079 131,790 0 

Police Marked Cars CVK01090 3,058,816 1,200,000 351,365 1,083,598 l ,434,962 1,600,000 1,458,816 

Pohce Services Replacement Equipment CE020001 460,037 460,000 27,726 114,899 142,625 460,000 37 
Police Vehicle Equipment CVK01207 200,000 200,000 . . . . 200,000 

Halifax Transit 
Access-A-Bus Replacement CVD00430 1,584,796 730,000 1,526,117 34,445 1,560,562 1,527,000 57,796 
Access·A·Bus Vehicle Expansion CV000429 173,205 . 9,384 1,786 11,171 9, 400 163,805 
BCF Bus Replacement CM000017 3,666,666 . . . 3,666,666 
Biennial Ferry Refit CVD00436 448,990 450,000 109,500 109,500 109,500 339,490 
Bus Maintenance Equipment Replacement CM000005 600,000 600,000 . . . 600,000 



Capital Projection Detail 
For Period Ending September 30, 2016 

Funding 
Variance to 

Project Available to 2016/17 Capital 
Actuals YTO Commltments 

Act ua ls an d Projection to 
Funding Project Name 

Number Spend Apr. 1, Budget Commitments March 31, 2017 

2016 (with adj.) 
Available 

Bundled 
Bus Shelters-Replacement CBT00437 302,034 110,000 72,265 95,496 167,761 165,000 137,034 

Bus Stop Accessibility CBT00432 254,226 125,000 45,338 110,139 155,476 111,000 143,226 

Conventional Ous Expansion CV020003 252,867 . . 252,867 

Conventional Bus Replacement CV020004 12,613,884 12,545,000 12,602,783 12,602,783 12,602,783 11,101 

Em1sson Reduction- Public Transit Buses CM020006 469,188 . 78,199 389,923 468,122 200,000 269,188 

Ferry Term. Pontoon Protection (Bundle) CBX01171 1,137,273 735,000 32,571 50,259 82,830 82,000 1,055,273 

Midlifo Bus Rebuild CVD00431 185,698 185,000 185,698 . 185,698 185,698 

PTIF Bus Replacement CM000016 14,785,334 . 14,785,334 

Transit P11ority Measures CM000009 400,000 200,000 7,795 7,795 200,000 200,000 

Transit Security CMU00982 662,520 108,040 . 108,040 662,000 520 

Transit Strategy CMU01095 99,589 3,653 57,002 60,655 61,000 38,589 

Transit Support Vehicle Replacement CV000004 254,325 140,000 97,408 156,435 253,844 254,000 325 

VT&C Equipment Replacement CMU01203 251,892 145,880 20,842 166,722 167,035 84,857 

Industrial Parks 
Business Parks Sign Renewal & Maint. CQ000009 30,369 . . 1,600 1,600 30,369 

Development Consulting CQ000010 52,099 . . 4,495 4,495 52,099 

Industrial land Acquisition CQ000012 4,391,926 4,732 4,732 4,391,926 
lot Inventory Repurchase CQOOOOll 5,309,600 937,452 . 937,452 940,000 4,369,600 

Parks & Playgrounds 
Cultural Structures & Places C0990003 330,755 250,000 518 39,103 39,620 250,000 80,755 
New Parks & Playgrounds CPX01328 426,783 . 7,902 6,846 14,748 8,000 418,783 
New Parks & Playgrounds (Bundle) CPX01185 69,150 . . 37,828 37,828 38,000 31,150 
Park Assets State or Good Repatr CP000002 3,218,462 2,440,000 1,046,394 1,540,162 2,586,556 2,600,000 618,462 
Park land Acquisition CPX01149 1,125,342 . . . . . 1,125,342 
Parks Upgrades CPX01329 25,924 . . 5,161 5,161 . 25,924 
Parks.sports Courts/Fields-Service lmpr. CP000004 2,391,236 1,600,000 131,081 1,590,286 1,721,367 1.800,000 591,236 
Pathways Parks-HRM Wide Prog. (Bundle) CPX01191 59,853 . . . 59,853 
Playgrounds Upgrades & Replacement CPX01330 61,837 . 19,539 19,539 19,600 42,237 
Point Pleasant Park Upgrades CP000006 75,000 . . . 75,000 

CPU00930 441,796 30,618 30,618 31,000 410,796 
Public Gardens Upgrades CPX01193 691,488 . 333,427 184,673 518,100 405,000 286,488 
Regtonal Trails Active Transportation CPX01196 148,915 . 18,631 83,439 102,070 103,000 45,915 
Regional Water Access/Beach Upgrades CPX01331 1,092,666 275,000 37,940 126,057 163,997 260,000 832,666 
Sport Fields/Coutts-State of Good Repair CP000003 1,676,439 230,000 479,846 205,694 685,540 700,000 976,439 

Roads & Active Transportation 
Active Transportation Strategic Projects CTU00420 7,624,282 5,100,000 922,815 1,928,639 2,851,454 2,800,000 4,824,282 
8ndge Repairs Vanous locations CRU01077 4,858,450 2,300,000 1,630,384 1,593,908 3,224,292 1,650,000 3,208,450 
Murnc1pal Ops·State of Good Repair CR990002 2,637,241 2,500,000 1,013,338 1,003,278 2,016,617 2,637,241 
New Paving of HRM Owned Streets CR000002 658,968 . . 658,968 



Capital Projection Detail 
For Period Ending September 30, 2016 

Fundine 
Variance to 

Project Name 
Project Available to 2016/17 Capital 

Actuals YTD Commitments 
Actuals and Projection to 

Funding 
Number Spend Apr. 1, Budget Commitments March 31, 2017 

2016 (with adj.) 
Available 

Bundled 
New Paving Subdivision St. Outside Core CR990001 4,494,467 2,500,000 118,99-0 . 118,990 770,000 3,724,467 

New Sidewalks CR000003 1,955,224 9,894 1,079,273 1,089,166 1,250,000 705,224 

Other Related Roadworks (D&C) CRU01079 3,436,670 2,500,000 447,142 897,784 1,344,927 1,500,000 1,936,670 

Sidewalk Renewals CKU01084 3,695,327 3,000,000 922,889 953,771 1,876,660 1,900,000 1,795,327 

Street Recapitalization CR000005 38,665,575 30,100,000 11,107,116 17,433,919 28,541,035 20,000,000 18,665,575 

5olidWaste 
Additional Green Carts For New Residents cwooooo1 821.479 500,000 173,584 141,779 315,363 570,000 251,479 

Burner Installation HwylOl Landfill CWU01065 60,000 . . 60,000 

Dredging of Siltation Pond CWU01092 360,000 . . . . 360,000 

Enviro Monitoring Site Work 101 Landfill CWU01290 23,500 . . 16,927 16,927 23,500 

Environmental Monitoring 101 Landfill CWU01353 l.175,262 355,000 42,512 711,437 753,949 765,000 410,262 

Land Acquisit Otter lake-PreventEncroach CWI00967 1,005,005 . . . . 1,005,005 

Materials Recovery Facility Repairs CW000007 160,000 160,000 . 10,324 10,324 26,000 134,000 

Otter lake Equipment CW000002 393,434 . . . . 393,434 

Refuse Trailer Rural Depot CW000003 243,009 . 106,079 104,286 210,365 215,000 28,009 

Waste Technology Proiect CWU01360 24,059 . . 24,059 

Traffic Improvements 
Controller Cabmet/ Replacement Program CT000004 558,618 500,000 48,780 12,560 61,340 550,000 8,618 

Destination Signage Program CTR00904 453,933 100,000 . 3,092 3,092 350,000 103,933 

Downtown Streetscapes COX01182 167,863 71,882 3,745 75,627 76,000 91,863 

Intersection Improvement Projects CTU01086 2,499,367 1,365,000 9-03,244 1,073,968 1,977,212 1,800,000 699,367 
Overhead Wirmg Conversron CTU01284 278,223 . 22,919 22,919 23,000 255,223 

Road Corrrdor land AcqU1Srllon CTU00897 1,597,995 100,000 590,189 21,799 611,988 850,000 747,995 

Road Oversm ng ·Bed ford Soul h CCC CTX01126 235,671 . . . . . 235,671 

Road Oversmng Oedford West CCC CTU01006 577,718 . 4,142 4 ,142 . 577,718 

Street l1ghtmg CRU00792 1,214,768 720,000 76,554 587,769 664,322 800,000 414,768 

Streetscapmg in Ce nte r Hubs/Corridors CDV00734 1,041,262 . 135,645 137,027 272,672 180,000 861,262 

Traffic Signal lnstallat"on CTU01085 466,921 100,000 . 55,998 55,998 300,000 166,921 
Traffic Signal Rehabilitation CTU00419 2,298,914 2,000,000 1,009,435 965,579 1,975,014 2,150,000 148,914 

Traffic Signal Relamping Program CT000002 529,872 500,000 529,872 
Trafhc Srgnals Bedford West CCC CTX01127 181,101 . . . . 181,101 

Complete· Pending Closure 
Buildings 

Facility Maintenance CBX01343 55,670 6,967 6,967 . 55,670 
Fuel depot Uperades CBM00711 428,958 4,067 4,067 428,958 
HRM Heritage Buildings Upgrades (Bundle) CBX01168 18,089 . 6,8l6 6,545 • 281 18,089 

Business Tools 
Enterprise Resource System CIN00200 66,632 . . 31 31 66,632 
lnfoTech Infrastructure Recapitalization CI000630 21,348 . 18,580 18,580 21,348 



Capital Projection Detail 
For Period Ending September 30, 2016 

Funding 
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Project Avallableto 2016/17 Capital 

Actuals YTD Commitments 
Actuals and Projection to 

Funding 
Number Spend Apr. 1, Budget Commitments March 31, 2017 
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Available 

Bundled 
Portfolio Management Tools Cl990003 1,960 . 1,670 1,670 . 1,960 

Community & Property Development 
HRM Public Art Commissions CDG01135 138,788 . . 138,788 

Industrial Parks 
Development Consulting CQ300746 157,806 . 2.425 2,425 . 157,806 
Lot Gradmg:Burns1de & Bayers Lake CQ200409 22,852 . . 6 6 22,852 
Park Sign Renewal & Maintenance CQ300745 109,948 . . 246 246 . 109,948 

Parks & Playgrounds 
HahlaK Common M<inagement Plan CPG00899 5,290 . 5,165 5,165 5,290 

Roads & Active Transportation 
Curb Renewals CYU01076 96,457 . 5,316 S,316 96,457 
New Paving Streets · Core Area CZU01080 292,885 . . . 292,885 
Street Recapitalization CYX01345 359,498 . 38,402 38,402 359,498 

Grand Total 183,212,818 87,089,000 32,041,400 56,767,680 88,809,080 83,916,923 99,295,896 



Capital Projection Detail 
For Period Ending September 30, 2016 

Funding 
2016/17 Projection to Variance to 

Projett Name 
Project Total Project Available to 

Capital A 1 VTD Actuals and March 31, Funding 
Number Budget Spend Apr. 1, dua 5 Commitments Commitments 

2016 (with adj.) 
Budget 2017 Available 

Multi Year 
Active 

Buildings 
Cole Harbour Place CB000045 3,720,000 2,081,S23 1,375,000 114,063 357,498 471,562 500,000 1,581,523 

Dartmouth Mult1·Pad CB000049 43,000,000 30,909,611 34,000,000 12,291,313 25,539,296 37,830,609 28,000,000 2,909,611 

Dartmouth 5portsplex Revitalization CB000006 23,000,000 6,198,119 4,400,000 543,464 908,971 1,452,435 1,800,000 4,398,119 

Business Tools 
Accident Reporting Bl and RMV CI000006 385,000 100,000 100,000 . . . 100,000 

Asset M.1nagement (1000631 14,266,000 4,055,754 2,700,000 1,157,699 2,701,453 3,859,153 4,055,754 

Corporate Epayment Solution (1000008 225,000 125,000 125,000 . 125,000 

HR Employee and Manager Self Service (ESS/MSS) (1990032 1,860,000 670,000 . 59,151 . 59,151 670,000 

Permitting System Replacement Cl990013 4,425,000 1,516,370 400,000 95,732 292,160 387,892 743,609 772,761 

PubiicWiFi CI000013 3,045,000 945,000 945,000 . . 945,000 

Recreation Services Software CI000005 5,520,000 902,983 900,000 177,878 244,501 422,379 706,999 195,984 
Revenue Management Solution (1990009 4,690,000 250,000 250,000 . . . 200,000 50,000 

Rostering CI000015 1,320,000 150,000 150,000 359 47,196 47,555 150,000 

Source Management CI000016 515,000 100,000 100,000 . . 100,000 

Equipment & Fleet 
Fire Fleet Apparatus CVJ01088 21,634,082 3,337,619 . . 3,858,582 3,858,582 . 3,337,619 

Halifax Transit 
Transit Tc-chnology Implementation CM020005 43,500,000 18,992,865 5,700,000 2,504,444 3,492,862 5,997,306 9,650,000 9,342,865 

Parks & Playgrounds 
Cole Harbour Turf CP110002 3,900,000 3,871,147 3,800,000 2,280,683 800,008 3,080,691 3,500,000 371,147 

Traffic Improvements 
Cogswell lnterch;inge Redevelopment CT000007 61,750,000 3,561,436 3,000,000 257,517 2,967,806 3,225,323 668,130 2,893,306 
Downtown Streetscapes Capital lmprv. (0000002 17,000,000 16,843,795 10,200,000 131,684 131,994 263,677 360,000 16,483,795 
Hemng Cove Road Widening CTK01116 500,000 500,000 300,000 . 500,000 

Grand Total 254,255,082 95,111,221 68,445,000 19,613,987 41,342,328 60,956,316 51,329,492 43,781,729 


	info 3 att.pdf
	2nd Quarter Financial Report (2)
	1. Audit and Finance Standing Committee may choose not to approve the proposed recommendation.
	ATTACHMENTS
	1. Halifax Regional Municipality Operating Results Projected to March 31, 2017.
	2. Halifax Regional Municipality Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements for September 30, 2016.
	3. Halifax Regional Municipality Project Statement as at September 30, 2016.
	4. Report of Expenditures in the Councillors’ District Capital Funds to September 30, 2016.
	5. Report of Expenditures in the Councillors’ District Activity Funds to September 30, 2016.
	6. Report of Changes in the Recreation Area Rate Accounts to September 30, 2016.
	7. Halifax Regional Municipality Reserve Funds Projected to March 31, 2017.
	8. Capital Reserve Pool (CRESPOOL) - Details of Amounts Transferred In and Out to September 30, 2016.
	9. Changes to Cost Sharing for Projects Approved by Council, Directors, DCAO or CAO to September 30, 2016.
	10. Aged Accounts Receivable as at September 30, 2016.
	11. Assessment Appeals Summary September 30, 2016.
	12. Miscellaneous Trust Funds Unaudited Financial Statements for September 30, 2016.
	13. Capital Projection Summary for the Period Ending September 30, 2016.

	Second Quarter 2016-2017 Financial Report - Attachements




